
AGENDA

Saturday, May 15, 2021- 9:00 a.m.
Warrenton Community Center- 170 SW 3rd Street

WARRENTON BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL

3. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR

4. APPOINTMENT OF VICE-CHAIR

5. CONSENT CALENDAR (Items ou the consent calendar are considered routine and
require a motion and a second and no discussion, unless requested by a member of

the budget committee)

A. Acceptance of the minutes from the May 16, 2020 Budget Committee meeting

6. PUBLIC HEARING - Pursuant to State requirements, the Warrenton Budget Committee

will conduct a Public Hearing m order to take public comment on the possible uses of
revenue generated through the Oregon Shared Revenue Program

A. Finance Director's May 15, 2021 Agenda Memorandum (Statutory Requirement)

7. PUBLIC COMMENT - Pursuant to State requirements, the Warrenton Budget
Committee will receive public comment on the City ofWan'enton Proposed Budget for

Fiscal Year 2021-2022. (Statutory Requirement)

8. BUDGET COMMITTEE RECEIVES BUDGET MESSAGE - Budget Officer

9. ORDER OF BUSINESS (See 2021-2022 Proposed Budget)

Consideration of Proposed Budget:

A. Water Fund - Page 73

B. Water Fund Capital Reserve Fund - Page 74

C. Water System Development Charges Fund - Page 75



D. Storm Sewer Fund -- Page 76

E. Storm Sewer System Development Charges Fund - 77

F. Sewer Fund - Page 78

G. Sewer Fund Capital Reserve Fund - Page 79

H. Sewer System Development Charges Fund -- Page 80

I. Sanitation Fund m Page 81

J. Sanitation Fund Capital Reserve - Page 82

K. State Tax Street Fund - Page 83

L. Streets System Development Charges Fund - Page 84

M. Engineer Internal Service Fund - Page 85

N. Parks Department - Page 53
0. Parks System Development Charges Fund - Page 56

P. Quincy Robinson Trust Fund - Page 66

Q. Library Fund ~ Page 68

R. Building Division Fund ~ Page 67

S. Warrenton Marina Fund - Page 69

T. Wan'enton Marina Capital Reserve Fund - Page 70

U. Hammond Marina Fund - Page 71

V. Hammond Marina Capital Reserve Fund - Page 72

W. Community Center Fund m Page 60
X. Community Center Capital Reserve Fund - Page 61

Y. Transient Room Tax Fund - Page 62

Z. Facilities Maintenance Fund - Page 63
AA. Tansy Point Dock Capital Reserve Fund - Page 64

BB. Wastewater Treatnent Facility GO Bond Fund " Page 65

CC. General Fund Revenues - Page 45

DD. Administration/Commission/Fmance - Page 49
EE. Planmng Department - Page 50

FF. Transfers - Page 54

GG. Contingency - Page 55

HH. Municipal Court - Page 48

II. Police Department - Page 51

JJ. Police Vehicle Replacement Fund - Page 57
KK. Grants Fund - Page 59

LL. Fire Department ~- Page 52

MM. Fire Apparatus & Equipment Replacement - Page 58

NN. WBL- Page 86



10. FINAL APPROVAL of CITY OF WARRENTON'S PROPOSED BUDGET
2021/2022

A. Final Approval of Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Budget and establishing and approving
the rates and amounts of property taxes to be imposed - Finance Director's

Agenda Memorandum

11. ADJOURNMENT

Wan'enton City Hall is accessible to the disabled. An interpreter for the hearing impaired may be
requested uuder the terms of ORS 192.630 by contacting Dawne Shaw, City Recorder at 503-861-
2233 at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting so appropriate assistance can be provided.



MINUTES
Warrenton Budget Committee

May 16,2020-9:00 a.m.
Warrenton Community Center

l70SW3rdAve.
Warrenton, Or 97146

Vice Chair Gerald Poe called the meeting to order at 9:06 a.m.

Budget Committee Members Present: Paul Mitchell, Flint Carlson, Gerald Poe, Dan Jackson,
David Burkhart, Commissioner Mark Baldwin, Commissioner Tom Dyer, Commissioner Rick
Newton, Commissioner Pam Ackley, and Mayor Hem-y Balensifer

Staff Members Present: Budget Officer Linda Engbretson, Finance Director April Clark,
Accountant Jessica Barrett (via phone), Library Director Kelly Knudsen, Building Official Bob
Johnston (via phone). Community Development Director Kevin Cronin (via phone),
Harbormaster Jane Sweet, Public Works Director Collin Stelzig, Public Works Operations
Manager Kyle Sharpsteen, Fire Chief Brian Alsbury, Police,Chief Mathew Workman, and City
Recorder Dawne Shaw

Budget Officer Linda Engbretson gave brief opening comments on the state of the city budget.

Commissioner Baldwhi nominated David Burkhart ^s Chair; David Burkhart nominated Paul
Mitchell as Chair. There were four votes for David Burkhart and five votes for Paul Mitchell.

•' .1

Commissioner Baldwin moved to appoint PaulMiteheU as Chair of the Budget Committee.
Motion was seconded and passed.

Mayor Balensifer moved to appoint David Burkhart as Vice Chair. The motion was
seconded and passed.

CONSENT CALENDAR

A. May 16,2019 Budget Committee Meeting Minutes

Mayor Balensifer made the motion to approve the Budget Committee minutes of May 16,
2019. Motion was seconded and passed unanimously.

Chair Mitchell opened the public hearing on the possible use of State Revenue Sharing Funds in
the City's 2020-2021 budget. Finance Director April dark stated there is a change to the Agenda
Memo 6-A; she outlined an amendment to the estimated State Shared Revenues for the Highway
Tax Fund, which was reduced by 10% in the budget, but did not get changed on the agenda
memo. The reduced amounts are as follows: Highway User Tax Fees " $377,965; Liquor Tax "

$93,206; the Marijuana Tax - $18,673; Cigarette Tax - $6,012; and State Revenue Sharing
(Liquor) " $51,00.0; with an amended grand total amount of State Shared Revenues of $546,856.

Warrenton Budget Committee
Minutes-May 16,2020
Page:1



Pursuant to -ORS 221 .770, Chair Mitchell opened the floor .for public comment on the proposed
use of State Revenue Sharing for Fiscal Year 2020-2021. There being no public comment. Chair
Mitchell closed the public hearing.

PUBLIC COMMENT - None

BUDGET MESSAGE

Budget Officer Linda Engbretson presented her Budget Message for the proposed FY 2020/2021
budget. She stated it is an interesting year to put together the budget. She noted there are no
water and sewer rate increases included in this budget. She also noted that additional Police
Department FTE's were cut. Ms. Engbretson reviewed the summary, noting a 1% COLA is

included in this budget but not guaranteed. Union negotiations were set to begin March I but
were delayed due to COVID 19. She stated the city anticipates reductions in General Fund
resources and a small increase in expenditures. She explained what we are doing to offset these

costs and noted the vacant positions and recerii resignations that are not being filled at this time.
Brief discussion continued on staffing and vacant positions. Commissioner Dyer asked if the
commission could forego their stipend, would it help? Ms. Erigbretson stated it would not be a
huge impact, but they can vote on it-in a regular commission meeting if they wish.

Commissioners Newton and Baldwin concurred. Ms. Engbretson continued to review her budget

message, noting a slight increase for municipal court, and part of that is due to that the municipal
court judge had not had a salary increase since 2011. She did note the increase request was made
prior to the pandemic. Brief discussion continued. Ms. Engbretson noted in conclusion,

Department Heads worked diligently over several months to provide sufficient yet conservative
budgets. Finance Dii^ctor April Clark worked veiy hard to niake these difficult projections in
regard to revenues. Discussion followed on marmas and engineering services/consultant contract.

BUSINESS ^z^.^ - •;.:'"1:- •••:

Page 69 - Library Fund - Library Dkector Kelly Knudsen stated she has an open part-time Youth
Library Aide position that we are not filling at this time. She reviewed the changes in her budget.
She noted the need for new patron computers; she would like to get laptops due to spacing - 6
laptops and 2 desktops. Discussion continued on library services. Chair Mitchell asked with the
reductions for Janitorial and Dues/Meetings/Training/Travel, is there enough left in the budget to
cover janitorial services and training? Ms. Knudsen confirmed and explained how she is
managing these items. , :

Page 68 - Building Division Fund ~ Building Official Bob Johnston gave a brief statement on
the state of his budget, and stated that he feels confident that permits will be issued and revenue
will come in.

Page 50 - Community Development Department ~- Community Development Director Kevin

Cronin gave a brief overview of his budget. Commissioner Baldwin asked about the spike in
application processing fees; Mr. Cronin clarified -~ they are pass through fees. Commissioner

Newton asked about the RARE participant; Mr. Cronin noted how it is reflected in budget. Brief
discussion continued.

Warrenton Budget Committee
Minutes" May 16,2020
Page:2



Page 70 - Warrenton Marina Fund - Harbormaster Jane Sweet reviewed her budget. Mayor

Balensifer asked about the condition of A Dock and when we will start fixing it. Ms. Sweet
noted it is all on hold right now and there are no Uve-aboards at that dock right now. We are

down to 6 live-aboards. Brief discussion continued on costs and passing those costs along.

Page 71 ~ Warrenton Marina Capitol Reserve Fund_- Mayor Balensifer asked about commercial

work pier; if the project will be funded by URA funds; it was confirmed it is.

Page 72 - Hammond Marina Fund ~ Ms. Sweet noted this is all an estimate. Mayor Balensifer

asked about dredging; Ms. Sweet confirmed the dredging will be start on November 1st and noted
they will be allowed to release on the outgoing tide, which will double the work time(double
shifts). Discussion continued on the condition of the docks and if they will be repaired or
replaced. Ms. Sweet stated how we proceed will have to be discussed.

Page 73 - Hammond Marina Capitol Reserve Fund - Brief discussion on a TRT increase. Ms.

Clark noted when the budget was done, we did not adjust anything; if it doesn't come in, it
doesn't come in. i^ .;.'.;".:-

Pase 74 ~ Water Fund - Public Works Director ColUn Stelzig started out by talking about their
funds in general - parks will be the most impacted; the reduced gas tax is impacting the streets
fund. He stated we are seeing a small uptick in commercial on call dumpster service, He noted
the 2 seasonal staff were let go; and there are 2 other positions that are open. They are seeing

higher sick leave usag^ due to stress/covid reasons/ He reviewed the water fund; discussion
continued on water meters. Chair Mitchell asked about late fees. Mr. Stelzig noted that is an
issue they will be bringing to the commission relatively soon. He continued to review the budget.
Discussion followed on the Hammond water line. Mr. Stelzig continued his review.

Page 75'-Water Fund Capitol Reserve Fund- Mr. Stelzig briefly reviewed each project in this
fund. : -

Page 76 - Water System Development Charges Fund - nothing to report" paying down our
loan.

Page 77 - Storm Sewer Fund - overhead went up about $6,000. The next big project is $450,000
for Hammond drainage. Brief discussion continued.

Page 78 - Storm Sewer System Development Charges Fund - nothing to report - saving money

for a future project.

Page 79 - SewerFynd.- Public Works Operations Manager Kyle Sharpsteen noted a 10%
reduction. Discussion continued on septage and the treatment plant capacity.

Page 80 ~ Sewer Fund Capitol Reserve Fund - Mr. Sharpsteen stated there is some money in this

fund for bird netting over the basins and explained the necessity. Mr. Sharpsteen and Mr. Stelzig
continued to review the reserve fund.

Wan-enton Budget Committee
Minutes-May 16,2020
Page: 3



Page 81 -Sewer System Development Charges - not doing anything with this fund this year.

Page 82 ~ Sanitation Fund - Mr. Stelzig reviewed and noted the reductions in resources. He

stated he would like to look at the recycling rate schedules for commercial users and to make
them more linear and consistent. Discussion followed on what recycling we are required to

provide.

Page 83 - Sanitation Fund Capitol Reserve ~ No discussion

Page 84 - State Tax Street Fund ~ Mr. Stelzig noted a 10% reduction in resources - the state sent

out communication about what to expect for the reduction, and the state estimate for this FY is a

6% reduction. Discussion continued on the street projects. Mr. Stelzig continued his review.

Page 85 - Streets System Development Charges f7und - Mr. Stelzig stated they are working with
a consultant on the pedestrian paths, and we will have a decent amount of money to get at least

one of the paths done.

Page 86 - Engineer Internal Service Fund - Mr. Stelzlg stated they had 2 applications for the
Engineer position, but they were not acceptable. They arejtatkmg about doing something
internally. ,; ;

Page 53 m Parks Department - Mr. Stelzig stated this fund yvill take .the largest percentage hit.
Mayor Balensifer noted the parks board will have a morietizatipn policy by the end of the year,
so we should have sbme revenue soon. ; "••:•.!'

Page 56 - Parks System Development Charges Fund - Mr. Stelzig stated there is money there for
a project and there have been discussions on what those funds could be used for. Discussion
followed on the proposed park at Forest Rim; Ms. Ehgbretson noted there will be a work session
coming up.

Page 67 ~ Ouincy Robinson Trust Fund - Mr. Stelzig noted they did not ask for anything
additional this year. He stated they still have legal/ownership questions on the Tansy Point
viewing dock; discussion continued.

Page 60 - Community Center Fund- Ms. dark stated there were a lot of event cancellations due

to the shutdown. She noted she has heard Weight Watchers is moving to virtual meetings which
will result in a $280/month reduction in revenue. She continued to review this budget and stated
if the revenues don't come in, we will not be spending anything. Brief discussion continued.

Page 61 - Community Center Capitol Reserve Fund - Ms. Clark stated this fund is no longer

needed.

Page 62 - Transient Room Tax Fund - Ms. Clark noted this is a pass-through fund ~- she did not

reduce the estimated revenues because if they come in, we need to be able to distribute them.

Brief discussion continued; Mayor Balensifer asked about the Visitor Center/Chamber of

Warrenton Budget Committee
Minutes-May 16,2020
Page:4



Commerce. Ms. Engbretson stated we have a resolution that designates where these funds go,

and the commission can change that if they wish. Commissioner Baldwin stated this is the
perfect time to change it; Mayor Balensifer noted we should have a work session at a future date.

Discussion continued on the Chamber.

Page 48 - Municipal Court - Chief Workman thanked everyone on the budget committee; he
noted veiy little change in the municipal court budget. He noted a small increase for the judge's
salary. Discussion followed on municipal court.

Page 51 - Police Department - Chief Workman noted no changes to this budget for the most
part, and there is no increase for dispatch services. Brief discussion continued on how the

pandemic has impacted police calls. Ms. Engbretson nqteU the total Materials and Services has
gone down from last year; Personnel Services increase^ slightly 'due to salaries, etc. Chief

Workman expanded on the potential new officer. Bfief discussion continued.

Page 57 ~ Police Vehicle Replacement Fund - Chief Workman stated money was put in for one
new vehicle, but it is tentative - not until at least January; we need to wait and see what comes in

for revenue. Ms. Engbretson noted the money for the vehicle is :fi'om the WBL fund.

Page 59 ~ Grants Fund - Chief Workman stated this is just the standard grants that he applies for
each year - DUII and Seat Belt grants ^nd noted other miscellaneous grants that he applies for.
The K9 is also in this fund; he noted all the money;came from fundraising. Fundraising has
changed with the pandemic. Ms. Clark reviewed the rest of the items in the grant fund.

Page 52 - Fire Department - Chief Alsbury noted Personnel Services is down and explained that
he is a new chief at a lower salary. Brief discussion followed on the volunteer salaries.

Page 58 -Fire Apparatus Replacement- Chief Alsbury noted the need to buy SCBA and that he
is hoping to apply for grants. Ms. Engbretsoh noted all we could afford was a $5,000 transfer
from tfce general fund. Discussion continued. Mayor Balensifer asked if we should be assessing
some sort of fee on commercial businesses to pay for the ladder truck. Ms. Engbretson noted

Chief Workman is bringing a Public Safety agenda item to the next commission meeting and we
could also add Fire into it.

Page 63 - Facilities Mamtenance Fund - Mayor Balensifer asked about the $1,000 for the visitor
center. Ms. Engbretson stated she needs to reach out to the property manager; her concern is they

will require us to tear it down. Diane Collier and Carol Snell are still filling the brochures.
Discussion continued on the future of the structure. Ms. Engbretson noted this fund took a hit last
year; and she has a meeting soon with Head Start on the building; which was built on a block
grant. If they own it, they will have more capability of putting money/repairs into it. She stated
the property was given to us by the county with a reversionary clause; she is working with the
county to see if they are willing to make a lot line adjustment, and then we can give the building
to Head Start. Discussion continued on facilities maintenance.

Paee 64 - Tansy Point Dock Capitol Reserve Fund - No discussion

Warrenton Budget Committee
Minutes-May 16,2020
Page: 5



Page 65 - Public Safety Building GO Bond Fund - No discussion ~ this fund falls off next year.

Page 66 ~ Wastewater Treatment Facility GO Bond Fund - Ms. Clark noted this is just a debt
service fund for property taxes coming in and the debt service going out. She stated she is asking
them to make a motion to make a change to this budget - amending Prior Year Taxes from

$20,000 down to $15,000, and Interest Earnings down to $1,500, which changes the Property
Taxes - Bond Measure from $532,537 to $540,037. She stated this will also change the levy
amount to $588,751.

Dan Jackson made the motion to amend the Wastewater Treatment Facility GO Bond
Fund as stated. Motion was seconded and passed unanimously.

Page 45 ~ General Fund Revenues - Ms. Clark noted the beginnmg fund balance reduction - she

stated this is probably a pretty realistic beginning ftind balance. She reduced the TRT by 10%,
which is the biggest hit to the General Fund. She continued to review;:Ms. Engbretson noted the
low property faxes received. '

Page 49 - Admu-iistration/Commission/Finance- Ms. dark reviewed " Personnel Services went

down slightly due to vacant positions being budgeted at tKe highest rate; Materials and Services
went down a little as well. Discussion continued on pandemic government relief funds/packages.

Ms. Engbretson noted there is one vacant position, and a vacant half+ position that are included
in this budget, but we are leaving them vacant untU the money comes in.

Paae 54 - Transfers - Ms. Clark reviewed - no discussion.

Page 55 - Contingency - Policy states 5% of expenditures goes into this fund.

Page 87 - WBL -- Ms. Engbretson noted they did budget for holiday events but there was not a
specific request. Discussion followed on the 4m of July and large events being cancelled until
after September. Brief discussion followed on the transfers to other funds. Discussion continued
on the dues for CEDR ($7,500); it was suggested to not pay them until we have a clearer
understanding of what they do. Ms. Engbretson's recommendation was to leave these things in

the budget and have some work sessions. Discussion continued.

Commissioner Baldwin made the motion to approve the FY 2020/2021 Proposed Budget as
amended. Motion was seconded and passed unanimously.

Chair Mitchell read the budget committee action statement into the record.

Therefore, the Warrenton Budget Committee has approved and authorized the City to levy
the permanent rate of $1.6701 per thousand of assessed value for the General Fund: to levy
$0.28 per thousand of assessed value for the Police Local Option Levy: to levy $0.33 for the
Library Local Option Levy: to levy the amount of $588,751 for bonded debt for the
wastewater treatment facility.

Warrenton Budget Committee
Minutes-May 16,2020
Page:6



After completing all obligations required under Oregon Budget Law, the Warrcnton
Budget Committee hereby approves the FY 2020-2021 Proposed Budget, as amended,
comprised of revenues and expenditures for all Gity funds and departments and submits

the Approved FY 2020-2021 Budget to the City Commission for further consideration and
recommended adoption.

There being no further business, Chair Mitchell adjourned the meeting at 1:23 p.m.

APPROVED:

Ghau*,

ATTEST:

Dawne Shaw, CMC, City Recorder

Warrenton Budget Committee
Mmutes-May 16,2020
Page:7



6.A.

Finance Department

Agenda Memorandum

To: Members of the City ofWarrenton Budget Committee
From: April Clark

Finance Director

Date: May 15, 2021

Regarding - Public Hearing on possible uses of State Revenue Sharing Funds for FY
2021-2022

Please see the attached "Public Hearing" procedures.

State Law requires that all cities participating in the State Shared Revenue Program
conduct a public hearing before the budget committee in order to take public comment on
the possible uses of the funds.

A public notice of the scheduled hearing was posted in The Columbia Press on April 30,
2021.

The proposed budget includes estimated revenue from state shared revenues in the

amount of $576,396. The attached spreadsheet shows the breakdown by fund.

Recommendation:

1. The Budget Committee shall conduct a public hearing to give citizens an opportunity
to comment on the use of State Revenue Sharing funds.



Warrenton Budget Committee
May 15, 2021

State Revenue Sharing

(.(.'At this time, pursuant to ORS 221.770,1 will open the
public hearing in order to give the citizens ofWarrenton
the opportunity to comment on the use of State Revenue
Sharing funds in the City ofWarrenton's Budget for
Fiscal Year 2021-2022"

"Staff, please present your report."

"Is there any member of the public wishing to comment
on the proposed use of State Revenue Sharing for Fiscal
Year 2021-2022?"

"If there is no further discussion, I will close the public
hearing at this time.95



ADC
-1/26/2021

4:14 PM

C1TYOFWARRENTON
fye 2022

STATE SHARED REVENUE ESTIMATES

HIGHWAY USER TAXES

LIQUOR TAX

MARIJUANA TAX

CIGAREFTE TAX

STATE REVENUE SHARING (LIQUOR)

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

TOTAL STATE TAX STREET FUND

GRAND TOTAL

RATE PER CAPITA

$ 75.84

$ 18.51

$ 1.27

$ 0.76

X POPULATION

5,350

5,350

5,350

5,350

TOTAL
ESTIEV1ATED
REVENUE

405,744

99,029

6,795

4,066

60,763

170,652

405,744

576,396

FUND

040

001

001

001

001

Highway fund revenues: Restricted to road-refated purposes: Budget includes street lighting, maintenance, and street paving

Liquor tax revenues: General Government purposes without program restrictions

Cigarette tax revenues: Genera! Government purposes without program restrictions

Marijuana tax revenues; General Government purposes without program restrictions

F:\BUDGET\COW.BUDGET,DOCUMENTS.2022\WORKPAPERS\BUDGET.REVENUE.PROJECTIONS.2022



CITY OF WARRENTON

PROPOSED
BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022



-0
a>

<Q
0

ffl
^<

0



CITY OF WARRENTON
FISCAL YEAR 2021 - 2022 BUDGET

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page

Budget Message...............................................,.,.,.................,..,..........................................!

Budget Committee Members.............................................................................................. 9

Budget Calendar............................................................................................................... 10

General Fund Pour Year Forecast....................................................................................... 12

Fiscal Policy.................................„,.................................................................................. 13

Budget Development Policies.............................................................................................18

Budget Strategic Plan & Resource Reduction Policy .........................................................23

Personnel Allocations.........................................................................................................27

Full Time Equivalents (FTE)..............................................................................................29

Organizational Structure and Staffing................................................................................ 30

Budget Programs,...............................................................................................................31

Summaiy of Resources (All Funds).................................................................................. 41

Summary of Requirements (All Funds)..............................................................................42

Summary of Interfund Transfers......^.......,..........................—..................>......................43

General Fund Resources and Requirements..................................................................... 44

General Fund Summary of Revenues............................................................................... 45

GeneraIFundSummary of Expenditures.„.,.........,..,..........................................—........... 46

Graph of General Fund Expenses by Department.............................................................47

General Fund Expenditures by Department
Municipal Court (412) ......................................................................................,..48

Administration/Commission (413) .........................................................................49

Plaiming (419).......................................................................................................50

Police (421).........................................................................—............-................51

Fke (422)...............................................................................................................52

Parks (429)............................................................................................................53

Transfers (600).....................................................................................................54

Contingency (500)..................................................................................................55

Parks System Development Charges Fund 003 (410) .......................................................56

Police Vehicle Replacement Fund 070 (495) ....................................................57

Fire Apparatus Replacement Fund 071 (495) ....................................................58

Grant Fund 015 (000)..........................................................................................................59

Comniunity Center Fund 005 (401).....„..„...„.,.....................„—.......................................60

Community Center Capital Reserve Fund 004 (401) .........................................................61



CITY OF WARRENTON
FISCAL YEAR 2021 - 2022 BUDGET

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page

Transient Room Tax Fund 024 (465).,................................................................................62

Facilities Mamtenance Fund 035 (410) .............................................................................63

Tansy Point Dock Capital Reserve Fund 072 (410) .............................................64

Wastewater Treatment Facility GO Bond Fund 059 (435)................................................. 65

Quincy Robinson Trust Fund 065 (429)............................................................................. 66

Building Division Fund 021 (423).................................................................................,,..67

Library Fund 020 (455).......................................................................................................68

Warrenton Marina Fund 010 (461),.........,....,,................................................69

Wan'enton Marina Capital Reserve Fund 012 (461),.......................................................... 70

Hammond Marina Fund Oil (461)...............................................................................75

Hammond Marina Capital Reserve Fund 013 (461).......................................................... 72

Water Fund 025 (430).......................................................................................................73

Water Fund Capital Reserve 029 (430) .............................................................................74

Water Systems Development Fund 026 (410)....................................................................75

Storm Sewer Fund 028 (430)............................................................................................76

Storm Sewer System Development Charges Fund 051 (410) ............................................77

Sewer Fund 030 (430)........................................................................................................78

Sewer Fund Capital Reserve 038 (430)........................................................................79

Sewer Systems Development Charges Fund 036 (410)...................................................... 80

Sanitation Fund 032 (430)................................................................................................81

Sanitation Fund Capital Reserve 034 (430)........................................................................82

State Tax Street Fund 040 (431),.....................................................................................83

Streets System Development Charges Fund 041 (410) ......................................................84

Engineer Internal Service Fund.................................................................. ..85

Warrenton Business Association Fund 006 (400) ..............................................................86



BUDGET MESSAGE

May 15,2021

Dear Budget Committee Members:

Enclosed is the proposed budget for the City ofWan'enton Fiscal Year (FY) 2021-2022.

The purpose oftlie Budget Message, and other information included in the budget document, is to
provide sufficient information to the Budget Committee, the City Commission, and residents so
that an understanding of the proposed budget for the coming fiscal year may be gained,

The proposed budget was developed pursuant to state statute, City of Warrenton Fiscal Policy,
Budget Development Policies, and the Budget Strategic Plan & Resource Reduction Policy. The
information contamecl_m the movosed bucfse! represents the City staffs best esiimates__of_

resources and expend fures. These were obtamed tisms wofessiomil fuc/smenf, existms policies,

buclwt history, find ^eneraHv accevted accounfine practices.

This Budget Message is presented in six sections: Introduction, Budget Committee, Budget
Officer, Budget Format, Summary, and Conclusion.

INTRODUCTION

The City provides a wide range of services to its residents and businesses. These include police
and fire protection, municipal court, city parks, dikes, street maintenance, land use planning and

development, building inspection, general administration, water treatment and distribution,
wastewater collection and treatment, refuse collection, and moorage. The annual City budget is a

spending plan and guide for the City ofWarrenton subject to statutory restrictions.

The budget includes a comprehensive listing of anticipated revenues and proposed expenditures
for each function of the local government during the next fiscal year that begins July 1, 2021 and
ends June 30, 2022.

The overall spending authority for tlic proposed FY 2021-2022 Budget is $36,032,417.

Revenues across all funds arc estimated to increase by approximately $4 million. This is due to
increases in estimated beginning fund balances in some funds, the purposeful delay of several



projects in the current year, transfers between funds and a very conservative budget approach last
year. Part time and seasonal help were eliminated, and several positions stayed vacant for a

significant portion of the year. Spending was limited to necessity only shortly after the start of the
pandemic last spring. These steps allowed the City to withstand major fiscal impacts from the
pandemic rather successfully. Most of the impact from COVID-19 came in the form of reduced
transient room tax. This budget is based on the best information we had at the time of preparation.

Tills budget DOES NOT reflect anticipated revenue from the American Recovery Act, We have
not received the details and regulations related to how we can spend ARA funds, so a budget

adjuslment is likely after we receive more information on spending authority.

The Building Department continues to maintain a healthy fund. COVID does not appear to have
had a major impact on limiting development in our community. At the writing of this budget
message, the city has issued building permits for 12 single family dwellings, 4 duplexes, 1
Townhome and 4 commercial permits, We do anticipate a reduction in permit revenue, but last

year included major projects including the jail and the school, Revenues in this fund can only be
used to pay for Building Department activities.

Enterprise fund debt service requirements will require the City to carefully manage all revenues
and expenditures to ensure the continued financial health of the City as well as the timely
repayment of debt. Growth continues to stretch service demands.

For the second year in a row> the City is not proposing an increase in utility rates, due to the impacts
of COVID on our businesses and citizens. We are anticipating American Recovery Act funding
may be able to offset the lack of rate increases, as we expect to be able to use a significant amount

of these funds for utility infrastructure,

This budget includes an increase in FTEs (pg. 29) over last year by 3.6700. This includes adding
a Fire Marshall position (with grant funding if successful), a Utility I worker in Public Works,
adding hours to existing positions in the library and municipal court and adding back the
Assistant Harbor Master position, which was eliminated last year. The Police Data Processor was
previously listed as a temporary position but has been a casual permanent position for the past
several years and should be reflected in the overall PTEs.

BUDGET COMMITTEE

The City of Warrenton Budget Committee consists of the City Commissioners (the governing
body) and an equal number of residents appointed by the City Commission for a total of ten
committee members. All appointed committee member must be qualified to vote in elections

within the City. Neither the Budget Officer nor any member of city staff is eligible to serve as an
appointed member of the budget committee. Appointed committee members serve on the
committee for flu-ee-year terms. Reappointments for additional three-year terms are permitted. By

staggering appointments to the committee, only one-tlurd of the appointed committee members

complete their terms each year.

All members of the committee have the same degree of authority and responsibility. The Budget
Committee announces the time for its meetmg(s)^ receives and deliberates on the proposed budget



document, hears the Budget Message, and receives public Input. Minutes of the meetings are kept

by the City Recorder and are available to the public. The Budget Committee may request
information from the Budget Officer that may require expansion on, or revision of, the budget

document. All official action of the Budget Committee requires a quorum (six) oftlie membership,
and a majority vote (oxie-half, plus one) of the membership present at the time of the vote.

In its deliberations, the Budget Committee reviews and, if necessary, revises the proposed budget

from the Budget Officer. Tiie Budget Committee generally studies the budget by using previous
year data, current budget data, and the figures proposed by the Budget Officer. The Budget
Committee is required to seek and receive citizen input from the public. The committee has the
authority to set up rules for receiving citizen input, as well as rules under which the committee will
function. The Budget Committee reviews each fund within the budget and can make changes as
required.

The Budget Committee formally approves the entire budget as proposed or modified and affirms
the tax levy amount or rate for the City, The Warrenton City Commission has the final
responsibility for allocating the resources of the budget.

BUDGET OFFICER

State statute requires that a Budget Officer is appointed and that tlie Budget Officer presexif
a balanced budget to the Budget Committee. Acting under the authority ofWan-enton's City
Charter, the City Commission has designated the City Manager as the City's Budget Officer.
Historically, the duties of the Budget Officer include the following responsibilities to one degree
or anotlier:

Coordination of the Budgetary Process
This typically includes preparation of revenue projections and compilation of the expenditure
requests from each of the City's departmental units. After a final proposed budget is prepared, it
is presented to the City of Warrenton Budget Committee. Following review and possible
modification, the committee adopts a motion to forward an approved budget to the City
Commission with a recommendation to accept. The City Commission then reviews the approved
budget as presented^ conducts a public hearing, makes any desired modifications, and then passes
a resolution to create an adopted budget. The adopted budget must be created prior to June 30,
2021.

Monitoring Budgetary__Performance throughout the Budpet Year

This includes overseeing the City ofWarrenton's Finance Department, which is responsible for
the tracking of actual revenues in relation to projections, and the monitoring of expenditures and
encumbrances in relation to appropriations.

BUDGET FORMAT

Following is a brief description of how the budget document is organized. Please refer to the Table
of Contents for locating each of the items.



Located in the first portion of the budget document are pages showing the Budget Message, Budget
Committee membership, and Budget Review Calendar. These are followed by a presentation of

the Warrenton Fiscal Policy, Budget Development Policies, and the Budget Strategic Plan &
Resource Reduction Plan.

Following these broad policy documents is a tabulation of Personnel Allocations, Full Time
Equivalents (FTE), and Organizational Structure and Staffing. The Personnel Allocations and the
PTE listings provide the number of employees budgeted in each individual department and salaries
that are paid from more than one source. These two sources of information are provided to lielp

the Budget Committee identify the personnel charges for each individual departmental unit within
tlie budget document.

A summary of the requirements for the thirly-two active City funds that make up the proposed
budget follows the personnel review.

A summary ofinterfiuid transfers among fluids is detailed In tlie budget. This is an accounting
function to delineate where the funds are actually being allocated and spent. This section
summarizes transfers from the General Fund to other f^nds and Enterprise Operating Funds to
Capital Reserve Funds.

A review of budget programs provides a brief summary of each program and changes, if any,
proposed for the 2021-2022 budget.

A General Fund section displays Resources and Requirements, Summary of Revenues, Summary

of Expenditures, General Fund expenses by Department (pie-chart), and Expenditures by
Department. The individual expenditures by department sections looks at each departmental unit
over the last two complete years, the current budget year, and the adopted budget. The remaining

individual funds are listed in the remaining portion of the proposed budget document. These
include Special Revenue Funds, Enterprise Funds, Debt Service Funds, and Capital Projects
Funds.

SUMMARY

Following is a brief review of the major elements of the proposed budget.

Property Tax
A three percent increase in the rate-constrained properly tax collections has been applied in the

proposed budget. The City's permanent tax rate is $1.6701 per $1,000 of assessed property
valuation. TIie local option levy for police services was approved by voters on May 15, 2018 and

is 28 cents per $1,000 of assessed property valuation. That levy began July 1, 2019 and runs
through June 30, 2024. It is estimated the current police levy will raise $190,888 tliis fiscal year.
Tlie current levy for the library is 33 cents per $1,000. Every $100,000 of assessed value will have
a city property tax of approximately $228, if the proposed budget is adopted,. This does not include
any general obligation bond levies.



Personnel Cost

The proposed budget includes a 2.5% cost of living wage increase beginning July 1, 2021, for all
general unit and non-union employees and a 2% cost of living wage increase beginning July 2021,
for all police association members.

Indirect Costs
The proposed budget incorporates governmental accounting principles that require municipalities
to present to the public a clear picture of costs for each service provided. Over the past ten years

the City has continued to use an indirect cost allocation plan. In the proposed budget, the City has
consolidated all indirect costs to be allocated within the budget based on a percentage-of-spending
methodology. The proposed budget indirect cost allocation plan is consistent with the adopted City
fiscal policies, which provide that:

"Overliead/Indirect Cost Allocations All departments should budget the amount allocated
to tliat department as determined by tlie Budget Officer and/or any future Indirect Cost
Allocation Plan.

Full Cost Recovery The City will make eveiy effort to assign costs where they occur
through the use ofinterdepartmental/mterfund charges and indirect cost assignments. The
intent is to cleaily define the true cost of City services provided both internally and
externally. Recognizing the scale of this effort, the first priority is the recovery of overhead
costs from all fluids and grant programs.

Accurate Representation of Service Costs As with General Fund services^ the citizens of

Warrenton. have a right to understand the full and undistorted actual costs associated with
City services. Consequentlyt it will be the policy of the City of Warrenton that all
departmental, service, and program costs will reside in the fund and department in which
the activity occurs and where the service and cost has been historically linked.

General Fund

The General Fund is the account with which general City operations are funded. It records
expenditures needed to run the daily operations of the City such as wages, rent, and consumable

materials. It also shows the money that is estimated to be available to pay for these general needs.
The City anticipates an increase in General Fund resources and an increase in total expenditures.

The City of Warrenton provides and maintains various services under the General Fund. A
summary of the operating expenses for these services in the coming Fiscal Year compared with

the current year follows:
2020-2021 2021-2022

Municipal Court
Admimstration/Commission
Planning Services
Police Services
Fire & Emergency Medical Services
Parks

Contingency

$160,306
$1,167,282
$292,992
$2,000,654
$855,386
$163,557
$235,517

$187,431
$1,223,114
$287,914
$2,098,395
$944,476
$186,654
$254,938



Trail sfcrs $70,178 $170,778

Enterprise Punds
An Enterprise Fund is tiie account with which special City operations are funded by user fees in a
manner similar to a private business. Each Enterprise Fund records the resources and expenses of

acquiring^ operating, and maintaining a self-supportlng facility or service^ such as City Mooring
Basins, the Water Utility, the Sewer (Wastewaler) Utility, the Storm Sewer (Storm Water
Management) Fund and the Sanitation Utility.

The financial health of the City Sewer Fund, Water Fund, and Storm Sewer Fund will determine
the quality of services that will be available in the future, It is important that City enterprise funds
be properly maintained and efforts made to ensure that all costs are being captured. Recovering

the actual costs associated witli enterprise activities is crucial for sustaining the services.

The City of Warrenton maintains a number of enterprise fluids. A summary of the operating

expenses of these utilities in the coming Fiscal Year follows:

2020-2021 2021-2022

Wan'enton Marina Fund (010)
Hanimond Marina Fund (011)
Water Fund (025)
Storm Sewer Fund (028)
Sewer (Wastewater) Fund (030)
Sanitation Fund (032)

$658,797
$393,401
$7,532,069
$1,286,700
$4,119,661
$1,476,764

$851,644
$563,652
$8,925,702
$1,272,221
$5,501,921
$1,399,279

Special Revenue Funds
A special revenue fund is an account with which specially designated city operations are funded
by revenues specifically earmarked for such use. Each Fund accounts for money ttiat must be used

for a specific purpose and it records the expenditures that are made for that purpose. Warrenton
maintains a variety of special revenue funded services, A summary of the operating expenses of

these funds in the coming fiscal year follows:

Community Center Fund (005)
Wan'enton Business License Fund (006)
Grant Fund (015)
Library Fund (020)
Building Department Fund (021)
Transient Room Tax Fund (024)
Facilities Maintenance Fund (035)
State Tax Street Fund (040)
Quincy Robinson Trust Fund (065)

2020-2021

$25,119
$133,346
$116,209
$255,070
$492,175
$318,000
$96,500
$2,872,892
$97,000

2021-2022

$26,271
$82,091
$172,246
$308,477
$571,145
$290,000
$115,500
$3,183,459
$123,000



Capital Reserve Funds
A Capital Reserve Fund is the account with which specially designated long term City projects,
physical plant construction or equipment purchases costing more than $5,000 are funded. Each
fund accumulates money to pay for the service, project, property, or equipment planned for

acquisition. Each funcdons as a savings account. A resolution is needed to set up a reserve fluid
and it must have a specific piu'pose. After money is placed in a reserve fund it can only be spent

for the specific purpose of the fund. Purchases are made directly out of the reserve fund and money

cannot be transferred out of the reserve fund to another fund. Warrenton maintains a number of

capital reserve funds. Funds that show $0 means we are not appropriating money this fiscal year,

U ctoes not reflect the amount saved withm that fund. A summary of the operating expenses of
these fimds in the coming fiscal year follows:

Community Center Capital Reserve Fund (004)
Wan'enton Marina Capital Reserve Fund (012)
Hammond Marina Capital Reserve Fund (013)
Water Systems Development Fund (026)
Water Fund Capital Reserve Fund (029)
Sewer Systems Development Fund (036)
Sewer Fund Capital Reserve Fund (038)
Storm Sewer Systems Development Fund (051)
Sanitation Fund Capital Reserve Fund (034)

Debt Service Funds
A Debt Service Fund is the account with which specially designated debt is retired by periodic or
lump sum payments by the City. Each fund accounts for money that must be repaid on debt
incurred by the City for specific purposes. Expenditures from the fund are normally the principal
and interest payment(s) planned many years in advance. Money dedicated to repay bonds cannot
be used for any other purpose. Warrenton maintains one debt service fund for iticim-ed debt. A

summary of the planned expenses of this fund in the coming fiscal year follows:

2020-2021 _2021-2022

Wastewater Treatment GO Bond Fund (059) $566,238 $563,908

Capital Projects Funds
A Capital Project Fund Is the account with which specially designated capital projects costing
more than $5,000 are built or acquired. Each Fund accounts for money and expenses used to build

or acquire individual capital facilities such as land or buildings. These funds are used only while
a project is being done. The fund is closed after the project has been completed. Wan'enton
maintains a number of capital project funds for capital projects. A summary of tlie planned
expenses of these funds in the coming fiscal year follows:

2020-2021

$7,587
$0
$840,000
$58,000
$3,677,723
$0
$1,227,020
$0
$20,850

2021-2022

$8,587
$385,000
$398,000
$0
$4J 28,600
$0
$555,650
$0
$34,950



2020-2021 2021-2022

Parks SDC Fund (003) $0 $40,000
Streets SDC Fund (041) $0 $0
Police Vehicle Replacement Fund (070) $57,000 $ 118,000
Fire Apparatus & Equipment Replacement Fund (071)$625,000 $713,000
Tansy Point Dock Capital Reserve Fund (072) $191,521 $213,580

The six year Capital Improvement Plan identifies projected capital needs and projections for each
department. The purpose of tills plamung tool is to understand fully where the City is headed with
its programs and to be able to plan long term for our needs, as well as understanding the impacts

of each yearns decisions.

Internal Sex^vice Funds

An Internal Service Fund is used to report activity that provides goods or services to other fluids,

departments, or agencies of the primary government and its component units, or to other
governments, on a cost-reimbm'sement basis. The government must be the primary participant

and the fund must function on an essentially break-even basis over time. The City began using

one Internal Service Fund in 2015-2016. A summary of the planned expenses of this fund in the
coming fiscal year follows:

2020-2021 _2021-2022

Engineering Internal Service Fund (042) $172,569 $132,834

CONCLUSION

Department Heads worked diligently over several months to provide sufficient yet conservative
budgets. Finance Director April Clark and her staff dedicate many hours to the preparation of this
document. While there are still many unknowns as we work through the pandemlc, staff did a
fantastic job with maintaining an extremely disciplined approach to operations last year which put
us in a much better than anticipated position as we move into next fiscal year, and we were able to

restore some of the positions and projects we cut last year.

I look forward to reviewing this proposed budget with you and working collaboratively to make
the best funding decisions we can in order to continue advancing the future of Wau'enton.

Respectfully submitted,

Linda Engbretson
Budget Officer



City ofWarrenton
Budget Committee IVIembers

Fiscal Year 2021-2022

Commissioners

Mayor Hemy Balensifer III
Conunissioner Rick Newton

Commissioner Tom Dyer
Commissioner Gerald Poe
Commissioner Mark Baldwin

Appointed Members

Budget Committee Member David Burkharfc
Budget Committee Member Tommy Smith
Budget Committee Member Angela Schauermami
Budget Committee Member Flint Carlson
Budget Committee Member Dan Jackson

Budget Committee Staff

• Linda Engbretson, Budget Officer
• April Clark, Finance Director
• Dawne Shaw» City Recorder



CITY OF WARRENTON
BUDGET CALENDAR
FISCAL YEAR 2021 - 2022

DATE

January 1, 2021 through
February 19, 2021

February 16, 2021 through
February 19,2021

March 22, 2021

March 29, 2021

April 5, 2021 through
April 9,2021

April 13, 2021

April 12, 2021 through
April 23, 2021

April 30, 2021

April 30, 2021 (Friday)

May 15, 2021 (Saturday)

ACTION

Department Heads complete Capital Outlay/Improvements and
major equipment requiremenls for 6 year period beginning July
1,2021.

Department Heads meet with City Manager to review
Capital Outlay/Improvemenl Program requests.

Finance Department distribute personnel services costs,

overhead costs, and revenue/resource estimates, and debt

service requirements to Department Heads.

Department Heads complete Fiscal Year 2021/2022 budget
requests and submit to Finance Director.

Budget Officer meets with Department Heads and
reviews budget requests.

Work session with Commission to review Capital Improvement

Program (City Commission Chambers 5:15 p.m.)

Budget Officer prepares proposed budget and budget
message.

Publish notice of May 15, 2021 Budget Committee convening
meeting date/time and opportunity to receive citizen input (5
30 days required, at least 5 days required between first and
second) in newspaper and on city website.

Proposed budget complete. Distribute to Budget Committee
along with a current year Revenue and Expense report.

Budget Committee meeting (Community Center, 9:00 a.m.)
Receive Proposed Fiscal Year 2021/2022 City of Warrenton
Budget, Budget Message, and citizen input (ask questions and
comment). Hold public hearing regarding possible uses of State
Revenue Sharing funds.

Receive Proposed Fiscal Year 2021/2022 Wan-enton Urban
Renewal Agency Budget, receive Budget Message and citizen

10



input. Budget Committee approves tax rates and amounts of

property taxes to be imposed.

CITY OF WARRENTON
BUDGET CALENDAR
FISCAL YEAR 2021 " 2022

DATE
May 22, 2021

June 4,2021

June 11,2021

June 22,2021

June 22,2021

June 22, 2021

June 22, 2021

July 1,2021

ACTION
2"d Budget Committee meeting 9:00a.m. (if needed)

Budget Officer submit budget summary and public hearing
notices to newspaper of record (The Columbia Press) for
publishing. Hearings scheduled for June 22,2021.

Publish budget summaries in advance of City Commission
public hearing (5 days in advance; 5-25 required).

City Commission conduct Public Hearings on Approved Fiscal
Year 2021/2022 City of Warrenton and Wan-enton Urban
Renewal Agency Budgets as approved by Budget Committee
(City Coirunission Chambers, 6:00 p.m.)

City Commission conduct Public Hearing on proposed uses of
State Revenue Sharing funds (City Commission Chambers,
6:00 p.m.)

City Commission adopt Fiscal Year 2021/2022 City of
Warrenton and Warrenton Urban Renewal Agency Budget,
make appropriations by fund, impose taxes, and categorize
taxes (City Commission Chambers, 6:00 p.m.) (must be
accomplished prior to June 30, 2021).

City Commission adopt Capital Improvement Program, 2022"
2027.

Budget Officer submit Fiscal Year 2021/2022 Levy and
Appropriation Resolution to County Tax Assessor (must be
accomplished prior to July 15, 2021).

11



CityofWarrenton
General Fund

5 Year Actual and 4 Year Forecast

Beginning Fund Balance

Resources:

Property Taxes
Permanen! Rate

Police Local Option
Other Taxes, land sales
Transien; Room Tax
Franchise Fees
Licenses. Permits, Fees
Grants
State Revenue Sharing
State CiflaretteTax
State Liquor Tax
State M3tijuana Tax
Charges for Services
Fines and Forefeits
interest Eaminss
Lease Receipts
Miscellaneous
Overhead Charge
One Time Revenues
Transfers In

Total Resources

Expenditures:

Persona] Sen/ices

Materials and Services
Capital Outlay
Debt Sen/ics
Transfers Out

Total Expenditures

Contingency

Ending Fund Balance

Momhs operating expand Ituros
In ending fund balance

FYE 2016

10%

6%

-100%

15%
4%

-7%

-100%
-3%
-1%

0%

-13%
-1%

9%
65%
-2%

17%
100%

0%

9%

17%
11%

-73%

A7%

15%

-5%

1,342.623

898.798

0
489.145
675,338

650
D

42,203
6.829

74,333

230.393
119,328

7,058
181.936

11.677
1.007.452

689
0

_3,745.889.

2.401.892
1.207.602

8.171
41.466

159.507

_3,818,638

.1,269,879

3.99

FYE 2017

-5%

2%

0%
11%
-8%

10%
-3%

8%

-38%
-12%

69%
15%
40%

0%
100%

0%

1%

-4%

0%
-38%

-15%

-2%.

3%

1,269.879

920.075

675
491,252
752.579

600
0

46.594

6.629
80,225

143.609
104.946

11.934
209,251

16.294
1,005,238

0
D

3.790,101_

2.300,050
1.205.771

5.039
113>500
12S.57B

3.753,338

1.306.042

4.17

ActualActual
FYE201S

3%

6%

1190%
16%
-5%

25%

4%
-2%

5%

38%
-5%

57%
0%

-23%
-7%

100%
0%

4%

9%
-3%

-32%

-10%

<%'

2%

1.306.042

974.898

11.287
569,343
713,083

750
0

48,302
S.510

84,134
26,163

197,836
99,800
18.680

209,572
12,S92

936,779
0

25.629

3.935.358

2.505.613
1.167.733

931
113.500
116.578

3.904,355

1.337.045

4.11

FYE 2019

2%

5%

-100%
-2%
6%

-17%

3%
-6%

5%

-7%
38%
53%
2%

17%
9%

1DO%
0%

w,

8%
-3%

-45%

178%

10%.

-13%

1.337.045

1,021.528

0
556,915
758,590

625
0

49,736
6.092

88,306
16.422

183.269
138,185
28.613

213,814
14,688

1.016.874
3,577

0

4.097.239

2.708.362
1.130,555

509
113.500
324.578

4.277.504

1.156,730

3.25

FYE 2020

-13%

5%

-18%
2%

-12%

9%
-5%

7%
49%
6%

-13%

-32%
1%

•4%

7%
100%

0%

1%

5%
12%

-79%
-37%

-71%

0%

-10%

1.156.780

1,077.456

937
458,740
770,988

550
0

54,419
5,808

94.286
24.468

194.089
120,204
19,379

216,712
14,068

1.090.707
10,799

0

4.153.610

2.332.S02
1.267.977

108
72.03^

94.578

~4.267,299_

1,043,091

2.93

Adopted Budget Proposed Budget
FYE 2021 FTE 2022

Projected
PfE 2023

Proijcctcd
FYE202A

^t8% 600.000 45% 875.000 -90% 90.809

14%
11%
0%

-6%
4%

.1%
-24%

1S%
14%
-7%
0%

.91%

7%

8%.

13%
33%
25%

100%
-73%

932.981
174.647

525.212
854.281

550

51.000
6,012

93,206
18,673

229,524
136,700

18.000
216,473

1.200
1,167,282

4.425,741

3.068. IDS
1.499,397

638
72.034
70.178

9%
3%

0%
4%

-9%

19%
-S2%

6%
-64%

-17%
-7%

-56%

3%
S7%
5%

3%.

7%
3%

2083%
0%

143%

1.015.334
190.888

527.000
891.2S9

500

60,763
4,066

99.029
6,795

190,130
127,800

3,000
222,761

2.000
1.223,114

4.569.509

3.296,939
1.545.211

13.800
72.034

170.778

3%
2%

1%
1%
0%

1%
-3%

5%
0%
3%
3%

25%
0%
0%
6%

3%

7%
2%

-91%
-100%

0%

1,044.866
194.35A

S32..&7Z

903.1 U
500

61.371
3.945

104,125



Resolution Number - 2031

A Resolution Establishing a Fiscal Policy for the City ofWarrenton

The City Coinmission of the City of Warrenton hereby resolves the followmg:

FISCAL POLICY

Section A. Revenue Policy

I. Revenue Policy. The cumulative increase of revenue from the levy of property tax ^vi^ not exceed
the maximum allowed under Oitegon law and the Oregon Constitution.

2. $DC & Capital Connection Fees. Capital connection fees and/or System Development Charges will
be established that reflects the cost of water and sewer Hmprovemeftfs to service additional
increments of growth- Capital connection fees and/or System Development Charges (SDC) will
reflect a pmportionate share of actual cost to be determined through a SDC methodology as provided
for in the Oregon Revised Statutes. It will be the policy of the City of Warrenton to recover the
appropfinte capacity costs associated witli new development and to minimize the cost of giowth on
existing utility users as much as possible.

3. Maximization of User Fees. It wUl be the fioHcy offlie City of Warrenton to maximize the
utilization of user charges in lieu of ad valorem taxes for services that can be individually identified
and where the costs are directly related to the level of service;

a. It win fae the policy of the City to ensure that utility fees, user fees and user rates for
water, sewer and all other fee supported services will be sufficient to finance all
operating, (capital and debt service costs associated- with the service for which they
are charged,

4. Discretionary Revenues. The City will seek to maximi;se all discfetionaiy revenues in the General
Fund as much as possible. Discmtionary revenues mclude, but are not limited to» taxes, shared
revenue, franchise fees and lease receipts.

5* Revenue Projections. The City will project General Fund revenues {tnd expenditures for two years
and will update the projections annually. The first revenue projections will be complied with one
year of the adoption of this Resolution.

{Section JO* Budget Policy

1. Revenue will be sufficient to support ciuient operating expenditures. Any reduction in services and
programs wltl occur m accordmice to the City^s Resource Reduction Strategy (Cify Resolution
2033).

2. Debt or bond financing will not be used to finance current operating expenditures.

3, The City will stdvo to develop, over a period of tune, the ift&nnation needed to include perfonmnce
measuies h\ the City^s budgeting process.

t-1



4. The City will coordinate all current risk inanagement activities in order to better protect against loss
and a reduction in exposure to liability.

5. The City will establish an equipment/vehlcle replacement reserve fund to replace capital outlay items
with a life of more than two years and a value of ^5,000 or more..

6. The City will seek a reasonable basis for aUocating personal service co?ts.

Section C. Capital ImprovemeRt Policy

1. The City will prepare and adopt capital improvement plans that will detail capital projects and needs
associated with water and wastewater unprove^nents. The plans will also include estunated capital
cost for nnprovements and list potential funding sources-

Section D. Accounting Policy

1. The City will establish and maintam th^ accounting systems in accordance with governmental
accounting principals accepted in the United States^ the Generally Accepted Principles and
Standards of the Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA)» and the National Committee
on Oovermmnfal Accountmg.

^. An annual audit witt be performed by an independent public accounting futn that will issue an
official opinion on the annual financial statemettty, with a management letter detailing areas that
need improvement if required,

3. Full dtsclo&ure will be provided in the financial statements and bond representations.

4. Pmancml systems will be maintained to monitor exp^icUtures and revenues on a monthly basis by
both City Department Heads and the Finance Director with any a^justmonts being made prior to the
end of the year.

Section IS. DebfPoUcy

1. Capital projectSt fmanced thi-ough the issuance of bonds, shall be financed for a period not to exceed
the expected useful life of the project.

2. The City will attempt to irtilbae the lease/purchase of capital equipment ifdetermJned to be costs
effective.

Section F. Geaei'al Fnad Resolve Policy

1. Tlie City will striw to attain a Gciml Puftd Contingency of 5% of the overall Genemt Fund to be
used for unanticipated emergencies within -the next five years.

Section G. Selection ofFinaucc Cousultante

1. SoIicitgtlQn. If deemed appropriate by the City CoinAiission> fh& City Manago: shall be responsible

1 A



for establishing a Request for Proposals (RPP) and selection process for secudng professionftl
services that are required to develop and implement the Cityts debt progmm, Goals of the
solicitation and selection process shall include encouraging partlcipsfing from qualified service
providers at competitive prices, EPPg may iucluded the following types of services; 1) Bond
Counsel 2) Und&rwrte, 3) FinanclEil Advisors, and; 4) Paying Agents.

SecUou H. Compreheusive Capitftl Pi^uuing ^ li'isancing

\. RobfcFln&ncmg. It shall b& the responsibility oftho City Manager, within the context of the CUy*s
Capital Plans, to recommend to the City Commission the most advantageous debt instnunents for
financing capital projects* The City Manager will also oversee and coordinate the timing^ process of
issuance, and marketing of the City's borrowing and capital fimding activities required i& support
the Plan,

2, Main^imc?* Replacement and Renews}. Consistent with it^ philosophy of keeping the
community's infi'astruoture in good repair »and to maximize th& community^ infrastruQture*s usefal
life» the City should set aside sufficient current revenues to financi; ongoing maintenanco needs and
to provide reserves for periodic replacement and renewal.

3. Debt Authorization. The City Commission will authorize no debt to be issued for the purpose of
faading capital projects unless it has been included in the Capita! Improvement Plan or until the
Commission has modified the Plan. Such modification shall occur only after the Commission has
iwived a report ofth& impact offhe contemplated bonwving on the City and the community in
general. The Commission will also consider the City Manager, or professional consultants
rwommendatloQs as to the fmanchig armngements.

SectioK I, Lim^htiions on City Xudebtedness

1. It will be the policy of the City ofWarrenton to apply aU City Charter debt restriotiou consistent
with ail applicable definitions and restrictions established in law (see exhibit A).

Sccfioxi «L Structure and Term ofCHy Indebtedixess

1. Pebt.Authonzation. Nothing in this Fiscal Policy will bo constmed to limit ilie City from
considering, and utilizing, any and alt debt iftstruments available to municipal governments in
Oregon.

2. Debt Repayment. Generally, borrowhg by the City should be of a duration th&t do&s not exceed
the economic life of the improvement that. h finances and. where feasible should b& shorter than the
projected econotnio life. Moreover, to the extent possible, the City should design the repayment of
debt so as to recapture rapidly its credit capacity for futmle use* The City m^y choose to structure
rfebt repayment so as to wrap aroimd existing obligations or to achieve other financial planning
goals. Such alternative structures shall be subject to tile recommendations of the City Manager, the
Finance Director and th&^pproval of the City Commission.

SeeflouK* Method of S»b-Bonds

1. CoiTipetitive Sale., Tlie Cify» as a mattef ofpoiicy, sliall seek to issue its debt obligations in a

15



competitive sate unless xl is detennin&d by tile City Manager that such a sale method will not
produce the b&st results for the City, In such instances where tte City, in a competitive bidding for
its debt securities (whether geneml obHgation or non-general obligatioil debt) deems the bids
received as unsatisfactory or does not receive bids, it may, at the election of the City Commission,
enter into negotiation for sale of the Securities.

2. Negotiated Sale. When detennuied appropriate by the City Manager and ajpproved by the City
Conitnission^ the City may elect to sell its debt obltgations through a negotiated sale. Such
determination may be made on an issue- by issue basis, for & series of issues, or for part or all of a

specific financing program.

3. Private Placement. When determined appropriate by the Cify Manager and approved by the City
Commission^ the City may elect to sell ite debt obligaiions tliroy^i a private placom^it w UmW
public offering. Selection of a placement agent shall be made pursuant to selecfton procedures
developed by the City Manner and consistent with all applicable laws.

Section L. Sbort-Term Debt & Interim FlnHnciDg

I. Commercial Lhies of Credit. Whwe ^helr use as judged by the City Manager to b& prudent and
advantageous to the City> the City has tho power to enter into agreements with commercial banks or
other flnanoml entities for purposes of acquiring lines of credit Before entering into any such
agreements. The City Commission shall approve any agreements with financial mstitutlons for the
acquisition of credit. Unefi and letters of credit entered into by the City shall be in support of
projects contained m an approved Capital Plan. The City jshall not secure lines or letters of credit for
the pmposes of paying for operations.

Section M. Improvcawut District ayd Assessment Cotih-act Finaaclug

1 - Nef^st W^ on Improvement ^ps^mentjL-patis* The contract interest rate on loans made from
the proceeds of improvement Assessment Bonds shall be equal to th? effective inte.rest rate paid on
the bonds sold to finance such loans plus ati additional percentage markup to cover self-inswance
and loan servicing costs. Yho contract interest rate shall be determined on the day of the sale of
Imptovement Assessment B<m<i$ for those assessment contracts financed with proceeds of the sale.

2. Interim Assessment Contract Interest Rates. The mterlm assessment contract interest rate is the
interest ra(e set on contracts that precede the sale of Improvement Assessment Bonds. This rate
shall be set at d level deemed reasonable and prudent by the City Manager and tlis Finance pirector
to insure that funds collected through assessment contract payments are sufficient to meet that
portion of future debt service requirements on Improvement Assessment Bonds attributable to such
contracts.

3. Commitment to Self'S^pportme Local Improvement Districts. Consistent with the cowyspt of the
Local Improvement District, all of the City^s Loc^l Improvement Districts (LID) irtdebtedness sliall
be self-supporting^ Priorto the issuance of any Lip supported debt, ihQ Finance Director wUl
review projected cash flows which incorporate scheduled assessment contract payments,
prepayments, delinquencies, and non-payments with the City Manager to ensure Ihat the proposed
Bonds shall meet the Clty^s self-support fequlrement.

16



SectiouN* JRjtifuudmgofCityXndebtetlncss

1. Debt Service Savines - Advance Refunding. The City .may issue advance refunding bonds (as
defined for federal, tax law purposes) when advantageous^ legally permissibie, prudent and net
present value savings, expressed as a percentage of the par amount of the refunding bonds, equal or
exceed 3 percent as provided by law. Exceptions to this i-equn'&ment shall be made only upon the

approval of the City Commission.

2. Debt Seiylee Saymps - Current Kjeiundlng, The City may issue current refunding bonds (as defined
for federal tax law purposes) when advantageous, legally p&rfnissible and pmdent.

3, l^estructurmffofDebt. The City may choose to reftind outstanding indebtedness when deemed h
fine best mferest of the Community.

This resolution is effective December 1,2003.

"•SfM'iW-^**"*'*1*'

•**—V^*k^,

i^s^si^^-
City Manager

17



Resolution Number 2032

A Resolution Establishing Budget Development Poli&ies for the City ofWarrenton

The City Commission of the City ofWarrenton hereby resolves the following:

. BUDGET DEVELOPMBNT POLICIES

1. General Fund Budget

A. Balanced Operating Budget. The City shall adopt a balanced budget where operating
revenues are equal to, or exceed operafhig expenditures. Any increase in expenses,
decreases in revenues, or combination of the two that would result in a budget imbalance
will require budget revisions, rather tlian spending imappropriated surpluses or designated
reserves to support ongoing operations. Any yem'-cnd operating surpluses will revert to un"
appropriated balances for use m maintaining reseitve levels.

B. Budpct Document, The operating budget sh^ll sei-ve as the annual ^nancial plan for the
City. It will serve as fho policy documents of the City Commission for miplementing goals
and objectives. The budget shall provide Ihe staff the resources necessary to accomplish
City Commission detennined sei-vice levels.

C. General Fund Emphasis; In light of the passage of recent property tex limitations, and the
potential need for expenrfiture reductions, the emphasis should be on conserving General
Fund discretionary resources to fUnd Jiigh priority programs. Given this» it is the City's goal
to prepare a budget that, to the greatest extent possible, maintains existing high-priority
programs supported by the General Fund wNio at Ihe same time seeking savings wherever
possible. If necessary, funding for lower priority programs will be reduced or eliminated to
insure that expenditures remain in balance with resources.

D. Cost BfRciency. T!ie Budget Officer wjsll prepare a jfiscally conservative budget and will
seek savings wherever a balance between cost ojffidency and the quality of public service
can be achieved.

K Base Budget - New Expenditures. As part of the Budget Officer's budget preparations, all
City departments will prepare base budgets with no new regular positions, or other
expenditures, unless specifically authorized by the Budget OfHcer.

F. Base Budget - Budget Reductions. Jf anticipated costs exceed anticipated revenues, the
Budget Officer will consider reductions in staffing levels, public services and related
expenses in accordance to the City's Budget Reduction Strategy (City Resolution 2033). In
addition, the Budget Officer wiil also consider the reorgamzatlon ofdepartmeuts^ changes m
staffing or positions if needed.



G, Base Budget - Materials & Services: For activities or programs funded primarily fi-om
General Fund or other discretionaty resources. City departments will prepare base budgets
with a goal of holding materials and seivices expenditures to no more than the previous
fiscal yearns budget level. The Budget Conunittee must approve proposed increases in
General Fund expenditures.

H. Accurate Representation of SeryioeC^osls^ The Citizens of Warrenton liav^ a riglit to
understand the fall and undistorted actual costs associated witti City services.
Consequently, itUl bs the policy offhs City of Wan'enton that aH departmental, service and
program costs wHlE r^ide in the fund and department in which the activity occurs and
pursuant to Generally Accepted Accounting Principles.

X. Revenue Estunates. City departments sliould b'udget for revenues based on the best
information available duringlhe budget process. Ifaddtttonal information becomes
available during the budget process, it should be provided to the City Manager. Accuracy in
revenue/expenditure estimates is critical. New revenues should be estimated based on
available information the first year. Subsequent annual estimates should also take into
consideration actual receipts from the previous year,

L Pursuit of New Departmental Revenues. The City will pursue revenue sources to the fullest
extent possible for all services as well as total cost identification, including indirect costs,
for fee setting purposes. To the extent possible any new revenue sources should be used to
offset the cost of existing staff and programs, rather than funding new services.

K- ^t^endityre Reductions Reductions in revenues may require expenditure reductions from a
base budget level. Should such reductions be required, the City Manager will be guided by
the Cify^s adopted Resource Reduction Policy,

X.. Full Cost Recovery^ The City will make every effort to assign costs where they occur
through the use ofinterdepartme.ntal/mterfund charges and indirect cost assignments. The
intent is to clearly define the true cost of City services provided both internally and
externally. Recognizmg the scale of this effort, the first priority is the recovety of overhead
costs from all funds and grant programs.

M'. TtJser Rates. It will be the policy of the City ofWairenton to set utility fees at levels that
provide for the actual costs of services, including operating, maintenance and iuture capital
and improvement expenses* When considering user rate struchu'es, the City should always
strive to demonstrate the real and actual costs of City services to fhe public. The City
Enterprise Funds shall be supported by their own rates and not subsidized by the general
Fund.

N. Budget Savings DujCingthe Year, To the extent General Fund supported departments
experience savings during the year (due to position vacancies, etc) that money should not be
spent. Instead it should be saved to augment the beginning fund balance for the next fiscal

year.

19



2. Non-GeneraI Xi*uuti Bmigets

A. Bottom - Line Emphasis. For activities or programs fu nded primarily from non" Genera I
Fund sources. City departments will prepare base budgets with a goal of holding any
General Fund contribution to no more than the amount provided in the previous fiscal year»
subject to the availability of funds, Whenever possible, reductions in General Fund
contributions should besought.

B. No BacikfilHng. Witti possible exceptions for high priorify progi'ains, Geneit'al Fund
disorcfionaiy dollars will not be used to back-fill any loss in State-shared or federal
revenues.

C. Revenue Bsfiinates. Departments should budget for i-evenues based on the best information
available at the thne the budgets are prepared. If additional information becomes available
during the budget process, it should be provided to the City Manager. New revenues should
be estimated based on available information the first year. Subsequent annual estimates
should also take into consideration actual receipts from tlie previous year,

D. Accurate Representation of Service Costs, As with General Fund services, the Citizens of
Wan'enton have a right to understand tlie full and undistorted actual costs associated witli
City services. Consequently, if U be the policy of the City ofWan'enton that all
departmental, service and program costs will reside in the fund and department hi whicjli the
activity occurs and where the service and cost has been historically linked.

K Overhead/Tndirect Cost Allocafions. All departments should budget the amount allocated to
ttiat department as determined by the Budget Officer and/or any futuro Indhwt Cost
Allocation Plan.

F. Cost Bfficiency. As with the General Fund, staff responsible for non-GeneraI Fund budgets
will prepare fiscally conservative budgets and will seek savings wherever a balance between
cost efHciency and the qualify of public servlce-can be achieved.

3. Matcbiug Funds

A. (Si&Sha^.. If State funding is reduced for a specific service or project, there should be no
mcreased contribution from non-General Fund sources unless increased City share is
mandated or the increase is approved by the City Commission.

B. Jn-kmd Contribiition. Where matchmg^ funds are required for grant purposes, the City will
provide as much in-kind (resources akeady allocated by Ihe City that will be expended in
any case) contribution as allowed, instead ofJiard-doUar matches.

C. General Fund MatchjngJ?unck No General Fund grant cash-match will be included m any
grant applications without the prior review and approval of the City Comnussion.

20



4, New Positions Geuerally

A. Considerations of New Positions. Unless othei-wise determined by the Budget Committee,
fhe Budget Officer wiH consider new permanent positions only if the cost of the position is
offset by non-General Fund sources or a General Fund operating levy, or if the cost of the
position is offset by a new external revenue source. Cost estimates for new positions will
include office facility space, benefits, equipment, rent, utilities, supplies, etc. The Budget
Committee may add new positions if determined essential for a high priority service and
funding can be obtained.

5. Mid-Year Budget Reductions

A. Revised Revenue Estimates. If additional informatton concerning revenue reductions
becomes available after the start of the fiscal year, it may benecessaiy to make budget
adjustments. These adjustments will be made in accordance with the City Commission^
adopted Resource Reduction Strategy.

6. Mid"Year Request, General Fund Contingency

A, Non-Bmergencv Refluests. In those cases where a department is required to absorb an
unanticipated cost beyond its control of a non-emergency nature, departmental resources
must first be exhausted prior to a transfer from General Fund contingencies. Upon
conducting a final fmancia! review of departmental budgets towards the end of the year, a
transfer from contmgency will be made to cover unanticipated costs that could not be
absorbed through the year.

B. Ememenoy Requests. Emergency requests during the fiscal year will be submitted to the
City Manager's office for recommendation and forwarded to the City Commission for
consideration.

7. Employee Salary Adjustments

A. Cost ofLJvinK Adjustment. Budgeting for personnel service expenditures will include an
amount for a cost of living adjustment. The amount budgeted for this purpose will take into
account the most recent consumer price index infomiation available at the time the budget is
prepared, existing collective bargaining agreements, and other relevant information,
Employees may not receive a cost of living adjustment ifit^s determined that insufficient
resources exist to do so.

B. Step Adjustments.. Budgeted personnel services expenditures will include an amount to
account for annual step adjustments for all employees who are not currently at the top of
their range. Annual employee step adjustments will not exceed 5%.

8. Budget Controls

A. Lepal Compliance. The City Manager's Office will continue to review and control

21



departmental budgets at tlie expenditure category level (sudi as personnel services,
materials and supplies). As such, the City Managers approval is neccssaiy befot'e actual or
projected year-end expenditures are allowed to exceed total expenditure appropriations for
each expenditure categoiy.

9. DLscretionary Resources

A. Maxitmze the City Commission's Discretion. Wherever legally possible, revenues are to be
treated as discretionary resources, rather than as dedicated to a particular program or
service. The goat is to give the City Commission as much jflexibility as possible in
allocating resources to local priorities.

B. Transient Room Tax Revenues Xoom tax monies are not legally dedicated to fund
particular programs or services and shall be considered purely discretionary resources.

C. Use of Dedicated Funding Sources Whenever legally possible, the City will transfer
funding responsibility for existmg services or activities to the appropriate dedicated funding
sources, freeing up scaice discretionary resources as much as possible.

10. Unappi'opriated Endiug Fund Balances & ConfiDgeucies

A. Contingencies, Generally, the City should limit the use of contingencies to circumstances
where they are required by law or needed for emergencies allow.

Passed and adopted November 20, 2092*

This resolution is effective December 1» 2092,

"ari

Mayor.JTgfJ^teen

Attest:

City Manager

22



Resolution Number 2033

A teolution Establishing Budget Strategic Plan ^ R^soutco Reduction Policy

The City Commission of the City ofWarrenton hereby resolves the following:

BUDGET STRATEGIC PLAN

iS^ctfon X * Ouidiim PoKcies ^ Prijttcipjl^

1. Recognizing its financial limits, and the potential for future decreases in General Fund revenue, fhe
City ofWarrenton will make a dtstinctton between three difi^'ent types ofseivices: I) those ttiat at'e
appropi-iftfely fimded prunaitly fivm City dis<a-etion8ty resources, sucli as property taKes, 2) those
that afc appropriately funded primarily fi-om entrepreneurial activitieSt and; 3) services designated as
special revenues:

A. Services are appropriately ftmded with discretionary resoyrces if they afo traditional City
services, have historically been fimded by discreticmaiy monies^ and they are not services
wliich are capable of generating sigiuficfuit revenues from fees or other sources. The City
will continue to fund these programs primarily Irom discretionary resources.

B- Services are appropriately funded us enterprise activities if they are not traditional City
services fbnded with discretionaiy monies or if they are ft'aditional City set-vices, but have
the ability to generate significant revenues from fees, the sale of services, or other sources,
to be solf"sustainmg. The City will fund these pfogt-ams primarily from fws and the sale of
services and user fees. Exceptions may be made on a case-by^-case basis. The test will be
whether oi* not the CHy would mcui' moro discretionary costs by failing to provide
disctetionary support to a Citywide setvice appropriately funded as an enferpnse activity.

C. Services ar& approprjately fi.m4ed wldi special revenues if they are not tmditiona^ City
services historIcaUy been funded with discretionary resources or if they are traditional Cify
services, but have the abiHiy to generate revenues «nd/or receive restricted or dedicated
revenues from other sources. The City will femd these pfograitts and services with special
revenues. Exceptions may be made on a caso>-by-case basis. The test will b& whether or not
the City would incur more discretionary costs by faHhig to provide discrctionsry support to
% Chywide service appropnatcly ftmded with special revertues.

D. All oth^r fund types will be budgeted and managed in accordance to Generally Accepted
Budgeting/Accounting Pnnciple&, State Budget Law and guidelines developed by the
Warrenton Budget Cormnittee.

2. The City has prioritized those services appropriately funded by discyetionaiy resources. To the
extent additional discretionmy resoyrces are availabley liigh pnority service areas will be slated for
growth in discretionary support. Lower priority seivlce areas wiil receive constant or decreasing
discretionary su]E)port The CUy*s prioriti^tion of services Is as follows:

23



General Fund Priorities
1. Any/AJI General Fund Debt Obligations
2* Fire Department
3. Police Departmen-t
4. Dikes Department
5. Adinhistration/Cominission
6. Planning Department.
7. Building Department
8. Municipal Court
9. Building Mamtenance
10. Parks Department

11. Fire Apparatus Replacement Fund
12. Recreation

3, Because the City Commission believes that the Citizens ofWarj^nton have a riglrt to know the actual cost
of City services, overhead and mdirect costs will not be priorittel, but wiH be sized to the need and si%e
of the overall organization. Any reduction m the proposed indirect or overhead costs will be matched
with a proportionate decrease ui program and service costs m th& same jEund.

4. The Budget Officer will be responsible for budgeting and calculating the indirect cost and overhead
allocafkms to the Chy^s various departments and funds pursuant to definitions and principals found
in Generally Accepted Accounting Principles for local goverrtments. In ealcul&ting the General
FuncTs portion of indirect costs, the Budget Officer will use an allocation methodology based on
objective financial informalicm. The indirect cost methodology will be unifonnly applied to all
Departments and funds.

5. Generally, wherever possible, the City's goal is to make fee^supported programs self-sufficient. This
includes recovering those services fair share of overhead costs, including utilities.

6. Where legally possible the City \vlU consider using dedicated resources to fund liigli priority
semces/programs related to the purpose for wliich the dedicated &nd$ are received.

RESOURCE ™DUCTION STRATEGY

SectioB II * General Polici^tm^LPjtincsinles

1. When faced with. a potential reduction in resources, the City*s goal is to contmue to provide high priority
services in a professional, effective and &fficlent manner. To -the extent possible, across-th&-l3oard
reductions m expenditures will be avoided. Reductions will b& made on a case-by-case basis, focusing on
each individual program or serviw.

^ In making expenditure reductions, the goal will bo to reduce or eliminate fimdhg for lower priority
programs or services before considerhig funding .reductions for higher priority programs, Whenever
possible, it will be the City's goal to reduce the quantity of a service being provided, rather tlm the
quality of service (e.g,, limit the number of recipient of a service, rather than the quality of service
provided to the remammg recipient$),

24



3. Reoogtiizing that U does not necessarily make sense to fund current operations at the expense of long-
term capital or plannmg progi'ams, eveiy effbrfc will be made to contmue capital and planning programs
geared to the City's short and long term infi'astmcture and capital needs.

^ectioH III - R&source Reduction Priartte

1. If, as a r^mU of loss of a significant amount of discretionary resources^ expenditure reductions become
necessary, those reductions will be made roughly in the following oi'der:

A. First, City*s contributions to outside organizations will b&rAced or eliminated. If this
proves insuiftcientj then;

B. The Budget officer will propose moderate reductions In discretionary support: will be made
on a Cas^-by-case basis. These reductions will focus first on programs appropriately funded
by discreUonary and/or dedicated i^ources and then low priority services appropriately
3Eun4ed by discretionary resources. If this proves insyjSicient, then;

C. Any discretionary fundmg for Citywlde sei'vlces will be reduced or eliminated. The Budget
OfRcer will propose exceptions to be made on a case-by-case basis, focusing on those
programs that are part of the service delivery system for which fhe City has primaiy
responsibility. The test will be whether or not the Cify would incur more costs by failing to
provide discretionary support to a Citywide service. If this proves insufficient then;

D. Discretionary funding for programs will be reduced or elhninate^, stai-tmg witli the lowest
priority service area and moving on to higher priority service areas as needed and on a case"
by-case basis. Depending on the amount of the reduction needed, the City will consider and
evaluate those discretionaiy services that constitute the largest allocation of revenue as areas
to seek reductions. City service area priorities are:

General Fund Reduction Priorities
1. Recreation.

2. Pire Apparatus Replacement Fund
3. Parks
4. Building Maintenance
5. Municipal Court
6, Building Department
7. Planning
8* Administmtion/Commission
9. Dikes
10. Police
11. Fire
12, Any/All General Fund Debt obligations

Overhead will be sized to the needs and size of the rest of the organization. If this proves insufficient, tlien;

E. A reduced City workweek will be proposed to achieve salary savings, If this proves
msufficient, then;

25



P, The City will consider ^ reduction in force.

This resolution is effective December 1,2002.

City Manager

26



s>
^

f OF WARRENTON
Budget 2021/2022
PERSONNEL ALLOCATION
City Manager
City Recorder /Assistant to City Manaser
Deputy City Recorder

Finance Director
Accounting Clerk
Cashier/Accounting Clerk
Accountant
Accountinfl TecHnidan
Mayor
Commissioners
Communitv Center staff
Planning Director
Permit Technician
Buildinfl Official
Buildins Inspector
Fire Chief
Division Chief of Training
Division Chief of Operations/Recruitment
Fire Volunteers
Fire Marshall
Library Manager
Library Admin. Assistant
Youth Services Aide
Harbormaster
Marina Accounting Clerk
Marina Workers
Assistant Harboranaster
Police Chief
Police Serseant
Police Officers
Police/Court Clerks

Police Data Processor
PubHc Works Director
Public Wortts WTP Supertfisor
Public Works Foreman
Operations Manager
Public Works Analyst
Pubtic Wortcs Clerk
Pubfic Worlt? Office Assistant
Public Works Water Quaiity Technician
Public Works Sanitation
Public Works Utility Worker
Public Works Utility Worter-WWTP
Public Worics WTP Operator
Public Works WWTP Operator
Enflineerino Tech

Overtime

..FTE_

1.00

1.00
0.90
0.10
1.00

0.625
1.00
1.00

1.00

0.15

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00
1.00

0,625
0.625

1.00
1.00
3.00
1.00
1.00
2.00
9.00

0.832
0.793
0.30
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
2.00
8.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

Gross
Waqe
125,237
69,361
40,891

98,315
25,963
46,370
60,375
51.113

1.800
7,200
4.612

80,1 S6
54.861
78.319
55.057
31.903
94.297
72.183

110.000
83.561
55.659
21.994
19.606
74.242
48.370

142.747
56.558
38,592

163.176
557,543
101.478

8.954
106.647
79.582
62.8S1
79.582
56.400
50.834
46,311
62.131

102,375
407.289

43.882
63,679
59,216
71.939

3,881,311

185.038

I 001

FTE-
1.00
1.00

0.90

1.00
0.625
0,20
1.00
0.20

413
125.237
69.361
36,802

98.315
25,963
9,274

60,375
10,223

1.800
7.200

1.100

001

Oept

CD

CD
CD

Rre
Fire
Rre
Rre

Police
Police
Police
Police
Court
Police
Parks

Parks
Parks
Parte
Parks
Parks

Parks

005 015 020 021
General Community Grant Library yfds Div

Fund FTE Fund FTE Center FTE Fund FTE Fund_ FTE Fund_

On-Call Time

Tempo rary/SeasonaI

13.787

38.220

419
41S

41S 0.0500 2.045

1.0000
0.1500

80,196
3.229

422 1.0000 81,903
422 1.0000 S4.297
422 1.0000 72.183
422 110.000

421
421
421
421
412
421
429

429
429
429
429
429

429

1.0000
2.0000
9.0000
0.8323
0.7927
0.3000
0.0287

0.0637
0.0500
0.0287
0.0287
0.0287

0.5095

98.592
163.176
557.543

51.976
49,503

5,954
3.0SO

4,003
3,979
1,618
1,459
1,329

25.933

Court
CD
Police
Parks

Parks

Police
Parks

412
419
421
429

429

421
429

1.000
500

75.000
1,338

846

250
10,782

GRAND TOTALS 59.950 4.119.356 5.9250 445.649 18.8630 1.510,300

General Fund DeptSummanr
412
419
421
422
429

Municipal Court
Community Development
Police
Fire
Parks

Total

0.7927
1.2000

13.1323
3.0000
0.7380,

18.8630

50.503
90,370

955.491
358.383

54,954
1.510.300

0.0500 2.045

0.1500 4.612

0.8500 46,532
1.0000 78,313
1.0000 55.057

1.00 83,561
1.000 55.659
0.625 21.994
0.625 19.606

0.1500 4.612 1.0000 83,561 2.2500 97.259 2.9000 182.052



t^
00

ClTi' OF WARRENTON
Budaet 2021/2022 State Tax
PERSONNEL ALLOCATION FTE Street FTE
City Manafler
City Recorder /Assistant to City Manaper
Oepirty City Recorder

Rnance Director
Accountin;: Clerk
Cashier/Accounting Clerk
Accountant
Accountinfl Technician
Mayor
Commfesioners
Community Center staff
Planninfl Director
Permit Technician
Building Official
Buildinfl Inspector
Fire Chief
Division Chief of Training
Division Chief of Operations/Recruitment
Fire Volunteers
Pre Marshall
Library Manager
Library Admin. Assistant
Youth Services Aide
Harbormaster 0.6419
Marina Accounting Cleric 0.6419
Marina Workers 1.9256
Assistant Harbormaster 0.6419
Police Chief
Police Sergeant
Police Officers
Police/Court Clerics

Pofice Data Processor
Public Works Director 0.0667 7114
Public Works WTP Supervisor
Public Works Foreman
Operations Manager
Pub lie Works Analyst
Public Works Clerk
PubGc Works Office Assistant
Public Works Water Quatifr Technician
Public Works Sanitation
PubticWorks Utility Worker 0.8371 42618
Pubtic Works Utility Worker-WWTP
Public Works WTP Operator
Public Wortcs WWTP Operator
Engineering Tech

040 010 011 025 030 !_ 028 032 042
Warrenton

Marina ETC
Hammond

Marina FTE Water FTE Sewer FTE
Storm
Sewer FTE Sanitation FTE Enaineerina

0.3059 14.186

0.3059 15.637

0.3087 14.313 0.0617

0.3087 15,777 0.0617

2.861 0.1237 5.736

3.154 0.1237 6,323

47,654 0.3581 26,588
29.764 0.3581 16,606
91.625 1.0744 51.123
36,303 0.3581 20.255

0.104S
0.1000
0.0667
0.0667
0.0667

6577
7958
3762
3391
3089

0.3922
1.0000
0.4730
0.2000
0.3922
0.3322
0.3922
0.0000

3.7839

1.0000

41.831
73.582
29,732
15.916
22.122
19.939
18,165

192,643

63.679

0.3210
0.5000
0.3752
0.3752
0.3752
1.0000

2.5676
1.0000

40010

20175
39791
21159
19071
17374
62181

130719
43882

0.0285

0.0377
0.0500
0.0285
0.0285
0.0285

0.3019

2372
3979
1606
1447
1319

15370

0.1000
0.1037
0.1087
0.1087

2.0000

11595

7958
6133
5527
5036

102375

1.0000 5S216
1.0000 71,939

Overtime 2.000 8,000 8,000 28,000 50.000 2,500 8,000

On-CaIl Time

Temporar//Seasona[

1330

899 10.000 10.000

62S5 47S5 501

5,391 899

GRAND TOTALS 1.3085 78.798 3.8512 223.346 2.1438 132.571 8.6377 547,717 8.50S5 538,433 0.6269 43.536 2.7823 159.583 1.0000 71.939



CHy ofWarrenton
Full Time Equlvatents (FTE)

Budget Year

General Fund
Municipal Court
Admin/Commisston/Finance
Planning
Police
Fire
Parks

Total General Fund

Special Revenue Funds
Community Center
Grants Fund
Library Fund
Building Division
Stale Tax Street Fund

Total Special Revenue Fund

Enterprise Funds
Warrenton Marina
Hammond Marina
Water Fund
Sewer Fund
Storm Sewer Fund
Sanitaiion Fund

Tolal Entefprise Fund

Internal Service Funds
Engineering

Total All Funds

Addition:
Assitant Harbor Master
Utility I
Sergeant (promotion from Officer)
Police Data Processor
Library Admin Assistant from .38 to .625
Fire Marshall
Police/Court Clerk .5 to .625

2016/2016

0.4880
5.4500
1.0250

11.0120
3,0500
0.6442

21.6692

0.1500
0.7500
0.9150
2.1750
0.5734
4.6634

3.1332
1.8668
6,7694
8,3388
0.6671
2.6072

23.3825

1.0000

50.61 S1

2016/2017

0.4880
5.4500
1.0260

12.0120
3.0500
0.6900

22.7150

0.1500
0-7500
0.9150
2.1750
0.6031
4.5931

3.7256
2,2744
7.8044
6.7811
0.8329
2.8884

24.3068

1.0000

52.6149

2017/2018

0.4878
5.6750
1.0250

12.7622
3.0000
0.5229

23.4729

0.1500
0.0000
0.9150
2.0750
0.8510
3.9910

3.6597
2.3403
8.5304
7,2457
0.7584
2.6916

25.2261

1.0000

53.690

2018/2019

0.7317
5.9250
1.0250

12.7683
3.0000
0.4656

23.9156

0.1500
0.0000
1.6650
2.0750
0.7949
4.6849

3.6033
2.3967
8.2382
7.9261
1.2694
2.9058

26.3394

1.0000

55.940

2019/2020

0.7317
5.9250
1.2750

12.7683
3.0000
0.7446

2AAMQ.

0.1500
0.0000
2.0050
2.8250
0.8391
5.8191

3.5200
2.4800
8.3076
8.0133
0.7672
2.9282

26.0163

1.0000

57.2800

0.7317
5.9250
1.2760

12.7683
3.0000
0.5357

24.2357

0,1500
0.0000
2.0050
2.8250
1.0511
6.0311

3.2549
1.7^51
7.3792
8.8139
1.0122
2.8079

25.0132

1.0000

56.2800

0,7927
5.9250
1.2000

13.1323
3.0000
0.7380

24.7880

0.1500
1.0000
2.2500
2.9000
1.3085
7.6085

3.8512
2.1'188
8.6377
8.G065
0.6269
2.7823

26.5535

1.0000

59.950

1.0000
1.0000
1.0000
0.3000
0.2450
1.0000
0.12SO

Sublractlon:
Police Officer (promolion to Sergeant)

Total 2021/2022 net change

(1.0000)

3.6700

29



CITY OF WAREJENTON
ORGANIZATIONAL

STRUCTURE AND STAFFING

WARRENTON CITy COMMISSION
Commissioner Commissioner Mayor Cominissionev Commissioner

ADMINISTRATION

City Attorney

CITY RECORDER

FINANCE

PLANNING.
DEPARTMENT

BUILDING

POLICE

FIRE

PUBLIC WORKS

ENGINEER SERVICES

LIBRARY

MARINAS

^it^Re<K)i'a^^;^sJ!St^iitit^^

;FirianceiI>irecstoi< AccoinKaiit Acconitfing
Tecluiicion

Cashier/
Accoifiiling Cfcfk n ck'rk ,62S FTt! n Mniitfanier.is FTE

ll^?ll^€t^atl^s:R^ct^1

i^Uyin]g{^||f|c|^J^Ii'^e^t(n^
Permit Twhnician

Building inspector

i^Iiiieif'of PpH ice^ z Police Sargcants

Police Clerk
.325 FTE

Police Secreiaiy
.51 FTE

I Detective
' Police Officep
Assignment Officers

I^i®hi?;
2 Captains

J; Assistant Fire Chief ] ^ 4 Lieutenants

^^Public^Voflts^
^W?ij?do]f:%

Engineer Teelt

^Biiw^iyM^
^te^an^ei^j

Administrative Assistant
.6ag N'K

^^twinaster^

Water Treadnent Plant Supen/isor

Approximately
34 Volunteer
Firefighters

Fire Mnrshall

[~ WFP Operator "]

Public Works Forenion

WWTP Operator
Utility Worker I

Water Quality TechnicJEiii
Refuse Collector H
Refuse Coiiector 1

Assistant Harbonnaslcr IN Marina Accqnnting Clerk |—13 Mnrina Mainlainets



Budget Programs

General Fund

The General Fund accounts for services provided by the local government that is not accounted

for in other funds. These major services include, among others, police and fire protection,

management of the City's parks» operation of the municipal Judicial system. City
Admmistmtion/Commission/Finance, and Community Development and Plamiing.

The General Fund includes all services that are funded tlu-ough general taxes and fees. In other

words, it includes all city programs except those that are paid for through dedicated taxes (for
example, the motor veliicle tax) or fees (for example, water fees).

Following is a review of the 2021-2022 General Fund and its programs,

Municipal Court

The Wan'enton Municipal Court processes traffic infractions, misdemeanor crimes, and city

ordinance violations (other crimes are handled by Clatsop County Circuit Court in Astoria). Court
is typically held twice each month. One full-time clerk and one part-time clerk split their time
between Court and Police duties.

Administratlon/Commission/Fmance

This department includes all the costs of the City Commission, City Manager, City
Itecorder/Assistant to the City Manager, Deputy City Recorder, and Finance Department staff.

The administration responsibilities include day-to-day management of the city; converting City
Commission goals into action; managing city contracts, franchise agreements and grant projects,

responding to citizen inquiries and complaints, working with state and federal elected officials and
departments, and managing city records.

The mission of the Finance Department is to provide all proper and necessary accounting, auditing,
and financial management services to and for the City. These services include receipting and

disbursement of City financial resources (including utilities billing/collection and payroll), sound
investment of cash, accurate and timely recording of all financial activity, monitonng compliance
with Oregon Local Budget Law, maintaining financial records, accounting for fixed assets,

monitoring financial compliance with various Federal, State, and local requirements and dealing
with the involved governmental agencies, and providing support to City departments and staff in
areas of financial management.

The costs of this department are charged to the various general fund departments as well as tlie
other major funds which include the Community Center, WBL, Library, Building Department,
State Tax Street Fund, Wan'enton Marina, Hamiuond Marina, Water Fund, Sewer Fund, Storm

Sewer Fund and Sanitation. The general fund resources show 100% of the costs being recovered

31



through these charges. The overhead resources exactly offset the costs in this department with the

resulting net effect of the overhead costs being allocated to the general fund departments.

Planning

The Planning Department serves current residents and Individuals moving to Wm'renton with

building and planning services in the belief that a growing community can remain livable, can
meet the needs of its citizens and become a diverse community with jobs and housing needs met.

Police

The Warrenton Police Department is a progressive department which believes in "community
policing and strives to deliver quality personal service to Wari'enton residents and people visiting
our community. Officers handle criminal investigations, traffic conlrol/enfbrcement, and school
resource functions. This budget consists of nine patrol officers, two sergeants and the chief of

police. Support staff consists of one full-time police secretary, one part-time admlmstrative

assistant, and one casual data processor.

Fire

The Warrenton Fire Department serves botli tlie City of Wan'enton and the Warrenton Rural Fire

Protection District. Paid personnel consist of the Fire Chief, Division Chief of Training, and
Division Chief of Oporations/Recmitment. All three positions are funded entirely by the General
Fund. A Grant is being sought to fund a Fire Marshall and will be funded in the Grants Fund. The
Wan'enton Fire Department provides a very high level of dedicated service to City residents and
businesses. Currently there are approximately 20 volunteer fircfighters. Similar services provided
by a full-time department would be unaffordable.

Parks

The City maintains six parks within the City limits. These include the Quincy and Bessie Robinson
City Park with baseball fields, tennis courts and playground equipment; Seafarer's Marina Park,
(next to the Hammond Marina); Eben Carruthers Park, with picnic areas, a viewing platform and
dog park on the Columbia River; Parade Ground Park in the Old Fort Stevens Officers' Row, Port
Stevens Park, at Pacific and 7111 Drive and Skipanon River Park on Second Street. In addition, the
City maintains the greenway along Pacific Avenue in tlie Hammond District.

Contingency

This is used to account for a general operating contingency for the general fund. The City's fiscal
policies state that "the City will strive to attain a General Fund Contingency of at least 5% of the
overall General Fund to be used for unanticipated emergencies during the year.

32



Transfers

The City plans for transfers from the General Fund to other funds when required. For example,

the City has reserve funds in which it saves money for the future purchase of equipment, vehicles,
and major capital and maintenance needs for buildings and grounds.

Special Revenue Funds

The special revenue fund type is used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources that

are legally restricted to expenditure for specified purposes.

Comnumity Center Fund

The Community Center was built with funds from an Oregon Community Development Block
Grant. It provides space for senior congregate meals supported by the Area Agency on Aging. It

is also rented to the public for meetings, weddings, receptions and parties. The Center has an
advisory board to the commission, while day to day operations are handled by the Center manager.
Revenues are from rentals, donations, fund raisers and interest income. Expenditures are for the

maintenance of the facility, insurance, utilities and supplies. Excess revenues are reserved in the

capital reserve fund.

Warrenton Business License Fund

This fund receives its revenues from the sale of Business Licenses required of all businesses

operating within the City ofWan'enton. The goal oftlie WBL Fund is to eahance tiie economy and
livability of the City by providing funds for programs and projects such as nuisance abatement,
beautificaUon of the City, grants to Main Street programs for funding of events, festivals and
projects, assisting with public safety programs and equipment purchases, and other similar tasks
and projects as recommended and approved by the City Commission.

Grant Fund

This fund is used to record grants from a variety of sources. This budget year includes anticipated
grants for Police, Fire, and a Homeland Security Grant.

Library Fund

Since May of 2017, the Wan'enton Community Library has been located downtown in a rental
facility. Much of the library operations is provided by many volunteers. The library has an advisory
board to the commission. During the 2021-2022 budget year, the library will have one full-time
Library Manager who is responsible for coordination of volunteers and day to day operations, one

part-time (25 hour) administrative assistant and one part-time (25 hour) library aide. Funding
consists of a five year Local Option tax levy which was renewed and increased by voters in 2018
and expires in 2023.

33



Building Division

Tlie Building Division provides comprehensive enforcement of building, plumbing, mechanical,
and fire and life safety codes of the State of Oregon, This division ensures tliat commercial and
indusifial buildings, residential dwellings, and public buildings such as schools and government
buildings are constructed in conformance with all regulatory codes to ensure the continued safety

and well-being of all members of the community. This division is funded solely from building
permit fees.

Transient Room Tsx Fund

The Transient Room Tax was passed to help defray costs of police and first response medical
assistance and mfmstructure usage by tourists and other short term visitors to the City of
Warrenton, as well as to provide funds for tourist promotion. The tax is currently 12% of gross

revenues for all short term (less than 30 days) rental of sleeping and camping space. Based on
direction established in the 2004-05 Budget, funds are allocated as follows. Of the total collections,
the collector retains 5% to cover costs of collection, and the remaining 95% is remitted to the City.
The City then forwards 6.8% to the Lower Columbia Tourism Council, 5.84% to the Visitors
Center, 19.44% to the Hammond Marina Capital Reserve Fund, and the balance of 67.92% is
deposited in the General Fund.

State Tax Street Fund

Revenues to this fund are provided by the Oregon State Department of Transportation, State
Highway Trust Fund and the City .03 cent fuel tax. The revenues are paid each month from net
receipts collected by the Motor Vehicles Division, Highway Division, and the Motor Carrier
Transportation Branch. One percent of all gas tax receipts are set aside for bicycle lanes and

pedestrian paths. The City fuel tax is estimated to net approximately $361,000 tins year. The City
fuel tax is used to pay for rebuilding and overlaying city streets. The balance of the fund is used
for street maintenance and repair, and street lighting.

The City recently completed a pavement management program that determined a schedule of street
improvements. In addition, this plan is updated by staff each year. Consideration will be given to
street repair as conditions change. Other options to repair streets include system development

charges, and local improvement districts.

Quincy Robinson Trust Fund

The Quincy and Bessie Robinson Trust was created to fund the establishment and maintenance of
a public park(s). The only guideline is that the park(s) be a place for the preservation of nature
and the perpetuation of enjoyment for all people. Each year, the trust distributes the greater of (1)
an amount equal to 5 percent of the net fair market value of tlie trust assets or (2) 85 percent of the
net income of the trust.

34



Capital Projects/Capitsl Reserve Funds

The capital projects fund type is used to account for the acquisition or consfmction of major capital
facilities. Capital reserve funds serve as saving accounts to accumulate funds for major

maintenance and capital projects.

Community Center Capital Reserve Fund

Reserve funds are used to accumulate money for financing the cost of any service, project, property

or equipment. This allows the City to set aside money from year to year. This fund accumulates

resources from the operational surpluses of the Community Center Fund

Facilities IVtaintenance Fund

Tliis reserve fund is used to accumulate money for financing the costs of major maintenance and

capital improvements of the Municipal Building, Head Start Building, Community Center and
Park Facilities. Tliis allows the City to set aside money from year to year to meet future
requirements. This fund's resources are U'ansfen'ed from the revenues of the General Fund.

Streets SDC Fund

The Cily implemented a system development charge in 2012. These charges are used for capital
projects and improvements made necessary by the increased usage of the infrastructure caused by

development within the community. The current fund balance is $1,070,281.

Parks SDC Fund

The City implemented a system development charge for Parks m 2013. These charges are used for
capital projects and improvements made necessary by the increased usage of the infrastructure

caused by development within the community. The fee is $599 per residential unit. The current
fund balance is $179,564.

Police Vehicle Replacement Fund

This reserve fund is used to accumulate money for financing the costs of police vehicles. This

allows the City to set aside money from year to year to meet future requirements. This fluid's
resources are U'ansferred from the revenues of the General Fund. It is proposed in this budget year

that the Warreuton Business License Fund will also transfer revenues to assist with vehicle

replacement. This year two vehicles are proposed for replacement.

Fire Apparatus & Equipment Replacement Fund

Tills reserve fund is used to accumulate money for financing the costs of fire apparatus and

equipment. Tills allows the City to set aside money from year to year to meet future requirements.
Tills fund's resources are transferred from the revenues of the General Fund. Tlie Warrenton

Business License Fund will also transfer revenues to this fund this year.

35



Two FEMA grants have been applied for this year to purchase a Self" Contained Breathing
Apparatus and a Type 3 Fire Engine. Accumulated funds will provide matclung amounts required
by the grants. One Fire Utility Vehicle is also proposed.

Tansy Point Dock Capital Reserve Fund

This reserve fund is used to accumulate money for financing the costs of major maintenance and

capital improvements to the Tansy Point Dock which is leased to Warrenton Fiber Company. This
allows the City to set aside money from year to year to meet future maintenance and capital
requirements. This fluid's resources are transferred from the revenues of the General Fund.

Enterprise Funds
and Related Capital Reserve/Capital Project Funds

The enterprise fund type is used to account for operations (a) that are financed and operated in a
manner similar to private business enterprises - where tlie intent of the governing body is that the

cost of providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or

recovered primarily through user charges; or (b) where the governing body has decided that
periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for

capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability, or other purposes.

Wavrenton Marina Fund

The Warrenton Marina is actually two separate facilities located on the Skipanon River. One
services commercial fishing, shrimp and crabbing vessels; the other services sports fishermen.

The City provides water and electricity to the moorage slips. Revenue comes from moorage
rentals, parking^ electricity, hoist services, and land lease rentals. The marina is intended to be

self-supporfcing, including payment of debt service. New manna office facilities and a bathhouse
were completed in 2015 and commercial docks were upgraded in 2017. These improvements were
funded from Urban Renewal dollars.

Wan'enton Marina Capital Reserve Fund

This reserve fund is used to accumulate money for major maintenance and capital improvements.
Funding of the reserve is solely from the operations of the Wan'enton Marina.

Phase 1 & 2 of Commercial Work Pier Improvements is proposed this year, but will be funded
mostly by Urban Renewal, rather than the Capital Reserve Fund. A dock pile replacement and
lighting project in the innver basin is proposed in this year's budget,

36



Hammoxid Marina Fund

Hammond Marina is a sports fishing dock facility located on the Columbia River. The Marina is
self-supporting. Revenues are from moorage rentals, elecfncity usage, dry boat storage, and

launch ramp fees.

Hanunond IVtarina Capital Reserve Fund

This reserve fund is used to accumulate money for major maintenance and capital improvements.

Funding of the reserve is solely from the operations of the Hammond Marina. The transient room
taxes collected by the City and the County also contribute to this fund.

Completion of Dredging of the Hammond Marina is planned this year.

Water Fund

The Water Fund is self-supporting tlu'ough user fees, connection fees and interest income. Tlie

Wan'enton water system serves approximately 3,500 customers between the City ofGearhart and

the Columbia River. The water fund operates, maintains and improves the water treatment,

transmission, storage and distribution systems. The treatment system is a membnme filti-ation

system.

Due to the current Covid-19 Pandemic, no water rate increases are being recommended for the

second year in a row. Future projects may need to be delayed and omitted as a result. A recent

Water Masterplan was coxnpleted, identifying several projects that need to be completed in the
near future.

Water Fund Capital Reserve

This reserve fund is used to accumulate money for major maintenance and capital improvements.

Funding of the reserve is solely from the operations of the Water Fund. A Study to update the
capital needs of the Water System was commissioned in 2005. This report reviewed decisions
made in the 1998 facilities plan and recommended a capital improvement schedule. In addition, a
water hydraulic model was completed in 2011 that listed necessary improvements. Capital
improvement projects included in the proposed Budget are based on these reports and the hydraulic
model. A water masterplan was also prepared in 2018, identifying additional needed
improvements,

We have delayed capital projects due to inadequate funds. The rate increases prior to the pandemic
were beginning to provide the funds needed to design and construct much needed improvements
in our system, but it has and will continue to take multiple years to save enough money for each
large project.

Water System Development Fund

The City charges set fees on new construction. These charges are used for capital projects and
improvements made necessary by the increased usage of the infrastructure caused by development

37



within the community. These funds can also be used to repay existing debt associated with
capacity-increasing improvements. They have been used for that purpose in the past» but are not
being propsed for that. purpose in the current fiscal year. The cun'ent balance in the fund is

$134,416.

Storm Sewer Fund

The Federal Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), through tlie Oregon State Department of
Ecology, has established laws pertaining to storm water runoff and water quality. The intent

behind tliese laws is to reduce the ainoimt of storm water source pollution and to prevent such

runoff from entering the sanitary sewer system. The revenue in this fund is based on a 20%

surcharge on all sewer billings and is used to expand and improve storm drainage systems.

The cUkes protect 3,718 acres of land from the encroachment of the Columbia River and the Pacific
Ocean, during high tides and Columbia River flood events. The City is responsible fot maintaining
8.83 miles of dikes (levees) and associated tide gates. In 2006 the Federal Emergeucy
Management (FEMA) introduced new Flood Insurance Rate Maps (FIRM) as they relate to our
ability to prevent flood damage up to the one percent annual chance of a flood event(100-year
flood). As the City Commission is aware, the process to obtain levee certification with the US
Army Corps of Engineers is of paramount concern. The City is now working with FEMA to
determine the elevations of the one percent amiual flood event and expects to have elevations from

FEMA in 2020 or beyond, The City is looking for State funds to complete a geotechnical study
of its dike system. Funds will likely come in the form of loans and grants. Funding for this
certification work has been allocated in the Storm Sewer Fund, along with funds for modifications,
if needed. If the City is not able to obtain certification, then most residential owners within 60-
70% of the city may be required to pay for flood insurance at a much higher premium cost. Any
new home owners would be required to buy flood insurance as part of the purchase closing. The
city adopted the new FIRM September 2010 and in 2018. A 0% increase has been proposed in the
budget.

Storm Sewer SDC Fund

The City approved a new system development charge in 2012. These charges are used for capital
projects and improvements made necessary by the increased usage of the infrastructure caused by

development within the community. The current balance in the fund is $83,688.

Sewer Fund

The Wan'enton Sewer System currently serves approximately 2,100 customers. In 2006 the City

completed construction of a new Sequence Batch Reactor Treatment Facility and outfall to the
Columbia River to replace the current lagoon system. Revenues in this fund are from user fees,
connection fees, and interest income. A ballot measure was approved by Wau'enton voters to fund

the new debt with property taxes. The Proposed Budget recognizes this funding method. The
Shoreline Sanitary Sewer District connected to our system in 2016 through an intergovernmental
agreement.

A 0% rate increase is proposed for 2021-2022,

38



Sewer Fund Capital Reserve

This reserve fund is used to accumulate money for major maintenance and capital improvements.

Funding of the reserve is solely from the operations oftlie Sewer Fund.

Continuing sewer projects witliout a rate increase will jeopardize any future Improvement projects.

The City currently lias identified $555,650 in collection system and pump station projects.
Reserves are also being set aside for large future projects. Sewer rate increases allow the operating

fluid to continue to make transfers into the Sewer Fund Capital Reserve Fund for capital
expenditures. The City recently completed a Capacity Analysis of our existing treatment plant. It
has been determined that a major expansion is required. The City expects this expansion to cost
approximately $4.1 million.

Sewer Systems Development Fund

The City charges set fees on new constniction. These charges are used for capital projects and
improvements made necessary by tlie increased usage of the infrastructure caused by development

within the community. These funds can also be used to repay debt associated with capacity-

increasing unprovements. They have been used for that purpose in the past but are not budgeted
to pay any debt service this fiscal year. The current balance in the fund is $111,410.

Sanitation Fund

The Sanitation fund provides solid waste collection for residents of Warrenton. The Sanitation
Department services over 2,100 residential and commercial customers. Recycling service is

contracted and provided by Recology, along with six other agreements.

The program included in the Proposed Budget Is based on the City continuing to provide residential
and commercial trash collection. Rates have not been increased since 2006, though costs have
continued to rise. Increased revenues are needed to continue to provide these services and fund

capital projects.

Sanitation Fund Capital Reserve

This reserve fmd is used to accumulate money for major maintenance, capital equipment, and

major improvements. Funding of the reserve is solely from the operations of the Sanitation Fund.

A storage facility is proposed in this year's budget.

39



Debt Service Funds

The debt service fund type is used to account for the accumulation of resources for and payment
of general long-term debt principal and interest.

Wastcwnter Treatment Facility GO Bond Fund

This bond issue was authorized by a vote of the citizens ofWan'enton on November 7, 2006. The
amount issued for the construction oftlie Wastewater Treatment Facility was $8,079,696 at 2,94%
interest. The bonds will be fully repaid on December 1, 2026.

Infernal Service Funds

The internal service fund type is used to account for activity that provides goods or services to
other funds, departments, or agencies of the primary governments and its component units, or to

other governments, on a cost-reimbm'sement basis.

Engineering Internal Service Fund

The City hopes to hire an in-house engineer technician in 2021-2022. This position has been
vacant for the past four years. This position is expected to work mainly on capital projects. The
costs associated with the engineer are accumulated here and reimbursed by the appropriate
departments and projects.

40



City ofWarrenton
Summary of Resources and Requirements

All Funds Combined

Fisca! year 07/01/21 -06/30/22

Actual
FYB 6/30/19 FYE 6/30/20

$15,134,223

1,212,160

663,119

1,356,931

758,590

9,486,976

372,325

2.373,049

14,688

161,284

1,079,265

608,620

1,016,874

$ 34,138.104

5,853.098
5,027.836
1,571,448

729,424
2,373,049

16,554.855

18,583,249

$34,138,104

$18.583,249

1,281,219

654.340

1,158,923

770,988

10,673,030

384,186

1,155,562

14.068

571,717

323,920

1.090,707

$ 36.561,909

6,017,231
4,733,108
1,522.924
1,470,188
1,155.562

14.899,013

21.662.896

$36,561,909

Adopted
Budget

FYE 6/30/21

$18.716,638

1,315^62

555.037

1,315,212

854.281

9,166,632

161,560

4,849,040

1,200

2,500,000

667,024

923,750

1.167.282

$42,193,018

6,872,893
7.511.406
1,505.557
9,309,523
4,849.040
2,214.664

32.263,083

9,929.935

.112.193,0^

Resource Description

Beginning Fund Balance

Property Taxes

Property Taxes, Levied for Debl

Other Taxes

Franchise Fees

Fees, Fines, and Charges for Service

investment Earnings

Transfers In

Miscellaneous Revenue

Loan Proceeds

Operating Grants and Contributions

Capital Grants and Contribuiions

Indirect Expense Allocation

Total Resources

Personnel Services
Materials and Services
Debt Service
Capital Outlay
Transfers Out
Contingency

Total Requirements by Category

Ending Fund Balance

Total Requirements

Proposed by Approved by Adopted by
Budget Budget Governing
Officer Commiltee Body

$22,003,177

1,434.757

533,421

1.326,000

891.269

10,365,575

147.550

6,666,778

2,000

2,500,000

760,502

1,667,769

1.223,114

$ 49,523,912 $ - $

7,509,425

8.666,058
1,499,593
9,631,380
6,666,778
2,059,183

36,032,^17 0

13i49L495 . ,,,,,,,,,,,,,__0 _^

$49,523.912 $0 $

41



Cily ofWarrenton
Summary of Requirements

Fiscal Year Beginning July 1, 2021 and ending June 30, 2022

Personnaj
Fund

<3enera[Fund (by departmenl)
Munldpa! Court $
Adminlstfaiian/Com mission
Planning
Police
Fire
Parks
Transfers
Contingsncy

Tolaj General Fund

Specialj^evenus Funds
Community Center Capital Reserve Fund
Community Center Fund
Warrenton Business License Fund
Grant Fund
Library Fund
Bttikfing Division Fund
Tfansient Room Tax Fund
Faciiiljes Maintonance Fund
Stale Tax Stfeel Fund
Qu!nc/ Robinson Trust Fund

Tolal Special ROVBIWB Funds

Debt Service Funds

Wasfewater Treatment GO Bond
Total Debt Service Funds

Capilal Projecls Funds
-Paf}^SbCFund-
Streets SDC Fund
Po!k;e Vohicie Replacement Fund
Fire Apparatus Replacement Fund
Tansy Point Capital Reserve Fund

Total Captlat Pfojects Futids

Enterorlse Funds
Warrenton Marina Fund
War/enlori Marina Fund Capiiai Resen/e
Hammond Marina Fund
Hammond Marina Fund Capilal Reserve
Water Fund
Water Systems Development
Water Fund Capital Reserve Fund
Sewer Fund
Sewer Systems Deveiopmenl
Storm Sewer Fund
Storm Sewer Systems Development
Sewer Fund Capiial Resewe Fund
Sanitation Fund
Sanitation Fund Capita) Resewe
Total Enterprise Funds

fnferna! Service Fund
Enginear Iniemai Service Fund
Tolal Internal Service Fund

City ofWarrerUon All Funds $

Services

101.078
707.249
156.633

1.629,488
600.0SO
102,431

3.296,039

I
8,366
y, 154

150,325
191,305
296,128

167,894

820,772

413.405

240,570

1,129,276

1,080,463

84,605

317,761

3,266.080

125,63-i
U5,634

7.509,425.

Materials
and

Services

$ 86.353
515.865
131,281
468,907
260,882

81.923

1,545.211

0.587
15.-105
00,937
21,921
91,572

160.017
290.000

63,670
74<i>215

1.456.324

228,239

143.062

1,360,601

2.650.517

296.168

978,718

-5.6_57,323

7,200
7.200

$ 8,666,088

Capital
Oullay

11.500
2,300

13,800

35.QOO

2.071,350
123.000

2,228,350

'tO.000

118.000
713.000
213,580

1,084.580

385,000

398,000

4,128.600

801.450

555,650

-34,950
J3!303!650.

_$_-9^31,3 00

Debt
Sen/jce

72,034

-72,034

S63.908
563,908

685,825

177,826

863,651

$ 1,^89^93

Transfers
To Other

Funds

170.778

li70.77B-

1.000
10.000

11.000

100.000

100.000

5,250.000

1.000,000

35.000

MBis.aoo

$6,666,778

Contingency

254.938
254,936

1.500
5.000

25,000
80.000

51.830
200.000

363.330

110.000

80,000

500,000

593,115

90,000

67,600

1.'l46;9-i5

$ 2,059,183

Total
Expendilures_

$ 187,431
1,223,114

287,91 <!
2,098,395

944,476
186,654
170,778
254,938_

_5_,353,700_

8,587
26,271
82,091

172,246
308.477
571,145
290,000
115.500

3.183,459
123,000

4,880,776

563.90B
563.908

40.GOO

118.000
713,000
213.580

1.084.580

851,6'f'l
385,000
563,652
398,000

8,925,702

1,128,600
5,501,9^1

1,272,221

555,650
1.399,278

34,950
24,016,619,

132,834.
132.83'i.

$ 36,032,417

Endjnc) Fund
Balance

and
Reserveri for

Future Expendi(ur8_

$

90.809
90;809-

5.329
17.-S09
2,979

103,026
601.216

10.000
96,604
49,700

888.263

45,113
_15.113

151,287
'(.246.900

29,282
49,450

_1,476,919

47,894
117,175
37,896

542,000
466,745
232,840

4,021/100
251,979
168.850
522,999
107.500

4,014,350
180,813
240.050

10,<£)82,39U



CityofWarrenton
Fiscal Year 7/1/2021 - 6/30/2022
Summary of Interfund Transfers

Transfers Out;

[11 Genera! Fund (001)

[2] Gewrai Fund (001)

[3] General Fund (001)

H] General Fund (001)

(51 Community Center

E6] Warrenion Business License Fund (006)

{7} Warrenton Business License Fund (006)

[8] Warrenton Marina (010)

[9] Hammond Marina (011)

[10J Water Fund (025)

[11] Sewer Fund (030)

[12] Sanitation Fund (032)

Total Transfers Out

50,000

75.000

25,000

20,778

1,000

6.000

5,000

100,000

100,000

5,250,000

1,000.000

35.000

$6,666,776

Transfers In;

Facilities Maintenance Fund (035) 50,000

Poiice Vehicle Replacement Fund (070) 75.000

Fire Apparatus Replacement Fund (071) 25,000

Tansy Point Dock Capita! Reserve Fund (072) 20,778

Community Center Capital Reserve Fund (004) 1,000

Police Vehicie Repiacement Fund (070) 5,000

Fire Apparatus & Equipment Fund (071) 5,000

Warrenfon Marina Capital Reserve Fund (012) 100,000

Hammond Marina Capital Reserve Fund (013) 100,000

Water Fund Capital Reserve (029) 5,250.000

Sewer Fund CspHai Reserve (038) 1,000,000

Sanitation Fund Capita; Reserve (034) 35,000

Total Transfers In . $6.666,778

[1] To fund current and fuiure repair and maintenance and capital improvements.

[2] To fund current and future capital acquisitions of police vehicles,

[3] To fund current and future capital acquisitions of fire apparatus and equipment,

[4] To fund current and future capital requirements for the Tansy Pl Dock.

[5] To fund current and future capital requirements for the Community Center

[6] To fund current capital acquisition of a police vehicle.

17] To fund current aqcuisition of fire apparatus and equipment.

[8] To fund future capitai requirement for the Warrenton Marina.

19] To fund future capital requirement for the Hammond Marina.

[10] To fund current and future capital requirements in the Water Fund and transfer loan proceeds.

[113 To fund current and future capital requirements in the Sewer Fund.

|12] To fund current capital requirements in the Sanitation Fund.

43



CityofWarrenlon

Budget Document

General Fund 001

Historical Data Historica! Dala

Actual

Adopted
Budget

FYE 6/30/19 FYE 6/30/20 FYE 6/30/21

Resources

and
Requirements

Resources

$ 1,337,045 $

$ 36.585 ^
556.915
758.590

625
160,656
183,270

138,184

28,618

213.814

1,035.139

4,449,341

984.9^3

5,434.284

. 1

1
4
1

5

,156,780 ;

3-1,287

458,7/10

770,988

550
190.716

194,089

120,204

19,379

216,712

,104,775

,264,221

,046,169

,310,390

ti

1
3

1

5

600,000
30,000

525,212

854,281

550
168,891

229,524

136,700

18,000

216,473

,168,482

,948,113

,077,628

,025,741

127,034

1,016,874

214,429

1,734,046

734,387

126.156

324,578

4,277,504

1.156.780

$ 6,434,284 3

135,236

1,090,707

244,591

1,811,972

759,553
130,662
94,578

4,267.299

1,043.091

> 5,310,390

1,

2,

4,

$ 5,

160,306

167,282
292,992
000,654

855,306

163,557
70,178

235.617

945,872

79.869

025,741

Municipal Court

Administration/Commission

Planning
Police

Fire

Parks

Transfers

Contingency

Total Requirements by Dep

Ending Fund Balance

Total Requireme

Budget for Fiscal Year

7/1/2021-6/30/2022

Proposed by

Budget

Officer

Approved by

Budget

Committee

Adopted by
Governing

Body

Beginning Fund Balance

Delinquent Ad Vaiorem Taxes

Non Ad Valorem Taxes

Franchise Fees

Licenses and Permits

Inlergovemmenlal

Charges for Sen/ices

Fines and Forfeits

interest Earnings

Leases

MisceUaneous

Taxes estimated to be received

Total Resources

Requirements (by department)

875,000

35,000
527,000

891,269

500

170,653
190,130

127,800

8,000

222,761

1,225,114

4,273,227

1,171,282

5.444,509

187,431

1.223,114

287,914

2,098,395

944,476

186,654

170,778

254,938

5,353,700

90,809

$ 5,/M4,509 $

44



CityofWarrenton
Budget Document
General Fund 001

Summary of Revenues

Historical Data

Actual
Adopted
Budget

FYE 6/30/19 FYE 6/30/20 FYE 6/30/21

$ 1.337,045 $ 1,156,780
36,585 31,287

556,915

399,436
10,947
82,310
62,151
2,114

41.785
156,917

2,930

625

458,740

399,577
11,310
80.443
63,103

1,321
39,930

172,794
2,510

550

600,000
30,000

300000
311200

525,212 319300

402.000
10,000
80,000
62,000

44,000
256,281

318100
318200
318300
318400
318600
318700
318800
318000

550 321100

^19,736

6,092
88,306
16,422

37.117
18,899
16.058

1,625
97,582
11.884

105

11,361
29,690

1,1^0
83

87,286
8,625

28,618

213,814

14.688
3,577

420,813
596.061

4.W341
984,943

$ 5,434.284 ;

937
54,419
10.799
5.808

94,286
24.468

35,968
38,585
14.248
4,300

-100,509

480

11,074
21.720

1,690
84

78,372
7,264

19,379

216,712

14,068

444,135
646,573

4,264,221
1.046,169

^ 5,310,390 ;

51,000

6,012
93,206
18.673

30,000
75,000
16,000
5,000

103,524

7,000
30,000

1.500
200 •

88>000
10,000

18,000

216.473

1,200

^183,497

683,785
3,948,113,

902,981
174,647

? 5,025,741

314100
335100
331500
335300
335400
335500

341300
342004
342100
342150
342201
342250
347300

341101
341102
341103
341104
351100
351200

361000

363000

357000
360000
365000
366000
370000
375000

311100
311100

Budget for Fiscal Year
7/1/2021 -6/30/2022

Proposed by
Budget
Officer

Beginning Fund Balance
Prior Taxes
Non Ad Valorem Taxes:

Transient Room Tax 12%
Franchise Fees;

Pacificorp
Qwsst/Ceniurylink
NW Natural
Charter Cable
Other Telecom
Recoiogy
Water - Sewer - Sanitation

Right of Way License Fees
Licences, Permits, and Fees:

Liquor License Fees
Intergovernmental:

County Land Sales
State Revenue Sharing
CRF Grant
State Cigarette Tax
State Liquor Tax
State Marijuana Tax

Charges for Services:

Planning Fees
Development App Fees
Police Special
Police" False Alarm Fees
Warrenton Rural Fire District
Fire Special
Park Reservation Fees

Fines and Forfeits:
Court Fees
State Share Court Fines
County Share Court 1065 Fines
Security Assessment
Fines
Police Officer Training Fee

Interest Earnings:

Interest Earnings
Leases:

Lease Receipts
Miscellaneous:

Housing rehab loan payments
Miscellaneous
Donations
Proceeds From Sale of Assets
Overhead Charge (Materials/Services)
Overhead Charge (Personnel Services)

Sub-Tofal Revenues

Property Taxes - Perm Rate

Property Taxes - Police L.O.
Total Revenues

875.000
35,000

527,000

403,000
11,000
80,000
62,000

42.000
293,269

500

60,763

4,066
99,029
6,795

30,500
35,000
13,000
5,000

106,630

7,000
30.000

1,600
200

80.000
9,000

8,000

222,761

2,000

515,865
707.249

Approved by
Budget

Commiltee

Adopted by
Governing

Body_

4,273.227

980,394
190,888

$ 5.^4,509 $

45



CityofWarrenton

Budget Document

General Fund 001

Summary of Expenditures

Historical Data

Actual

FY£ 6/30/19

$ 65,097

596,061
162,014

1,356,967

464,361

63,861

2,708,361

61,936
420,813

52,415

377,079

156,526

61,786

1.130,555

509

509

113.600

113,500

FYE 6/30/20

$ 76,193

646,573

173.294

1,401,299

456,930

78,316

2,832.604

59,044

444,135

71,298

410,673

230,590

52,238

1,267,977

108

108

72,033

72.033

Adopted
Budget

FYE 6/30/21

Personnel Services:

$ 83,880 Municipal Court

683.785 Administration/Commission

178,980 Planning

1,532,321 Police

506,808 Fire

62,334 Parks

3,068,108 Tolai Personnel Services

Materials and Services:

76,426 Municipai Court

'463,497 Adminislration/Commission

114,012 Planning

,168,333 Police

276,544 Fire

80.586 Parks

1,499,397 Total Matoriats and Services

Capita! Outlay;

Police

Fire

638 Parks

638 Total Capital Outlay

Debt Service:

72.034 Fire

72,034 Total Debt Service

Budget for Fiscal Year
7/1/2020-6/30/2021

Proposed by Approved by Adopted by

Budget Budget Governing

Officer Committee Body

$ 101,078 $ - $

707,249

156,633

1,629,488

600,060

102,431

3,296,939

86,353

615,865

131,281

468,907
260.882

81,923

1,645,2-11

11.500

2,300

13.000

72,034

72,034

Transfers to Other Funds:

170,000 50,000 40,000 Facilities Maintenance Fund

110,000 15,000 5,000 Police Vehicle Replacement Fund

25,000 10,000 5,000 Fire Apparatus Replacement Fund

19,578 19,578 20,178 Tansy Point Dock Capital Reserve

324,578 94,578 70,178 Total Transfers to Other Funds

235,517 Contingency - s% of expendrtures

- Contingency

$ 4,277,504 $ 4,267,299 $ 4,945,872 Total Expenditures

50,000

75,000

25,000

20,778

170,778

254,938

$ 5,353.700 $

46



2021-2022 Proposed Budget
General Fund Expenses by Department

$170,778[
$186,654t

-I $187,4311

i91i£61~^~^_^^^ W ^^^^——f$:L223^

[

$2,098,395t

^
$287,914

a Municipal Court $187,431

uAdministration/Commission $1,223,114

a Planning $287,914

D Police $2,098,395

•Fire $944,476

a Parks $186,654

•Transfers to other Funds $170,778

47



Historica! Data

Aclua!
FYE 6/30/19

$

A.

33,319
274

2,245
40

115
8,001

10,440
68

10S
10.491

65.097

256

179
1,443
1,172

16,628
30,912

957
1.532

1,450
7,406

61,936

127,034

FYE 6/30/20

$ 37,544
60

2,370
48
61

11,378
12,376

79
121

12.156

76,193

149

183
330
947

22,250
23,494

957
2.033

350
8,350

59.044

$ 135,236

Adopted
Budget

FYE 6/30/21

$ 39.000
1,000
3,060

46
40

12,012
13.191

88
126

15.317

03,080
0.73 i 7

100
125
AQO
250
325
600

1>000
24,200
32,000

1.000
2,400
1,000
2,000

10,826

76,426

$ 160,306

CityofWarrenton
Budget Document

General Fund 001
Expenditures by Deparfmenl

Municipal Court (4-12)

Expenditures

Personnel Services:
110000 Regular Salaries
110001 Overtime
141000 FICA Taxes
142000 Workers'Compensation
143000 Unemployment
144000 Retirement Contribulions
145000 Health Insurance
1'16000 Life Insurance
149000 Long Term Disability
199999 Personnel Sen/ices overhead (.1315 FTE)

Toiat Personnel Services
Tola) Fuil-Tima Equivalent (FTE}

Materials and Services:
210000 Office Supplies
223000 General Supplfes/Smatt Tools
310000 Print/Adveri/Pubticity
320000 Dues/MBolings/Training/Travel
340002 Communications
360000 Bank Feea/CrediE Cards
366000 Equipment Maintenance
380000 Professional Services
380005 State/County Share of Fines
390010 Rentals
380020 Computer Software Support
380050 Non-capilai Equipment
382000 Prisoner Expense
390090 Overhead Cost (Indirect allocation)

Total Materials and Services

Capital Outlay;
610000 Machinery and Equipment

Total Capita! Outlay

Tolal Expenditures

Budget for Fiscal Year
7/1/2021-6/30/2022

Proposed by Approved by Adopted by
Budget Budget Governing
Officer Committee Body

$ 49,750
1,000
3,882

65
51

15,168
15,266

80
114

15,702

101,078
0.7927

100
125
400
250
325
800

1.000
32,800
33,000

1,000
2,400
1,000
2,000

11,453

86,353

$ 187.431 $ . $ -

48



CityofWarfenton
Budget Document

General Fund 001
Expenditures by Department

Administration/Commission/Rnance (413)

Hisloricaf Data
Budget for Fi$cafYoar

7/1/2021.6/30/2022

Actual
Adopted
Budget

FYE 6/30/19

$ 372,671
104

9,000

27,519
422

1,407
87,174
95,846

730
1,188

596.061

12,595
7,407
2,445

27
8,607
4.635

19.150
3,286
3,893
2,042
2,274

818
926
185
24Q

184,207
4,176
3.909

110,099
770

1,663
40,373
4.057
3,021

FYE 6/30/20

$ 396,382
697

9,000

29,100
419
746

108.431
99.858

709
1,231

646,573

11,958
4,831
2,420

42
4,012
2,391

15,200
4.487
3,751
1,551
2,334

590
236

47
206

191.866
4,768
4,482

112,203
872

2.068
63.132
8,268
2,398

FYE 6/30/21

$ 409,000
1,500
9,000

32.092
AM
420

-116,047
111,194

794
1,294

683.78S
5.925

15,000
9,000
2,563

500
6,500
6.000

15,000
5,000
4,854
2,588
3,000

712
324
65

242
209,277

6,800
4,500

120,130
1,000
1,710

56,132
5,000
7,600

110000
110001
110002
110003
141000
142000
143000
144000
145000
146000
149000

210000
211000
223001
223005
310000
320000
320001
320002
340000
3<f0001
340002
340005
340006
340007
340008
350000
360000
366000
380000
380005
380010
380020
380050
390000

420.813 4<i4,135 463,497

$ 1,016,874 $ 1.090,707 $ 1.167,282

Expenditures

Personnel Sen/ices:
Salaries (Admin and Finance)
Overtime
Commissioner Stipends
Part-Tfme Saiartes
FiCA Taxes
Workers' Compensation
UnempEoyment
Retirement ConEributions
Health insurance
Life Insurance
Long Term Disability

Total Personnel Services
Total Full-Tlme Equivalent (FTE)

Materials and Services:
Office Supplies
Postage
Janitorial
Safely Program
Printing/Advertlsfng/Publicily
Dues/Meetings/Traintng/Travei-Finance
Dues/MselingsH'raining/Travei-Administration
Dues/Meelings/Training/Travel-Commission
Electricity
Nalural Gas
Communications
Water
Sewer
Storm Sewer
Sanitation
Insurance Bonds and Fire
Bank Fees
Equipment Maintenance
Professional Services
Recording/Title Fees
Storage Facilities Rental
Software and Computer Support
Non-capital equipment
Miscellaneous Expense

Tota! Materials and Services

Capital Outlay:
610000 Equipment
620000 Capital Improvements

Total Capital OuUay

Total Expenditures

Proposed by
Budget
Officer

$ 435,750
1,100
9.000

34,108
521
446

125.796
98,702

750
1.076

Approved by
Budget

Committee

Adopted by
Governing

Body

707,249
5.925

15,000
8,000
2.563

500
6,500
5,000

13,000
3,000
4.854
2,750
3.000

712
324

65
242

240,000
6,800
4,500

123,025
1,000
1,710

57.120
8,600
7,600

515,865

5.925 5.925

5 1,223,111 $

49



Historical Data

Actual
FYE 6/30/19

$ 98,92/t
580

7/157
66

382
27,362
21,714

186
317

5,007

162,014

458

525
1,822

13,100
18.899

841
441
179
99
49
10
43

453
11.445

S15

3,535

52.415

$ 214,429

FYE 6/30/20

$ 103,741
684

7.844
97

205
33.041
21,592

163
300

5,625

173.294

441
0

520
1,546
2,743

38,585
810
335
183
127

51
10
43

617
20,322

1.098

3.864

71,298

$ 244,591

Adopted
JBudge^

FYR 6/30/21

$ 103.050
1,200
7,975

110
104

33,783
23.966

190
320

8,274

178.980
1.275

500
300
5S5

2,000
6,000

75,000
1,050

560
100
184

70
14
53

500
20,000

670
550

5.856

11/t,012

$ 292,992

110000
110001
141000
142000
143000
t'14000
145000
146000
149000
199999

210000
211000
223001
310000
320000
330000
340000
340001
340002
340005
340006
3^0007
3400Q8
360000
380000
380020
380050
390090

610000

CityofWarrenlon
Budget Document

Genera! Fund 001
Expenditures byOepartment

Planning (419)

Expenditures

Personnel Services:
Regular Salaries
Overtime
FICA Taxos
Workers' Compensation
Uneinployment
Retirement Contributions
HeaSth insurance
Life Insurance
Long Term Disability
Personnel Services overhead (.0729 FTE)

Total Psrsonnel Services
Tolat Fut!-Tims Equivalent (FTE)

Materials and Services;
Office Supplies
Postage
Janitorial Supplies
Prlnling/Advertising/Publicity
Dues/Meetings/Training/Travel
Application Pfocessing Fees
Electricity
Natural Gas
Communicafions
Water
Sewer
Storm Sewer
Sanitation
Bank Fees/Credit Cards
Professionat Services
Computer and Software Support
Non-capital Equipment
Overhead Cost (Indirect allocation)

Total Materials and Services

Capital Outlay;
Machinery and Equipment

Tota! Capilai Outlay

Tola! Expenditures

Budget for Fiscal Year
7/1/2021-6/30/2022

Proposed by Approved by Adopted by
Budget Budget Governing
Officer Committee Body

$ 90,600
500

6,969
-106

91
23,680
25.588

171
230

8,698

156,633
1^~

500
300
555

2,000
6,000

35,000
1,050

560
180
154
70
14
53

500
75,000

1,000
2,000
6,345

.131>281 "_~_

$ 287,914 $ - $

50



CityofWarrenton
Budget Document

General Fund 001
Expenditures by Deparlmenl

Police (421)

Historical Data
Budget for Fiscal Year

7/1/2021-6/30/2022

Actual
Adopted
Budget

FYE 6/30/19

$ 7S0.122
68,315

5,603
451

63,882
13,2i)8
3,274

192,265
183.634

1,213
2,407

32,545

1,356,967

1,072
276

2.855
842

3,056
70

1,386
2.077

18.062
2,631
1,381

15.653
310
153

31
135

209.856
22,643

16
20,241

13.514
678

17,962
16,452
2,500

53
22,976

FYE 6/30/20

$ 760,102
126,320

7,487
86

66,562
14.322
1,705

214,668
160,704

1,079
2,294

45,97-i

1,401,299

806
199

2.406
848

10,154

2,133
3,231
9,035
2,535
1,048

15,806
399
159
32

135
243,320

18,009
10

14,661

27,530
957

13,623
10,159
1,900

31.578

FYE 6/30/21

$ 817,000
75,000

8,000
250

68,069
21,953

900
268,594
226.507

1,342
2,605

41.301

1.532,321
12.7683

1,200
soo

3,600
1.000

13,000
4.000
2,500
4.000

25.000
3,286
1,752

19,000
482
219
44

164
243,320
25,000

50
20,000

1>600
25.000

1,500
20,000
20,000

2,500
soo

29.216

110000
110001
110002
110003
141000
142000
143000
144000
145000
146000
149000
199999

210000
211000
223000
223001
223004
233005
310000
320000
320001
340000
340001
340002
340005
340006
340007
340008
340009
362000
360000
366000
371000
380000
380010
380020
380050
382000
390000
390090

Expenditures

Personnel Services:
Regular Salaries
Overtime
Part-T!me Salaries
Resen/e Wages
FICA Taxes
Workers' Compensation
Unemployment
Retirement Conffibutions
Health Insurance
Life Insurance
Long Term Disability
Personnel Services overhead (,3727 FTE)

Total Personnel Services
Toisl Fu'1-Tlmo Equivalent (FrE)

Materials and Services:
Office Supplies
Postage
Genera! Supplies/Smail Tools
Janitorial Supplies
Uniforms
Reserve Expenses
Prtniing/Advertising/Pubticily
Dues/Meetings/Travel
Police Training
EiectricUy
Natural Gas
Communications
Water
Sewer
Storm Sewer
Sanitation
Dispatch Service
Gasoline/Oil/Lubricants
Bank Fees/Credit Cards
Equipment Maintenance
Repair and Maintenance
Professional Services
Rentals
Computer and Software Support
Non-capftal Equipment
Prisoner Expense
Uniform Cleaning
Overhead Cost (indirect allocation)

Proposed by
Budget
Officer

Approved by
Budget

Committee

Adopted by
Governing

Body

377,079 410,673 468,333

$ 1,734.046 $ 1,811,972 $ 2,000.654

Total Materials and Services

Capital Outlay:
610000 Capital Equipment
610012 Machinery and Equipment

Total Capital Ou!!ay

Total Expenditures

880,500
75,000

250
73,115
29,192

956
289,687
232,954

1,143
2.208

44,486

1,629,488
13.1323

1,200
500

4.000
1.200

13.000
4,000
2,500
4.250

25.000
3,286
1,862

19,000
482
219
44

164
234.688

25,000
50

23,000
1,500

27,000
1,500

20,000
20,000

2,500
500

32,462

468,907

$ 2,098,395 $

51



Historical Data

Actual
FYE 6/30/19

$ 217,437
2,504

61,567
21,191

8,774
1,060

61,555
55,286

501
4,113

6&9
29,684

464,361

1,624
08

10.274
606

6,285
1,494

993
16.928
4,407
4,342
1.437

808
921
184
347

29,887
7,718

25,588
1,258
3,976
1,030

15,373
20,957

156,526

40,184
1,282

57,895
14,139

113,500

$ 734.387

FY£ 6/30/20

211.447
2,258

48,250
19.633
7,880

499
65,210
56,778

434
4,171

605
39,764

456,930

1,913
69

16,899
564

8/104
4,098
2,469
9,109
4.232
3,405
2,022

964
958
192
456

30.673
7,^63

80,496
,1,162

13,347
4,204
7,176

27,314
230,590

59,497
12.536
72,033

$ 759,553

Adopled
Budget

FYE 6/30/21

$ 215,2GO

93,000
23,S81

7.478
308

64,006
66,380

526
4,275

688
31,317

506.808
3.00

1.800
200

32,200
700

9,000
8,300
2,500

20,000
6,161
5,198
4,680
1,200
1,100

263
43B

30,732
10,275
-14,775
34,800
13,500
3,046

23,050
22,126

276,644

61,143
10.889
72.034

$ 855,386

110000
110001
110003
141000
142000
143000
N4000
14SOOO
1^6000
147000
149000
199999

210000
211000
223000
223002
223003
223004
310000
320000
340000
340001
340002
340005
340006
340007
340008
340009
362000
366000
371000
380000
380020
380050
390090

610000
610011

801001
801002
801003
80100'i

CityofWarrenton
Budget Document

General Fund 001
Expenditures by Department

Fire (422)

Expenditures

Personnel Services:
Regular Salaries
Overtime
Volunteer wages
RCA Taxes
Workers' Compensation
Unemployment
Retirement Contribulions
Health Insurance
Life Insurance
AO&D
Long Term DIsabilily
Personne! Services overhead (,4456 FTE)

Total Personnel Services
Total Full-Tlme Edulvalent (FTH)

Materials and Services:
Office Supplies
Postage
General Suppties/SmaH Toois
Chemical Supplies
Medical Supplies
Uniforms
Printing/Advertising/Pubiicily
Dues/Meelings/Training/Travei
Efectriclty
Natural Gas
Communicaiions
Water
Sewer
Storm Sewer
Sanitation
Dispatch Service
GasoiEne/Oit/Lubricants
Equipment Maintenance
Repair and Maintenance
Professional Services
Computer and Software Support
Non-capital Equipment
Overhead Cost (indirect allocallon)

Total Materials and Services

Capital Outlay;
Capital Equipment
Lucas CPR Device

Total Capital Outfay

Debt Service:
Principal 02/01/19 (7 year term)
Interest 02/01/19 (payoff date » 2/1/19)
Principal 12/29/21 (10 year term)
Interest 12/29/21 (payoff date ^ 12/29/25)

Tolal Debt Service

Total Expenditures

Budget for Fiscal Year
7/1/2021-6/30/2022

Proposed by Approved by Adopted by
Budget Budget Governing
Officer Commlllee Body

$ 248.500

110.000
27,425
15.128

359
78,409
62.136

484
3,838

596
53.185

600,060
3.00 3.00 3.00

1,800
200

25,000
700

9,000
8,300
2,600

15,000
5,561
5,498
4,680
1,198
1,092

263
438

31,643
10,275
44,775
4,800

13,500
3.331

32,550
38,778

260,882

11,500
11,300

62.839
9,195

72,034

$ 944,476 $ - $

52



Historical Data

Aclual
FYE 6/30/19

$ 25.603
1,752
8.352
2,648

822
137

8,993
6,931

35
85

11,504

63,661

118

4,160
1,117

1
111
390

13
127

4,396
266

5,843
3,239

648
3,119

267
223

5,283
7>179
4,345

284
435

11,346
533
224

8.122

61,786

FYE 6/30/20

$ 37,879
705

2,178
3,012
1,560

77
9,839
8,426

43
115

14,483

78,316

103

3,019
349
199
589
126
418
120

4,618
241

5,322
1,926

385
1.240

250
405

3,756
887

(2.698)
347

6,879
13,095

562
151

9.949

52,239

Adopted
Budget

FYE 6/30/21

$ 31.780
W8

10,782
3,404
1,428

45
9,037
0,S35

39
98

15.248

82,334
0.5357

2SO
90

3,000
1,500
1,000

250
soo
800
300

7,000
500

6,200
2,100

500
2,600

500
300

4,000
3,500

10,000
2,000
5,000

15,000
900

2,000
10,795

80,585

110000
110001
110002
141000
142000
143000
144000
1^5000
1/16000
149000
199999

210000
211000
223000
223001
223002
223004
223005
310000
320000
340000
340002
340005
340006
340007
3400Q8
350000
360000
362000
366000
371000
371001
378000
380000
380020
380050
390090

CityofWarrenton
Budget Document

General Fund 001
Expenditures by Department

Parks (429)

Expenditures

Personnel Services:
Regular Salaries
Overtime
Tempo rary/Seasonal Salaries
HCA Taxes
Workers* Compensation
Unempioymenl
Retirement ConlribuEEons
Health Insurance
Life Insurance
Long Term Disability
Personnel Services overhead (.1161 FTE)

Total Personnel Services
Total Fu!!-T(me Equivalent (FTE1

Materials and Services:
Office Supplies
Postage
General Suppltes/Smalt Tools
JanHorial Supplies
Chomicat Supplies
Uniforms
Safety
Printing/Adveriising/Pubiicity
Dues Meelings Training Travel
Electricity
Communications
Water
Sewer
Slorm Sewer
Sanitation
Insurance-Bonds & Fire
Bank Fees/CredH Cards

Gasoline/Oil/Lubricants
Equipment Maintenance
Repair & MaEnt. Materials
Rock
Buiiciing Maintenance
Professional Services
Compuler and Software Support
Non-capital Equipment
Overhead Cost (Indirect altocafion)

Total Materials and Services

Budget for Fiscal Year
7/1/2021-6/30/2022

Proposed by Approved by Adopted by
Budget Budget Governing
Officer Committee Body

$ 42,380
1,938

10,782
4,215
2,029

55
12,523
14,489

52
104

13.864

102,431
0.738

250
90

3,000
1,500

1,000
250
soo
800
300

7,000
500

8,200
2,100

500
2.600

500
300

4,000
3,500

10,000
2,000
5,000

15.000
900

2.000
10,133

81,923

266

243

509

108

108

Capital Outlay:
610005 Public Works Service Truck
610024 Hoist Truck

638 620091 Remodel of Public Works
G20093 Automatic Gate at Public Works

2,300

638

$ 126,156 $ 130,662 $ 163.557

Total Capital Outlay

Total Expenditures

2,300

$ 186,654 $

53



Historical Data

Actual
FYE 6/30/19

170,000
110,000
25,000
19,578

$ 324.578

F YE 6/30/20

50,000
15,000
10,000
19,ti78

$ 94.578

Adopted
Budget

FYE 6/30/21

40,000
5.000
5,000

20,178

$ 70.178

860035
860070
860071
860072

CityofWarrenton
Budget Document

General Fund 001
Expenditures by Deparirnenl

Transfers (600)

Expenditures
Transfers to OEher Funds:

Facilities Maintenance Fund
Police Vehicle Replacement Fund
Fire Apparatus & Equipment Repiacement Func
Tansy Point Dock Capitai Reserve Fund

Total Transfers

Budget for Fjscsi Year
7/1/2021.6/30/2022

Proposed by Approved by Adopted by
Budget Budget Governing
Officer Committee Boch

50,000
75,000
25,000
20,778

$ 170,778 $ - $ -

54



Historical Dala

Actual
FYE 6/30/19 FVE 6/30/20

A.~K
$

Adopted
Budget

FYE 6/30/21

$ 235,517
$ 235,517

CilyofWarrenton
Budget Document

General Fund 001
Expenditures by Deparlmenl

Contingency (600)

Expendilures

800000 Gontingency-5% of expenditures
Total

Budget for Fiscal Year
7/1/2021-6/30/2022

Proposed by Approved by Adopted by
Budget Budget Governing
Officer Committee _Body

$ 254,938
$ 254,938 $ " $

55



CityofWarrenton
Budget Document

Parks System Development Charges Fund 003 (410)

Historical Data

Actual
Adopted
Budget

FYE 6/30/19 FYE 6/30/20 FYE 6/30/21

Resources
and

Requirements

Resources

$ 129,649 $ 143.744 $ 156.700 300000 Beginning Fund Balance
10,500 18,860 22.000 339200 Improvement Fee

339100 Reimbursement Fee
3.595 3,301 1,000 361000 Interest

143.744 165,905 179,700

143,744

$ 143,744 3

165,905

i 165,905 ^

179,700

3 179,700

Total Resources

Requirements

Capital Outfay-Parks Dept:
620000 Improvements
620013 Forest Rim Parklet

Total Capital Outlay

800000 Contingency

Total Expenditures

179,700 880001 Ending Fund Balance

Total Requirements

Budget for Fiscal Year
7/1/2021-6/30/2022

Proposed by Approved by Adopted by
Budget Budget Governing
Officer Committee Body

$ 178,187
12,000

1,100

191,287

40,000

40,000

40,000

151,287

$ 191,287 $

56



Established by ResoluUon No. 2055

To accumulate funds for the purchase
of police vehicles and equipment

CUyofWarrenton
Budget Document

Police Vehicle Replacement Fund 070 (495)
Review Year: 2023

Historical Data

Budget for Fiscal Year

7/1/2021 "6/30/2022

Actuai
FYE 6/30/19 FYE 6/30/20

$ 6,656 $ 6,834
178 290

110.000 15,000

116,834 22,124

110,000

110,000

Adopted
Budget

FYE 6/30/21

$ 22,000

5,000
40,000

67.000

57,000

57,000

300000
361000

391001
391006
366000

380000
380050

610000
610001
610002

800000

Resources
and

Requirements

Resources

Beginning Fund Baiance
Interest Earnings
Transfers from Other Funds:

General Fund
WBL Fund

Proceeds from Sale of Assets

Total Resources

JReqyjt re_ments

Materials and Sen/ices-PoHce
Professions! Services

Non-capital Equipment

Total Materials and Services

Capita! Outlay-Police Dept:
Equipment-Unaltocated
Police Patro! Vehicles
K9 Vehicle

Totai Capital Outlay

Contingency

Proposed by Approved by Adopted by
Budget Budget Governing
Officer Committee Body

$ 67,282

75,000
5,000

147.282

118,000

118,000

110,000 - 57.000 Total Expenditures

6,834 22,124 10,000 880001 Reserved for future expenditure

$ 116,834 $ 22,124 $ 67,000 ToSat Requirements $ 147,282 $

118,000

29.282

57



Established by Resolution No. 2021

To accumulate funds for the
purchase of fire apparatus

City of Warrenton
Budget Document

Fire Apparatus & Equipment Replacement Fund 071 (495)

Review Year: 2023

Historical Data

Actual
FYE 6/30/19

$ 103,821
2.652

333.333

25,000

6.492

471.298

FYE 6/30/20

$ 101,268
1,920

10,000

113,138

Adopted
Budget

FYE 6/30/21

$ 63,750
500

171.000
422,750

5.000

663.000

300000
361000
367000
367001
367002

391001
391006
360000

Resources
and

Requirements

Resources

Beginning Fund Balance
Interest Earnings
FEMA Grant-TanRer
FEMA Grant-SCBA
FEMA Grant-Engine
Transfers from Other Funds:

General Fund
WBL Fund

Miscellaneous Revenue

Total Resources

Rectulrements

Budget for Fiscal Year

7/1/2021 - 6/30/2022

370,030

Proposed by Approved by Adopted by
Budget Budget Governing
Officer Committee Body

113.500
500

181,450
437,000

25,000
5,000

762,450

34,515

34,515

14,935

MaterEais and Sen/ices-Fire Depl:
380050 Non-capHal Equipment

Total Materials and Sen/ices

180,000
445,000

610005
610008
610007
610009
610010
610012

Capital Outtay-Fire Dept:
2018 U,S Tanker Water Tender
Porta-Count Fit Machine
Rescue Tools
Self Contained Breathing Apparatus
Type 3 Fire Engine
Fire Utility Vehide

191,000
460,000
62.000

370.030 14,935 625,000 Total Capital Outlay 713,000

800000 Contingency

370,030

101,268

$ 471,298 $ 113,188 $ 663,000

49,450 626,000 Total Expenditures 713,000

63,738 38,000 880001 Reserved for Future Expenditure 49,450

Total Requirements $ 762,450 $

58



CityofWarrenton
Budget Document

Grant Fund 015

Historical Data
Budge! for Fiscal Year

7/1/2021- 6/30/2022

Acluai
Adopted
Budget

FYE 6/30/19 FYE 6/30/20 FYE 6/30/21

10,339 $

2,584
1,722
1,500

574

500,000
1,975

7,062 $

1.462
439

2,923

2.868
2,109

800
4,000
4,000
4,000
7,000
3,000

300

421
1,000

70,000
10.000

10,000

Resources

and
Requiremenls

Rosonrces
300000 Beginning Fund Baiance
300000 Beginning Fund Bafance-Menioria!
300000 Beginnino Fund Balance - K9
334111 Safety Belt Grant "Police
334112 DUH Grant-Police
334113 Miscellaneous Grants - Police
334121 Miscelteneous Grants - Vests Police
334123 Donations for K-9
365003 Parent Aid Donation
365006 OBDD Pac Coast Grant
365007 Pac Coast Reimbursements
334124 Natoxone Grant Program
334125 VFW/OPRD Veteran's Memorial Granl/Donalion
334116 DLCD Grant
334126 ODF Wildiand PPE Grant
334127 FEMA SAFER Granl
334128 Hometanci Securily Grant
391006 Transfer from WBL Fund

519,115

2.245
1,644

291
1
5

120

4,305

197
89

1,357

1.500
574

10
3,727

8,032

12,686

1,462
439

1,901

84

1,656
900

2,923
40

8,603

7.504

119>077

4,000
4,000

8,000
0

300
800

2,109
2,000
1,000
4.000
7,000
1,000

18.209

26,209

Total Resources

Requirements
Police Department

Personnel Services
110000 Regular Saiaries
110001 Overtime - Safety BeiE Grant
110003 Overtime-DUfl Grant
141000 Fica
142000 Worker's Compensation
143000 Unemployment
144000 Relirement
146000 Health Insurance
146000 Life insurance

Total Personnel Services
Tota! Futl.Tlme Equivalonl (FTE)

Matenais and Services
223001 Parent Aid Supplies
223004 K-9 Supplies
223006 K-9 Fundraising Expense
300000 Professiona! Services-Memorial Fund
380003 Professional Sen/ices-K-9
380004 Nafoxone Grant Program
380050 Non-Capitai Equipment - Police Misc
380054 Non-Gapital Equipment - PoSice VESTS
380057 Non-Capitaf Equipment - K-9

Total Materials and Services

Capital Outlay
610002 K-9Vehide

Total Capital Outlay

Total Police Department Requirements

Proposed by
Budget
Officer

$ 1,968
2.109

621
3.000
3,000
4.000
7,000

Approved by
Budget

Committee

Adopted by
Governing

Body

300

1,000

143,227
9,000

175,225

3,000
3,000

6,000

300
121

500
1,000
4,000
7,000

12,921

18,921

59-1



CityofWarrenton
Budget Document

Grant Fund 016

Historical Data

Actual
Adopted
Budget

FYE 6/30/19 FYE 6/30/20 FYE 6/30/21

20,000
20.000

20.000

70,000
70,000

70,000

500,000
1.975

Budget for Fiscal Year
7/1/2021-6/30/2022

Resources
and

Requirements

Requirements
Fire Department

Personnel Services
110000 Regular Salaries
141000 FICA
142000 Worker's Compensation
143000 Unemployment
144000 Relirement
145000 Health Insursnce
146000 Life insurance
149000 Long Term Disability

Total Personnel Services
Tolal FuB-TEmo E^uivstent (FTE)

Proposed by Approved by Adopted by
Budget Budget Governing
Officer Committee Body

83,750
6,407
3,086

335
26.506
23,865

161
215

A.

S01.975

1,246
1,246

503,221

511,253

7,062

519,115 $

7,504

5.182

12.686 $

116,209

2,868

_L19.P77

Materials aru! Services
380058 Non-Capita! Equip - WiEdland PPE Grant

Total Materials and Services

Total Fire Departmenl Requirements

Reyuireitienls
Community Development

Materials and Services
380008 Professional Services - DLOD Grant

Tolaf Materials and Services

Tolat Communiiy Development Department Requirements

Re.ttiiirenients
Administration Department

Material and Services
380006 Pac Coast Facility Grant
360007 Pac Coast Granl-Admln
38001 OEOP Update-HSG

Total Materials and Services

Capital Outlay
620002 Veieran's Menrsoria) Statue VFW Post 10580

Tola( Capilal Ouliay

Toiaf Adminisffation Department Requirements

Total ExpendiEures

2,868 880001 Ending Fund Balance

Total Requirements

1-14,325
1

144,325

-0 0

9,000
9,000

9,000

172,246

2,979

$ 175,225 $

59-2



CityofWarrenton
Budget Document

Community Center Fund 005 (401)

Hisloricai Data
Budget for Fiscal Year

7/1/2021-6/30/2022

Actual
FYE 6/30/19 FYE 6/30/20

$ 14,375 $
19,012

462
35

435
3,620
3,300

41,239

19,490
15,361

AM
28

535
1.773
2,232

39.862

Adopted
Budget

FYE 6/30/21

$ 16,000
13,000

400

160
1,500
1,500

32,560

300000
347500
348000
360000
361000
364000
365000

Resources
and

Requirements

Resources

Beginning Fund Balance
Rentals
Cleaning Charges
Miscellaneous Income
interest
Fundraising
Donations

Total Resources

Proposed by
Budget
Officer

Approved by
Budget

Commiltee

Adopted by
Governing

Bach

4,309
330

72
17

2.682
7.409

12,340

2.000

3,788
290

77

3,233

4.600
352
114

5

3,077

110000
110002
141000
142000
143000
144000
145000
146000
199999

7,394 8,148
0.15

79
457
390

1.800
1,304
1,57^

831
699
1^0

2,132
136

484

418
1.894

35
438

22
1.728
1,081
1,596

874
727
145

1,763
135

480
158
327

2,221

300
900
400

2,250
1,600
1,650

850
730
150

2.225
210
500

650
500
900

2.1S6

223000
223001
310000
340000
340001
340002
340005
340006
340007
340008
360000
371000
380000
380020
380050
390000
390090

11,729 15.971

2.500

Requirements

Personnel Sen/ices-Community Center:
Regular Admin Sataries
Part-Time Saiaries
FICA
Workers Compensation
Unemployment
Retirement
Health Insurance
Life Insurance
Personnel services overhead (.0261 FTE)

Total Personnel Services
Total Full-Time Equivalent (FTE)

Materials and Services-Commimily Center:

General Supplies
Janitoriat Supplies
PrintEng/Advertising/PubSicjty
Electricily
Natural Gas
Communications
Water
Sewer
Storm Sewer
Sanitation
Bank Fees/Credit Cards
Building Maintenance
Professional Services
Compuler/Software Support
Non-capital equipment

Fundraislng Expenses
Overhead Cost (indirect Allocation)

Total Materials and Services

Not allocated:
Transfers to other Funds:

860004 Transfer to Capital Reserve Fund

21,749

19,490

$ 41,239 $

21,623

18,239

39,862 $

1,000

2S,119

7,441

32.560

800000

8R0001

Contingency

Total Expenditures

Ending Fund Balance

Tota! Requirements

15.000
13,000

AOQ

200
1,500
1.500

31,600

4,750
363
136

5

3,112
8,366

0.15

200
600
400

2,250
1.600
1,650

875
730
150

2,225
200
500

650
500
600

2,275
15,405

1.000

1,500

0.15

26,271

5.329

$ 31,600 $

60



CityofWarrenton
Budget Document

Established by Resolution No. 2320
Community Center Capital Reserve Fund 004 (401)

To accumulate funds for maintenance and Review Year: 2021
capital improvements for the Community Center

Budget for Fiscal Year

Historical Data 7/1/2021- 6/30/2022
Adopted Resource$ Proposed by Approved by Adopted by

Actual Budget and Budget Budget Governing
FYE 6/30/19 FYE 6/30720 FYE 6/30/21 Requirements Officer Committee Body

Resources

3,087 5,087 $ 7,587 300000 Beginning Fund Balance $ 7,587
365001 Contributions to Capiial

Transfers from Other Funds;

2,000 2.500 391005 Transfer from Community Center 1,000

5,087 7,587 7,587 Total Resources 8,587

Bectuirements

Materials and Services-Community Center:
5,000 371000 Repair and maintenance 6,000
2,587 380050 Non-capita! Equipment 2,587

5,087

$ 5.087 $

7,587

7,587 $

7,587

7.587

7,587 Total Materials and Sen/ices 8.587

Capital Outlay-Comm unity Center;
610000 Equipment
620000 Improvements

Total Capital Outiay

800000 Contingency

Total Expenditures 8,587

880001 Ending Fund Balance

Total Requirements $ 8,587 $

61



CttyofWarrenton

Budget Document

Transient Room Tax Fund 024 (465)

Historical Data

Actual
FYE 6/30/19

$
55,757
47,886

159,400

263.043

FVE 6/30/20

45,928
39,444

131.300

216,672

Adopted
Budget

FYE 6/30/21

68,000
60,000

190.000

318,000

300000
319300
319301
319302

Resources

and
Requirements

Resources

Beginning Fund Balance
Room Taxes (LCTC Share)
Room Taxes (VC Share)
Room Taxes (Hairsmond Mi

Total Resources

Requirements

Budget for Fiscal Year
7/1/2021-6/30/2022

Proposed by Approved by Adopted by
Budget Budget Governing
Officer Committee Body

66,000
58,000

166,000

290,000

159.400
55,757
47,886

131.300
45.928
39.444

1,000

189,000
68,000
60,000

263,043 216,672 318,000

Materials and Services-Transient Room

Tax Program:

380000 Qualified Recipient/Tourism Purpose
380001 Hammond Marina
380002 Tounst Promotion LCTC
380003 Warrenton Visitors' Center

Total Materials and Sen/ices

1,000
165,000
66.000
58.000

290.000

263,043 216,672 318,000

$ 263.043 $ 216,672 $ 318,000

Total Expenditures

Ending Fund Balance

Total Requirements

290,000

$ 290,000 $

62



City of Warrenton
Budget Document

Established by Resolution No. 2329
Factlltfes Maintenance Fund 036 (410)

To accumulate funds for maintenance and capital
improvements of the Municipal Building, Head Start
Building, Library, Community Center, and Park Facilities

Review Year: 2022

Hislorica! Data

Budget for Fiscal Year
7/1/2021-6/30/2022

Actual
Adopted
Budget

FYE 6/30/19 FYE 6/30/20 FYE 6/30/21

Resources

and
Requirements

423
1,017

359
699
140
98

96,933

2,773

552

176

Resources

91,464 160,397 $ 56,000 300000 Beginning Fund Balance
1,000 331400 SAIF Grant

360000 Miscellaneous
2,102 1,609 500 361000 Interest Earnings

Transfers from Other Funds:
170,000 50,000 40,000 391001 General Fund

263,566 213,006

306
608
754

1,455
291
126

92,842

2,384
24

51,725

217

96,500

485

754
1.455

291
100

21.290
500

3,000
1,000
2,000

10,000
220

103,169

103,169

160,397

$ 263,566

150,732

150,732

62,274

$ 213,006 $

41,095

55.405

96.500

96,500

Total Resources

Proposed by Approved by Adopted by
Budget Budget Governing
Officer Committee Body

$ 75,000

500

60,000

125,600

Requirements

340000
340002
340005
340006
340007
340008
371000
371003
371004
371006
371007
371009
390000

Materials and Services-Facilitios Maintenance:
Electricity 350
Communications
Water 754
Sewer 1,455
Storm Sewer 291
Sanitation 100
Repair and Maintenance 40,000
R & M "Senior Freezer 500
R & M -Community Center 3,000
R & M "Visitor's Center 5,000
Headstart Repair & Maintenance 2,000
R&M-Other 10,000
VC-Property Taxes 220

Total Materials and Services

Capital Outfay-Fadlities Maintenance;
620000 Improvements - Other

Total Capital Outlay

Not allocated:

Total Expenditures

Reserved for Future Expenditures

Total Requirements

63.670

51.830

115,500

10,000

$ 125.500 $

63



CttyofWarrenton
Budget Document

Established by Resolution No. 2017

Tansy Point Dock Capital Reserve Fund 072 (410)

To accumulate funds for maintenance and Review Year: 2023
capital improvements to Tansy Point Dock

Budget for Fiscal Year
7/1/2021-6/30/2022Historical Data

Actual
Adopted
Budget

FYE 6/30/19 FYE 6/30/20 FYE 6/30/21

124,117
3,500

19,578

147,195
3,438

19,578

169,843
1,500

20,178

147,195 170,211 191,521

147.

$ 147,

195

195 ;

170,211

? 170,211

191

191

191

$ 191

,521

,521

,521

,521

Resources

and
Requirements

Resources

300000 Beginning Fund Balance
361000 Interest Earnings

Transfers from Other Funds:
391001 General Fund 10% of lease revenue
391001 General Fund

Total Resources

Requirements

Materials and Services-Admin:
380000 Professional Sen/ices
380050 Non-capitat Equipment

Total Materials and Sen/ices

Capital OutIay-Admin:
620000 1m prove ments-An odes

Total Capital Outlay

Not allocated:
800000 Contingency

Total Expenditures

880001 Ending Fund Balance

Total Requirements

Proposed by Approved by Adopted by
Budget Budget Governing
Officer Committee Body

$ 191.802
1,000

20.778

213,580

213.580

213.580

213,580

$ 213,580 $

64



CityofWarrenton
Budget Document

Wastewater Treatment Facility GO Bond 059 (435)

Historical Data

Actual
Adopted
Budget

FYE 6/30/19 FYE 6/30/20 FYE 6/30/21

Resources

and
Requirements

Resources

$ 102.069 $ 100,146 $ 55,000 300000 Beginning Fund Balance
20,371 17.437 15,000 311200 Prior Year Taxes
5,657 4,934 1,500 361000 Interest Earnings

128,097 122.517 71,500 Sub-Totat Resources

542,748_____536,9p3 540,037 311100 Property Taxes" Bond Measure

670,845 659,420 611,537 Tota! Resources

Requirements

Budget for Fiscal Year

7/1/2021-6/30/2022
Proposed By Approved by Adopted by

Budget Budget Governing
Officer Committee Body

$ 74,000
15.000
1.600

90.600

518.421

609.021

433,245

137,<154

570.699

570.699

100.1-46

$ 670,845 $

''i46.077

122.424

568.501

568,501

90.919

659,420 $

227,968
231,319

47.622
59,329

566.238

566.238

45,299

; 611.537

Debt Service:
471000 Principal GO Bond due 12/01/21
471000 Principal GO Bond due 06/01/22
-'172000 Interest GO Bond due 12/01/21
472000 Interest GO Bond due 06/01/22

Total Debt Sen/ice (Pay off date is 12/1/26)

- 800000 Contingency

Total Expenditures

45,299 880001 Ending Fund Balance 8% of debt sewice

Total Requirements

23^,720
238,170

40.870
50,1^18

563,908

563,908

45,113

$ 609,021 $

65



City ofWarrenton
Budget Document

Quincy Robinson Trust Fund 06S (429)

Actual
FYE 6/30/19

$ 48,064
1,416

47.009

96,489

Historical Data

FYE G/30/20

$ 83,769
2,063

47,196

133,048

Adopted
Budget

FYE 6/30/21

$ 123,500
500

45.000

169,000

300000
361000
365000

371000

Resources

and
Requirements

Resources

Beginning Fund Balance
interest Earnings
Donallon from the Trust

Total Resources

Requtrements

Materials and ServIces-Parks Dept:
Repair and Maintenance

12,700

12,180

'10.000
30,000
27.000

A.

12,700

12,700

03,789

96,489 A.

12,180

12,180

120,868

133,048 A.

97,000

97,000

72,000

169,000

Total Materials and Services

Capital Ouliay-Parks Dept:

620073 Reptace Tennis Court Fencing FabrEc
620074 Carruthers Viewing Dock
620011 Caraithers Dog Park Drainage
620012 Caraithers Dog PafK Parking
620013 Forest R!m Parktet
620014 Horse Shoe/Corn Hole Play Areas
620016 Volteyball Court - Parade Grounds
620017 Securily Lighting - QBR Park
620018 Triangle Park Sign

Not allocated:
800000 Contingency

Total Expenditures

880001 Ending Fund Balance

Totaf Requirements

Budget for Fiscal Yoar
7/1/2021-6/30/2022

Proposed by Approved by Adopled by
Budget Budget Governing
Officer Committee Body^

$ 127,000
700

-15,000

-172.700,

40,000

6,000
5,000
5.000

60,000
7.000

123,000

123.000

49,700

$ 172,700 $

66



City ofWarrenton
Budget Document

Building Division Fund 021 (423)

Historical Data
Budget for Fiscal Year

7/1/2021- 6/30/2022

Actual
Adopted
Budget

FYE 6/30/19 FYE 6/30/20 FYE 6/30/21

Resources
and

Requirements

Proposed by
Budget
Officer

Approved by
Budget

Committee

Adopted by
GovemEng

Body

Resources

$ 272.657 $ 269,746 $ 79R.OOO 300009 Beginning Fund Balance
18S.935

94

259
6,130

870/141

134
209

5,820

470,000

4,000

322100
337203
331500
360000
361000

465,063 1,1-16,350 1.264.000

109,862

8,216
591
420

21,213
29,616

212
351

2,623

173,106

1,610

38
525

28
4,163

841
441
784
99
49
10
43

3,361
535
593

2,695
2,954
1,609
1,852

139,754
85

10,477
1,233

267
26,965
37,223

223
434

4,849

221,509

2,266

216
S20
723
536
810
335

1,073
127

51
10
43

4.000
356
(13)

-1,238

S.462
1.951
3,331

169.750

12,986
1,727

170
40,051
49,931

275
546

4.855

280,291
2,825

2,500
50
50

555
250

8,000
1,050

560
1,500

1S4
70
14
53

5,125
1,000
1,200

72,000
4,500
1,800
3,453

110000
110001
110002
141000
142000
143000
144000
145000
146000
149000
198999

210000
211000
223000
223001
310000
320000
3-10000
340001
340002
340005
340008
340007
340008
360000
362000
366000
380000
380020
380050
390099

22,231 26,837

Permits
Intergovernmenfal

CRF Grant
Miscellaneous
interest Earnings

Total Resources

Requirements

Personnel Services-Buildfng Dept:
Regular Salaries
Overtime
Pgrt-Time Regular Salaries
FICA Taxes
Workers' Compensation
Unemployment
Retirement Contribulions
Health Insurance
Ufo Insurance
Long Term Disability
Personnel services overhead (.OSISFTE)

Toial Personnel Services
Total Fufr-Tlmo equhrslant (FTE)

Materials and Services-Buliding Dept:
Office Supplies
Postage
General Supplies
Janltoriai Supplies
Prlnttng/Advertislng/Publicity
DUBS Meetings Training Travel
Electridty
Nalura! Gas
Communlcalions
Water
Sewer
Storm Sewer
Sanitation
Bank Fees/Credft Cards
Gasoline/Oil/Lubricants
Equipment Maintenance
Professional Services

Computer Software Support
Non-capitat equipment
Overhead Cost (Indirect Aliacadon}

Total Materiais and Services

Capital Oulfay-Buiiding Dept:
610001 Building Inspector Vehicle

Total CaplEa! Ouflay

Total Building Depf. Requfremenls

Not dllocaled:
108,000 800000 Contingency

103,884

195.337 248,346 492,175 Total Expen()itures

269,746 898.004 771,825 880001 Ending Fund BaSance

$ 465,083 $1,146,350 $1,26-1,000 Total Requirements

640,000
327,361

5.000

1,172,361

102,250

13,942
1,959

182
47,388
^3,f>41

257
455

6.154

296,128

2,500
50

300
555
400

8,000
1,050

595
1,500

154
70
14
53

8,500
1,500
1,500

120,000
7,000
1,800
4,476

160,017

35,000
35,000

491,1'IS

80,000

571,145

601.216

$ 1.172,361 $

67



Historical Data

Aclua!
FYE 6/30/19 FYE 6/30/20

$ AO.8^2 $
2,395

500
1.000

29,602
225

2,224
611

2,068
030
232

2,621

83.050
183,230

271,288

3B,7S5
7,992
3.278

93
168

7,087
9,59&

91
112

4.411

71,623

5,205
24

7.434
1.049
2,149
1.879
1.300

8<f0
1,783
1,708
1,245

480
440
699
140
-us
266
33

2,497
25.020
3.462
2,654

3,114

63.868

,20.971

K0.971

156,'162

114.826

$ 271,288

; 114,826
3,634

1,000

235
1,697
1.046
2,711

369
4G

2.561
.1.0?..

128,280
200,088

328.359

32,847
37.215

5,021
106
128

27,627
17.536

142
166

11.056

131,866

3,280
$0

7.QW
1.115
1,486
1.S62

140
124

1,524
698

1,643
1.284

480
471
727
145
4W
315
935

4,271
25.020
4,'ire
2.208

7.595

67,999

169,865

120,494

$ 320.359

Adopted
Budget

FYE 6/30/21

$ 111,000
2,000

10,000
1.000

25D
2,000

S50
1.000

300

2.560

131,088
205,834

338.902

S2.03I
29,219

6.216
86
81

24,280
23,036

185
236

9,573

144,951
2.W5

G.OW
200

8.000
1.000
1.800
2,012
2.650

1,600
5,500
1,000
1,650
2,000
1,500

600
600
750
150
500
600

1,000
6,000

25,020
3,$00
2,000
4.5QQ
6,707

87.119

23,000

255,070

4,452
77.380

$ 336.902

300000
311200
334100
334200
3S4300
351200
351500
360000
361000
365000
365100
365200
331500

311100

110000
110002
110003
141000
142000
143000
wooo
145000
146000
149000
199998

210000
211000
223000
223001
223002
223003
223004
223005
22300S
223007
310000
320000
340000
340001
3<f 0002
3-J0005
340006
340007
340008
3660DO
371000
380000
380010
380020
380050
380051
3SOO&0

620001

800000

8B0001
880001

Cily of Warrenton
Budge! Document

L1t)raryFuiKt020[455)

Resources
and

Requirements

Resources

Beginning Fund Balance
Poor Year Taxes
Gfanls*M[sc
Grants.Rcady to femd
Grant-AulomaiEon-LSTA
Fines
Book Sates
Miscellaneous
tnterest Ea s rings
Danal tons
Donslions-Builtting Fund
Donations. OCF
CRE: Grant
Sub-Totaf Resources

Property Taxes - tocsil Option Levy

Total Resources

-RetiulJ'enients

Personnel Sen/ices-Ubraiy:
Rcguiar SatsiiBS
Part-Tlmo Regular Salaries
LSTA Grant Position fTemp)
FtCA
Workers Gompensatton
Unemployment
ReUremenl
Heajlh Insurance
life insurance
long Term DlsabiBty
Persunnftl seivlcos oveihead (.0980 FTE)

Total Personnei Scrrices
Tdai Flrl n-r.it Eqi^/,i'<td(E;TE»

Materials and Services-llbrsry;
Office Supplies
Postage
Books
Ready to Read Granl-Books
Janiloria!
OGF Granl-Programs
OCF Gfant-Buikilng
EJK Grant
Library Program Supplies
Misce!!aneous Grant Program Supplies
PrinlmgfAdvertfsfng/Pubifclty
Dues/MeelingsfTrainingfTravef
EieciricHy
Nalura) Gas
Cismmunlcatians
Walor
Sewer
Storm Sewer
Sanitation
Equipment Maintenance
Repair and Ma?ntenance
Professional Services
Facilities Rertat
Computer Stipport/Mgh speed [nternel
Non-capltal equipmsnl
Mlsceilgneous Grant Non.Caplial Equip
Overheatf Cost (Indirect Allocation)

Total Materials and Sotvices

Capital Oullay:
Libraiy Aulomalton

Tols! Capital Oul!ay

Not aitocated:
Conlingency

Total Expendiiures

Resen/ed for fulure expenditufe • tiuilding
Ending Fund Oalaoce

Total Reqnirottienis

Hudgel for Rscai Year
7/1/2021-C/30/2022

Proposed by Approved t>y Ailupted by
tiucfgct Budgfit Govcrn'ng
Olficcf Committee! Body_

$ 160,000
3.500
5.000
1,000

250
2,000
1,200
1.000
2.000

2.578

186.528
J^^JL

411.603

97.500

7.459
-114
98

27.293
47,485

236
263

11.457

101.005
2.25

4.GOO
200

12.000
1,000
2.400
1.S94
1.S42

1,500
2.500
2,000
2,000
1.500
1.500

480
500
750
150
600

1.100
1,000
4.500

25,020
9,800
3,000
2.500
8.338

91>672 - -

25,000

308,477

4.452
98.674

$ 411,603 $ - $

68



City of Warrenton
Budget Document

Warrenton Marina Fund 010 (461)

Hislorical Data

Budget for Fiscal Year
7/1/2021-6/30/2022

Actual
Adopted
Budget

FYE 6/30/19 FYE 6/30/20 FYE 6/30/21

$ 195,212 $
239,006
42,643
44,721
27,289
27.665
16.475
31.692
21,120
11.030
6,060

14,100
2.900

41,666

9,115
12,818
29,978

773,490

157,790
274,053

32,327
47,176
34,362
31,040
17.175
22,553
22.070
13,160
5,760

10,500
9.850

38,293

5,826
15,435
29,188

340
766.898

$ 145,000
270,000

25,000
55,000
20,000
30.000
15,000
25,000
25,000
6,000
6,000
8,000
4,000

45,000
1,000

7,000
29,226

716.226

300000
347801
347802
347803
347804
347805
347806
347808
347810
347812
347813
347814
347816
347818
347819
360000
361000
363000
331500

Resources

and
Requirements

Resources

Beginning Working Capital
Annual Moorage Rentals
Transient Daily Moorage
Utilities
Dry Storage
Launch Ramp
Hoist
Monthly Moorage
Parking
OvernEghl Stays
Liveaboard Fees
WorR Slip
Pier Use
Fadiities Fee
Fisherman's/Farmer's Market
Miscellaneous
Interest Earnings
Leases
CRF Grant
Total Resources

166,934
4,004
5,931

13.173
4,609

674
33,120
37,758

306
544

43,570

$ 310.625 ;

167,326
4,064

12,742
3,965

327
40,244
39,956

270
535

45,648

$ 315,078

163,750
8,000

13,139
5,602

172
40,514
33,147

257
531

46,976

$ 312.088

110000
110001
110002
141000
142000
143000
144000
145000
146000
149000
199999

3.2549

Requirements

Personnel Sen/ices-Marinas:
Regular Salaries
Overtime
Temporary/Seasonal Salaries
FICA
Workers Compensation
Unemployment
Retirement
Health Insurance
Life Insurance
Long Term Disability
Personnel sen/ices overhead (.3988 FTE)

Total Personnel Services
Total Fulj-Time Equivalsnt (FTE)

Proposed by Approved by Adopted by
Budget Bud98t Governing
Officer Committee Body

265,000
280.000
45,000
53,000
30,000
35,000
20,000
25,000
27.000
12,000
4,500

10,000
10,000
45,000

1,000
2,500
5,000

29,538

899,538

205,500
8,000

10,000
17,098
8,014

224
57,600
58,514

320
538

47.597

$ 413,405 $
3.B512

69-!



CiiyofWarrenton
Budget Document

Warrenton Marina Fund 010 (461)

Hisioricai Data
Budget for Fiscal Year
7/1/2021-6/30/2022

Actual
Adopted
Budget

FYE 6/30/19 FYE 6/30/20 FYE 6/30/21

$ 1,239 ^
642
923

1.361
56

249
38,650

1,406
3,543
9,494
2.237

447
30,083

2.831
427

48.178

235
6,243
6,594
2,573
1.447

454
30,761

$ 190,075 ;

i 1,204 ;
611
816
634
893
215

37,939
919

3.443
10,180
2,369

474
30.367

1,868
(110)

36.364

820
7,460
6,572
2,579
1,850

269
31.356

$ 179.093

? 3.000
1,000
3.000
2.000

500
500

50,000
2,000
4,000

10.000
5,000
1,000

30,000
3.000
4,000

50,000

1,000
2,500
7.500
7,000
4,500
2,000

33,209

$ 226,709

210000
211000
223001
223004
310000
320000
340000
340001
340002
340005
340006
340007
340008
362000
366000
371000
375000
375100
380000
380005
380010
380020
380040
380050
390090
410000

Resources
and

Requirements

Requirements

Materials and Services-Marinas;
Office Supplies
Postage
Janitoriai Supplies
Uniforms
Printing/Advertising
Dues/Meetings/Traimng/Travei
EieclricHy
Natural Gas
Communications
Water
Sewer
Slorm Sewer
Sanitation
Gasoiine/Oil/Lubricants
Equipment Maintenance
Repair and Maintenance
Map expenses
Flsherman's/Farmer's Market
Professional Services
Pay Station & Merchant Fees
Submerged land Lease
Computer and Software support
Transient Room Tax
Non-capital Equipment
Overhead Cost (Indirect Allocation)
Permits and fees

Total Materials and Services

Proposed by Approved by Adopted by
Budget Budget Governing
Officer CoinmEUee Body

3.000
1.000
4.000
2.000

500
500

45,000
2.000
4,000

12,000
5.000
1,000

30,000
3,000
4,000

55.000

1,000
3.000
8,000
7,000

2,500

34,739

$ 228,239 $

Transfers lo Other Funds:
115,000 100,000 20,000 860012 Marina Capital Reserve Fund

115,000 100,000 20,000 Total Transfers to Other Funds

6-15,700 594.171 658,797

157,790 172,727 57,429

$ 773,490 $ 766.898 $ 716,226

100,000 800000 Contingency

Total Expenditures

Ending Fund Balance

Total Requirements

100,000

100,000

110,000

851,644

47,894

$ 899,538 $

69-2



City of Warrenton
Budget Document

Established by Resolution No. 2018
Warrenton Marina Fund Capital Reserve Fund 012 (461)

To accumulate funds for capita! Review Year: 2023
improvements at the WarrenEon Marina

Budget for Fiscal Year

7/1/2021-6/30/2022Historicat Data

Actual
FYE 6/30/19 FYE 6/30/20

Adopted
Budget

FYE 6/30/21

Resources

and
Requirements

Resources

$ 169,400 $ 282.175 $ 382,175 300000 Beginning Fund Balance
Transfers from Other Funds:

115,000 100,000 20,000 391030 Warrenton Marina Funct-operations

284,^00

2.225

382,175 402,175

2,225

Total Resources

Requirements

Capita! Outlay-Marinasi
620002 Commercial Work Pier Improvements
620009 E Dock Pile Replacement Project
620010 Inner Basin Lighting Project

Totai Capital Outlay

Proposed by Approved by Adopted by
Budget Budget Governing
Officer Cominittee Body

$ 402,176

100,000

502,175

325.000
40,000
20.000

385,000

2,225

282,175 382,175

$ 284,400 $ 382,175 $ 402,175

Total Expenditures

402,175 880001 Reserved for future expenditures

Total Requirements

385.000

117,175

$ 502,175 $

70



Cit^ of Warrenton
Budget Document

Hammond Marina Fund 011 (461)

Historical Data
Budget for Fiscal Year
7/1/2021 - 6/30/2022

Actual
FYE 6/30/19 FYE 6/30/20

$ 122.905 $

102,338
11.080
2,^8

97.500
19,800
26,775
52,780
14,610
4,191

21,325

13,141

488,894

149,

105,
13:

1

109
13
36
59
14
4

21

13

543

.169

.354
,590
,249

,730
,975
,990
,340
.708
,376
,741
240
,101

.563

Adopted
Budget

FYE6/30/21

$ 160,000

75,000
10,000

1,000

60,000
10,000
20,000
25,000

7,500

12,000

12,901

393,401

300000
334602
347801
347802
347803
347804
347805
347808
347810
347812
347818
360000
361000
331500
363000

Resources
and

Requirements

Resources

Beginning Working Capita!
OSMB Grant" Operating
Annual Moorage Rentals

Transient Daily Moorage
Utilities
Boat Storage
Launch Fees
Monthly Moorage
Parking

Overnight Stays
Facilities Fee
Miscellaneous
Interest Earnings
CRF Grant
Lease Receipts

Total Resources

Proposed ^Approved by Adopted by
Budget Budget Governing
Officer Committee Body

$ 250,000

110,000
15,000

1,000

95.000
15,000
25,000
50.000
15,000

3,000
9,000

13,548

601,548

111,012
3,827
5,930

9,003
3,083

461
22,039
24.926

203
360

28.969

117,887
5,639

9.187
2,846

236
29,009
28,504

193
383

32,135

88,000
8,000
3.000
7.574
3,223

99
23,583
17,772

138
284

25,163

110000
110001
110002
141000
142000
143000
144000
145000
146000
149000
199999

$ 209,813 $ 226,017 $ 176,836

Requirements
Personnel ServEces-Marinas:
Regular Salaries 114,750
Overtime 8,000
Temporary/Seasonai Salaries 10,000
F1CA 10.155
Workers Compensation 4,757
Unemployment 133
Retirement 33,057
Health Insurance 32,647
Life Insurance 179
Long Term Disability 300
Personnel services overhead (.2228 FTE) 26,592

1.7451
Total Personnel Services $ 240,570 $

Total Full-TEme Equivalent (FTE) 2.1^88 1.7451 1.7451

71-i



City of Warrenton
Budget Document

Hammond tVIarina Fund 011 (461)

Historical Data

Actual
Adopted
Budget

FYE 6/30/19 FYE 6/30/20 FYE 6/30/21

1.229
152

1,363
1,361

31
249

5.196
1,707
4,183
3,953

791
18,796

1,935
531

19,600

141
5,757
4,182
6,956
2,221

45
1,080

20,452

1,020
124

30
2.061

751
289
145

3,678
2,776
4,538
4,358

871
14.549

1,678
(136)

18,185

379
6,700
4.187
8,343
1,319

889
1,112

22,073

1,000
1.000

2,000
2,000
1,000

500
6,000
3,500
8,000
8,000
2,000

20,000
2.500

40,000

5.000
7,000
4,000
5,000

1.000
1.500

17.805

Budget for Fiscal Year
7/1/2021 -6/30/2022

$101

28
28

339

149

$488

,911 $

,000
,000

,724

,169

,894 $

99,

36,
36,

362,

180,

543,

920

850
850

787

776

563

$ 138

77

393

$393

,805

,760

,401

,401

Resources

and
Requirements

Requirements

Materials and Services-Marinas:
210000 Office Supplies
211000 Postage
223000 General Suppiies/Smal! Tools
223001 Janitorial Supplies
223004 Uniforms
310000 Printing/Advertising
320000 Dues/Meetings/Training/Travel
340000 Electricity
340002 Communications
340005 Water
340006 Sewer
340007 Storm Sewer
340008 Sanitation
362000 Gasoiine/Oil/Lubricants
366000 Equipment Maintenance
371000 Repair and Maintenance
375000 MAP expenses
380000 Professional Sen/ices
380005 Merchant Fees
380020 Computer and Software Support
380040 Transient Room Tax
380050 Non-capita! Equipment
390000 Miscellaneous
410000 Permits and fees
390090 Overhead Cost (Indirect Ailocation)

Total Materials and Services

Proposed by Approved by Adopted by
Budget Budget Governing
Officer Commiltee Body

1,200
1,000

2,500
2,000

500
500

5,000
3,500
8,000
8,000
1.000

20,000
2.000

45,000

7.000
4,000
9,000
2,000

1,500
19,382

$ 143,082 $

Transfers to Other Funds:
860013 Hammond Marina Cap, Reserve- op e rat ion;

Total Transfers

Not allocated:

100,000
100,000

80,000

Total Expenditures

880001 Ending Fund Balance

Total Requirements

563,652

37,896

$601,548 $

71-2



CityofWarrenion
Budget Document

Established by Resolution No. 2057
Hammond [tflarina Fund Capital Reserve Fund 013 (461)

To accumulate funds for capilai Review Year: 2023
improvements at (he Hammond Marina

Budget for Fiscal Year

7/1/2021 -6/30/2022Historical Dala

Actual
FYE 6/30/19 FYE 6/30/20

Adopted
Budget

FYE 6/30/21

Resources

and
Requirements

Resources

$ 639,476 $ 760,384 $ 862.000 300000 Beginning Fund Balance
$ 4,692 $ 50,771 $ 35.000 334000 Ciatsop Counly TRT Tourism Cont

159,400 131,300 165,000 364000 Transient Room Tax
Transfers from Other Funds:

28,000 36,850 391030 Hammond Marina Fund-operations

831.567 979,305 1.062,000

2,134
1,935

67.114

71.183

71.183

760,384

$ 831,567 $

8/H1

41,167

49.608

49,608

929,697

979,305 ;

840,000

840,000

840,000

222,000

? 1,062,000

Tota) Resources

Requirements

Capital Outlay-Marinas:
620009 Marina Acquisition Costs
620010 Bank Sfabitization Project

840,000 620007 Hammond Marina Dredging

Total Capital OuElay

Total Expenditures

Ending Fund Balance

Total Requirements

Proposed by Approved by Adopted by
Budget Budget Governing
Officer Committee Body

$ 650,000
$ 40,000

150,000

100.000

940,000

398.000

398.000

398,000

542,000

$ 940,000 $

72



CilyofWarrenfon
Budget Document

Water Fund 026 (430)

HistoricalHistorical Data

Actual
FYE 6/30/19

$1,337,636

134.065
51,342

1,957,322
1,290.963

19,620
33,297

14,760
5,810
2,870
1,500
9,667

80,265

39

4,939,175

FYE 6/30/20

$1,857.162

54,422
2,385,000
1,316,922

16,524
23,859
11,400
7,050
4.030
1,470
9,562

88,337
920

5,776.958

Adopted
Budget

FYE 6/30/21

$2,200,000
2,500,000

30.000
1,962,000

1,170,000

20.000
30.000
-14.000

6,000
3,000
1,500

30,000

7,966,500

Resources
and

RequirementB

Resources

300000 Beginning Fund Balance
334250 Loan Proceeds-IFAS17012
334255 Loan Proceeds-IFA Meters S17016
340025 Connection Charges
344000 Utilities - !n city
344500 Utiiilies " outside city

Rate increase: in and outside city 0%
345000 Late Fees
346000 Door Hanger Fees
347000 Shut Off Fees
348000 Service Calls - in ctty
348SOO Service Calls - outside cily
349000 NSF Fees
360000 Miscellaneous
361000 Interest Earnings
331500 CRF Grant
366000 Proceeds from Saie of Assets

Total Resources

Reciuirements

Budget for Fiscal Year
7/1/2021 -6/30/2022

Proposed by Approved by Adopted by
Budget Budget Governing
Officer Committee Body

$2,900,000
2.500,000

70,000
2,418,876
1,396.071

20,000
30,000
12,000
6,000
3,000

1,500

35,000

9,392.447 ________ „„ „„„„,,_..,.,,-_.

472,953
16,974
36,057
12,444

1,845
114,881
128,318

618
1,488

166,063

$ 951,640 i

422,606
24,574
32,765
11,178

839
119,633
109,790

423
1,241

163.777

¥ 886,826

454,510
37,7^0
37,657
13,539

492
141,707
130,239

595
1,408

186,195

$1,004,082
7.3792

Personne! Services-Pubtic Works:
110000 Reguiar Salaries 520,000
110001 Overllme 28,000
141000 FIGA 41,922
142000 Workers Compensation 16,642
143000 Unemployment 548
144000 Retirement 169,628
148000 Health Insurance 170,680
146000 Life Insurance 655
149000 Long Term Disability 1.306
199999 Personnel services overhead(l.5909 FTE) 189,895

Total Personnel Services $1,129.276 $
TolaS Fuii-Time Equtvalenl (FTE) 8.8377

73-1



City of Warrenton
Budget Document

Water Fund 026 (430)

Historical Data

Actual
FYE 6/30/19 FYE 6/30/20

$ 1,571 $
2,268
7,803
1,081

46
1,896
2,332
1.107
5,211
4,162
4,983

323
273

55
4,045
4,242
8,977

26,632
41,894

5,142
80,207

723
18,645
11.773
11,027

1,601
10,160
3,921

117,239
200

58,720
43B,2S9

$ 3,532

120
34.429

23
350

54,983
3.328

14.659
709

100,992
31,167

2,909
4.028
4,767
5,108

261,104

1,545
2,219
5,925

876
244
380

1,817
1.030
3,298
4,615
4,615

296
276

55
3.317
4.262

7.292
13.889
65.198
4,548

22,537
135

41,627
17,272
11,433

16,038
1,294

112,499

71,550
420,084

171
3,386

580
43,205

526

836
375

58,709
2,727

14.869
532

81,088
3.747
3.258
2,809
7,749

30
224,595

Adopted
Budget

FYE 6/30/21

$ 2,100
5,100
8.000

800
1.200
1,200
2,000
3,000
5,000
4.500

5,500
900
800
200

4.900
6.000

11,000
16.000
60,000
12,800
30,000
20,000
80,000
28.370
12.856

20,000
6.000

131,648
1.000

120,264
601,038

$ -100

3.000
700

60.000
400

3.000
1,000
1,000

60,000
5.000

16,000
1,000

150,000
230.000

3>500
4,500
6,000
3,500

549,000

Resources
and

Requirements

Reaulremonts
Public Works

Distribution System:
Materials and Services: (430)

210000 Office Supplies
211000 Postage
223000 General Supplies
223001 Janitoriat Supplies
223002 Cheinica! Suppiies
223004 Uniforms
223005 Safely
310000 Prlnfing/Advertising
320000 Dues/Meetingsrrramingn'ravel
340000 Electricity
340002 Communications
340005 Water
340006 Sewer
340007 Storm Sewer
340008 Sanitation
360000 Bank Fees/Credit Cards
362000 Gasollne/Oil/Lubricants
366000 Equipment Maintenance
371000 Construction and Materials
371001 Rock
371004 Water Meter Replacement
378000 Building Maintenance
380000 Professional Services
380005 Professional Services-online payments
380008 Professional Services-ulitfty bHfing
380008 Professional Sen/ices-water meter
380020 Computer and Software Support
380050 Non-capital Equipment
390090 Overhead Cost (Indirect Allocation)
410000 Permits and Fees
420000 Franchise Fees (5%)

Sub-tota!

Treatment Facility:
Materiais and Services: (435)

210000 Office Supplies
211000
223000 General Suppiies
223001 Janitorial Supp!!es
223002 Chemical Supplies
223004 Uniforms
223005 Safely Supplies
310000 Prinling/Advertising
320000 Dues/Meefings/Training/Travel
340000 Electricity
340002 Communlcaiions
340005 Water
362000 Gasoline/Oil/Lubricants
366000 Equipment Maintenance
371000 Repair and Maintenance
380000 Professional Se^/ices
380020 Computer and Software Support
380050 Non-capital Equipment
410000 Permits and Fees

Sub-total

Budget for Fiscal Year
7/1/2021 "6/30/2022

Proposed by Approved by Adopted by
Budget Budget Governing
Officer CotTimittee Body

$ 2.100
5,100
8.000

800
1,200
1,200

2,000
3.000
5,000
4.500
5.500

800
800
200

4,900
6,000

11,000
25,000

120.000
12.800
30.000
20,000
80,000
28,370
12,856

20.000
6,000

138,512
1,000

123,363
680,001

$ 400

3.000
700

60,000
400

3,000
1,000
1,500

60.000
5,000

18,000
1,000

150,000
230,000

3,500
4,500
6,000
7,000

555,000

73-2



CityofWarrenton
Budget Document

Water Fund 02S (430)

Historical Data

Actual
FYE 6/30/19 FYE 6/30/20

$ 691 $
103
186

2,153
3.937

12,^86
6,979

212
374

3,600

30,722

4.174
9,627
2,225
4,051

3,342

23,419

753,503

451,105
168,187

619,291

; 1,320

2,351
2,815

17.0S9
10,297
4.814

1,478

40,134

23
6.531

16,306
2,647
2,978

726

64
29,275

714,008

455,989
150,586

606,575

Adopted
Budget

FYE 6/30/21

$ 2,000

3,600
5,000

35.000
9.000

100,000
2,500
3,000

500
160,500

8,600
17,000
3,000

10,000
5,000

500
100

44.100

1,384,638

499,939
131,02/i

630,963

Resources
and

Requirements

Re aui re me nfs
Raw Water:
Materials and Services: (-140)

223000 General Supplies
223002 Chemical Supplies
223005 Safety Supplies
340000 Etectrtcity
362000 Gasollne/0!!/Lubricants
366000 Waterworks Maintenance
371000 Waterworks Repairs
380000 Professional Services
380050 Non-capilal Equipment
410000 Permits and Fees
460000 Environmentai Cieanup

Sub-lotal

South Water Reservoir:
Materials and Services: (44fi)

223005 Safety Supplies
340000 Eloctficity
340002 Communications
362000 Gasoiine/Oil/Lubricanls
366000 Watenvorks Maintenance
371000 Waterworks Repairs
300050 Non-capital Equipment
410000 PermHs&Fees

Sub-totat

Tota! Public Works Materials and Sen/Ices

Not allocated:
Debt Service:
Principal
Interest

Total Debt Service

Budget for Fiscal Year
7/1/2021 - 6/30/2022

Proposed by Approved by Adopted by
Budget Budget Governing
Officer Committee Body

$ 2,000

3,500
5,000

25,000
9,000

30.000
2,500
3.000

800
80.500

8,500
17,000
4.000

10,000
5.000

500
100

45,100

1,360,601

575,337
110,488

685,825

Transfers to Other Funds:
757,278 424.489 1,560,000 860029 Water Fund Capital Resen/e-operatlons

2,500,000 Water Fund Capital Reserve-Loan

2.750.000

2,500,000

757,279 424.489 4,060.000 Total Transfers to Other Funds 5,250,000

482,366 800000 Contingency

482,386 Total Contingency

3,081,712 2,631,978 7,532,069 Total Expenditures

1,857,462 3,144,980 43^31 880001 Ending Fund Balance

$4,939,174 $5,776,958 $7.986,500 Total Requirements

500,000

500,000

8,925,702

466,745

$9,392,447 $

73-3



Established by Resolution No. 2019

To accumuiale funds for capital Improvements
of the Water Fund

City of Warrenton
Budget Document

Water Fund Capital Reserve Fund 029 (430)
Review Year: 2023

Historlcai Data

Actual
FYE 6/30/19 FYE 6/30/20

Adopted
Budget

FYE 6/30/21

Rosources
and

Requirements

Resources

Budget (or Fiscal Year

7/1/2021-6/30/2022

$ 2,066.082 $2,813,615 $2.200,000 300000 Beginning Fund Balance
Transfers from Oihor Funds:

757,278 2,500.000 391025 Water Fund Loans
424,489 1,560,000 391025 Water Fund Operations

Proposed by Approved by Adopted by
Budget Budget Governing
Officer Committee Body

$ 2,900,000

2.500,000
2.750,000

2.823,360 3,238,104 6.260,000

2.813,615 2,267,578

Total Resources

3.567
1,074

5.104

9,745

9.745

9,360
1.474
1.118

16,756

941,818

970,526

970,526

2,500,000
8.723

58,000
93,000
25.000

993,000

3,677.723

3,677,723

610026
620095
610024
610025
620075
620091
620084
620085
620079
620080
620093
620094
620011

8,150,000

Requirements

Capital Ouflay-Publio Works
FortllftWTP 18.000
Fuel Tank WTP 25,000
Hoist Truck 48,300
Vacuum Excavafor Trailer 15,000
Hammond Waterline Upgrades 2,500,000
Public WorRs Remodel
SW 4th Street (S Main Ave" SW Afder Cl) 58,000
SE Anchor (Harbor - SE 3rd St) Improvement
SCADA Improvement at South Water Reservor
Water Treatment Plant Filter Repiacemenl
Automatic Gate at Public Works
Replace Raw Water Pipe Downstream 900,000
SE Martin 18" Wateriine(SE 7th-E Harbor) 564,300

Total Capital Outiay-Public Works 4,128,600

Total Expenditures 4,128,600

2,813,615 2,267.578 2,582,277

880001 Reserved for Water Filter Replacement
467,013 Replacement year 2027 597,511

1,060,000 880001 Reserved forWater Reservoir Replacement 1,166,000
1,055.264 880001 Reserved for future projects 2,257,889

Total Reserved for future expenditure 4,021,400

$ 2,823,360 $ 3,236,104 $ 6,260,000 Total Requirements $ 8,150,000 $

74



City of Warrenton
Budget Document

Water System Development Charges Fund 026 (410)

Historical Data

Actual
FYE 6/30/19 FYE 6/30/20

Adopted
Budget

FYE 6/30/21

Resources

and
Requirements

Resources

Budget for Fiscal Year

7/1/2021 "6/30/2022
Proposed by Approved by Adopted by

Budget Budget Governing
Officer Committee Body

107,282 $ 100,715 $ 58,000 300000 Beginning Working Capital $ 128,140
66,012 69,367 30,000 339100 Reimbursement Fee 104.000
2,421 1,713 500 361000 Interest Earnings 800

175,715 171,795 88,500 Total Resources 232,940

Requirements

Capital Outiay-Public Works:
620000 improvements

Total Capital Outlay

Not allocated;
Debt Service:

75,000 80,000 58,000 801016 Principal(G99001)
801017 Interest

75

75

100

$ 175

,000

,000

,715

,715

80

80

91

$ 171

,000

,000

,795

,795 $

58

58

30

; 88

,000

.000

,500

,500

Total Debt Service

800000 Contingency

Total Expenditures

Ending Fund Balance

Total Requirements

232,940

$ 232.940 $

75



Historical-listorical Data

Actua!
FYE 6/30/19

$ 596,394
458,077

1,260
13,889

1.069,620

66,640
109

4,176
5,246
1,708

269
14,^47
16,500

78
203

27,478

136.853

2^4
313

1.443
84
7

338
465
155
329

9,554
534

50
42
8

622
585

1.361
3.851
1,268
1,057

8,600
120

2.951
26,453

1,639
1,591
2,306

477
19,399

$ 85,930

FYE 6/30/20

$ 815,590
481,502

435
17.740

150
1,315,417

38,597

1,089
2,926
1,233

75
9,687
9,109

43
116

12.265

75.160

280
313

1,157
15

322
4

458
39
76

8,831
268

23
22

4
262
605
762

5,450
1,036

4SO

11
2,387

13.823
2,471
1,650
2,212

442
8,439

$ 51,831

Adopted
Budget

FYE 6/30/21

$1,100,000
428,400

5,000

1,533,400

57.477
-1,632

5,391
4,934
2,060

65
15,717
16,116

67
178

21,266

124,903
1.0122

400
400

2,000
250

400
1,000

150
1,000

12,000
800
100
100
15

900
800

1,300
8,500

30,000
4,500
5,000

120,000
5,000

25,000
55,000
3.370
1,527
2,600

800
15,013
3,000

$ 300,825

300000
344000

360000
361000
331500

110000
110001
110002
141000
142000
143000
144000
145000
146000
149000
199999

210000
211000
223000
223001
223002
223004
223005
310000
320000
340000
340002
340005
340006
340007
340008
360000
362000
366000
371000
371001
371002
371003
378000
380000
380001
380005
380006
380020
380050
390090
410000

Cily of Warrenton
Budget Documenl

Storm Sewer Fund 028 (430)

Resources
and

Requirements

Resources
Beginning Fund Balance
Ufitilies(20%ofSewer)
Rate Increase (0%)
Miscellaneous
Interest Earnings
CRF Grant
Total Resources

Requirements
Personnel Services-Pubiic Works
Regular Salaries
Overtime
Temporary/Seasona! Salaries
FiCA
Workers Compensation
Unemployment
Retirement
Health Insurance
Life Insurancs
Long Term Disability
Per$onnet services overhead (,1155 FTE)

Total Personnel Services
Tolal FuH.^Ttna Kquivstcnl (FTE)

Materials and Servlces-Pubiic Works
Office Supplies
Postage
General Supplies
Janitorial
Chemicai Supplies
Uniforms
Safety
Prlntlng/Advertising/Pubticity
Dues/Meetings/Training/Travel
Electricily-pump stations
Communications
Water
Sewer
Storm Sewer
Sanitation
Bank Fees/Credit Cards
Gasoline
Equipment Maintenance
Repair & Mainl, Materials
Rock
Ditch RestoralionA/egetation Removal
Phase f Levee & DlRe slope stability M & R
Building Maintenance
Professional Services
Professional Services-FEMA Project
Online payments
Utility Billing
Computer & Software Support
Non-capital Equipment
Overhead Cost (indirect Allocation)
Permits

Total Materials and Services

Budget for Fiscal Year
7/1/2021-6/30/2022

Proposed by Approved by Adoptod by
Budget Budget Governing
Officer Committee Body

$1,300,000
489,220

6,000

1,795,220

35,859
2,500
5,391
3.347
1,208

M
10,647
11,684

44
89

13,792

84,605
0.6269

AQQ
-100

2,000
250
300
400

1,000
150

1,000
12,000

800
100
100

15
900
800

1,300
8,500

30,000
4,500
5,000

120,000
5,000

25,000
55,000

3,370
1,527
2,500

800
10,054
3.000

$ 296,166 $ - $

76-1



Htstoricat Data

Actual
PYE 6/30/19 FYE 6/30/20

3,430
747 361

23,950
365

2,755 2,867

31,247 3>228

254,030 130,219

815,590 1.185,198

$1,069,620 $1.315,417

Adopted
Budget

FYE 6/30/21

50.000
2,133

N0,000
125.000
4SO.OOO

775,133

85,839

1,286,700

246,700

$1,533,400

610020
610019
610024
610025
620082
620091
620069
620093
620084
620087
620088
620089
620090
620086

800000

880001

City ofWarrenton
Budget Document

Storm Sewer Fund 028 (430)

Resources
and

Requirements

Capita! OuHay-Pubtio Works
Emergency Pipo Piug Balloon
Spray Boom System
Hoist Truck
Vacuum Excavator Trailer
Tide Gates
Remociel of Public Works Offices
Raise levee Low Area
Automatic Gate at Public Works
SW ^lih Street (S Main Ave - SWAider Ct)
SWAtderAve,(2ndto1st)
West Hammond Drainage
SE 2nd King to Marlin Culverts
SW Pine Drive Drainage Improvement
SW Aider Ave. (3rd to 2nd)

Total Capita! Oullay

Not allocated:
Contingency

Tolai Expenditures

Ending Fund Baiancs

Total Requirements

Budget for Fiscal Year
7/1/2021 - 6/30/2022

Proposed by Approved by Adopted by
Budget Budget Governing
Officer Coinmittee Body

$ 50,000
$ 5,000
$ 3,450
$ 5,000

50,000

148.000

350.000
40,000
25,000

125.000

801,450

90,000

1,272,221

522.999

$1,795,220 $ - $

76-2



City of Warrenton
Budget Document

Storm Sowor System Devotopinent Charges Fund OS1 (410)

Historical Data

Actual
FYE 6/30/19 FY£

$ 36,535 $
$ 6,070 $

1.023

43,628

6/30/20

43,628
12,588

1.066

57,302

Adopted
Budget

FYE 6/30/21

$ 54,900
16.000

300

73,200

300000
339200
361000

620DOO

800000

Resources
and

Requirements

Res'Qnrcos

Beginning Fund Balance
Improvement Fee
Interest

Total Resources

Requirements

Capital Outlay-Pubiic Works
Capital Outlay

Total Capital Outlay

Not allocated:
Contingency

43.628 57.302

$ ^3,628 $ 57,302 $ 73,200

Total ExpendElures

73,20CL 880001 Ending Fund Balance

Total Requirements

Budget for Fiscal Year
7/1/2021-6/30/2022

Proposed by Approved by Adopted by
Budget Budget Governing
Officer Committee Body

$ 82,000
25,000

500

107,500

107,500

$ 107,500

77



Historical Data

Actual
FYE 6/30/19

$ 1,939,250
27,219
37,116

^280.061

1,814
130,274
271,4&7

5,027
93,034

4,795,251

418,104
42,703
33,941
11,583

1,734
97,810

126,') 62
534

1.368
156,228

$ 889,465

$ 1,481
1,017
9,734
1,277

70
1,6&3
2,601

S20
2,043
2,516
6,695

306
762
153

3,837
40,894
5,599
8.624

<t0.262
A '1,474
42,899
4.592

672
36.'i60

0.977
0,408

43,792
27,008
9.611

110.295

68,702

536.764

FYE 6/30/20

$ 2,001,200

.43/150
2,408.811

1,857
135,780
1S5.633

3,^26
103,727

965
'i.854,839

412,896
-i3.864
33,585
10,222

860
114.112
117,070

<195
1,354

179,359

$ 913.017

$ 1.352
1,656

10.967
1,254

47Q
1,897
3,315

567
1.58S
2,703
6,676

319
662
132

3,579
39.630

5,083
7,504

31,607
50.899
22,039

AJAQ
146

3<f. 74 6
13.052
8,718

360
32.500

6.075
123,203

72.264

'188.595

Adopted
Budyel

FYE 6/30/21

$ 2,200.000

10,000
2,1'f 2.000

1,800
135,000
100,000

40,000

4,628,800

515.820
60,180
44,064
1't.601

576
150.8'U
157,741

590
1,608

185.990

$ 1,132.011
8.8139

$ 2.700
4,000

13,000
1,500
2,000
2,500
'(,000
3.000
6,000
3,000
8,000

700
900
300

6,000
55,000
8,000

11,000
40,000

250,000
200,000

11,000
20.000

200,000
17,798
8,066

15,000
37,500
11,000

131,633
2.200

124.270

1.199,967

City of Wsrrenlon
tludgei Documenl

Sewer Fund 030 (430)

Re$tiurces
and

Requiremenls

iesourcesi

300000 Beginning Fund Balance
334350 loan Proceeds-IFA
340030 Connection Charges
344000 Utilities

Rale Increase 0% in dty and shoreline
3^)4300 Industrial Waste Peririliled Use
344500 shoreline sewer Revenue
344700 Seplage Revenue
360000 Miscellaneous
361000 Interest Earnings
331500 CRF Grant

Total Resources

Requirements

Personnel Services-Publlc Wofks:
110000 Regular Salaries
110001 Overtime
141000 FIGA
142000 Workers Compensation
143000 Unemptoyment
H'iQOQ RelifemBnl
146000 Health insurance
148000 life Insurance
149000 Long Term Disability
199999 Personnel services overhead (1.6215FTE)

Total Personnel Sen/ices
Totai FuFi-Tune Etiuwalent (FTE)

Pubiic Works:
Coileclion System

Materials and Services ('i30):
210000 Office Supplies
211000 Postage
223000 General Supplies
223001 Janltoriof Suppifes
223002 Ctiemlcal Supplies
223004 Uniforms
2^3005 Safety
310000 Priniing/Actveftising
320000 Dues/MeelinQS/TraIning/Trave!
910000 Electricity
3<i0002 Communications
340005 Water
340006 Sewer
3-10007 Slorm
3-1000& Sanitation
340010 Pump Slation Utilities
380000 BanR Fees/CredIt Cards
362000 Gasotine/oll/LubricarUs
366000 Equipment Maintenance
368100 Pump Station Maintenance
371000 Conslruclion and Materials
371001 Rock
378000 Building Maintenance
380000 Pfofesslonal Services
300005 Professional Services - onisne payments
380006 Professional Services - u!i!ity billing
380007 Inflow & Infilfrallon Plan
380020 Computer and Software Support
380050 Non-caplla! Equipment
3900SO Ovefhead Cost (Indirect Allocation)
410000 Permits and Fees
420000 Franchise Fee (6%)

Totai MaSeriais and Services ('130)

Budgel for Fiscal Year
7/1/2021-6/30/2022

Proposerf by Approved by Atfopled by
Budget Budget Governing
Officer Committee Body

$ 3.000,000

30,000
2,446,100

1,800
136,000
100,000

40,000

5,753,900

480.750
50.000
41,214
14,181

539
150.801
151,561

555
1,241

181,621

$ 1,060,^63 S - $
S,S06S 8,8139 B.B139

$ 2,700
•1,000

13,000
1.500
2,000
2,500
4.000
3,000
6,000
3.000
8,000

700
900
300

c,ooo
5S.OOO

8,000
11,000
-10.000

250,000
1,000,000

11,000
40,000

200.000
17,798
8.066

50,000
-io.ooo
11.006

132,4 61
2,200

126,522

2,080,667

78-1



Histoficai Data

Actual
FYE 6/30/19

2.382
7.625

428
1,109

1<127_

12.670

513
A77

4,884
370
80

S77
7,767

533
23

4,137
83,733

5.572
1,499

873
175

7.888
2>335

32,292
12,016
14,S83
11,590
9.338
2.078

203,412

752.847

68,052
54,123

122,175_

FYE 6/30/20

2.2Q6
7,277

8.189
1,677

1,127

20,656

616

4,730
150
579
100

7.102
233
47

1,354
80.323

5.536
1.239

727
145

7,876
2,414

14,371
21,168
14,793

881
7,251
2,210

173,843

682,994

117,156
39,354

166,510

Adopted
Budget

FYE 6/30/21

700
700

6.000
10.000

500
7.500
5.000
2,500
2.500

34,400

1,600
500

7,500
1,000
2.000
1,000

10.000
3,000
1,000
7,000

100,000
6.500
2,000
1,200

250
10,000
5,000

30,000
60,000
69,000
1S,ODO
8.000
3.000

335,'! 50

1.569,817

134,328
43,984

178,322

City of Warrenton
Budget Document

Sewer Fund 030 (<f30)

Resources
and

ttcquiremenls

Requirements
Public Works:

Shoreline Sanilar/
Materials and Services (433):

2230DO General Supplies
223002 Chemical SuppNes
3'iOOOt Natural Gas
340010 Pump Station Eteclricity
362000 Gasotlrw/Oil/Lubricants
366100 Pump Station Maintenance
371000 Repair and Maintenance
300000 Professional Services
360020 Computer and Software Support

Total Materials and Services {433}

Public Worffs:
Sewer Pfant

Materials and Sen/ices (435);
210000 Office Supplies
211000 Postage
223000 General Supplies
223001 JanKorial Supplies
223002 Ctiemteai Supplies
223004 Uniforms
2230SS labsuppttes
223006 Safety
310000 Prinllng/Ativertising
320000 Dues/Mesimgsn'raNngfTravei
340000 Efeclricity
340002 Communications
340005 Water
3'iOOOS Sewer
340007 Storm Sewer
340008 Sanitation
3620QO Gasoline/Oil/Lubricants
366000 Equipment Maintenance
371000 Repair and Maintenance
380000 Professional Services
380020 Computer and Software Support
380050 Non-capital Equipment
410000 Permits and Fees

Total Materials and Services (435)

Tolal Public Works Matertais and Services

Not allocated:
Debl Service:
Principal
Interest

Total Debt Service

Budget (or Fiscai Year
7/1/M21-6/3U/2022

Proposed by Approved by Adopted by
Budget Budget Governing
Officer Committee _Body

700
700

5.000
10.000

soo
7,500
5,000
2.600
2.500

34,400 _::_^

1,500
500

7,500
1,000
2,000
1,000

20,000
3,000
1,000
7,000

100.000
6.500
2,000
1,200

250
10,000

5,000
60,000

100,000
200,000

•(6,000
8.000
3.000

555,^50

2,650,517

138,172
39.654

177,826

1.029,563

1,029,563

2,79-i,050

2.001,200,

413,305
Transfers to Other Funds:

582,0117 860038 Sewer Fund Capjlat Resefve.operalions 1,000.000

413,305 582,017 Tolal Transfers to Other Funds

80,673 600Q03 Contingency-debt reseives
576,821 600000 Conlingency-operalions

657.494

2.166,626

2,688,213

^795.251 S 4,854,839 $ 4,628,800

Total Contingency

4,119,661 Total Expenditures

509,139 880001 Ending Fund Balance

Total Requirements
..I...

1.000.000

63,012
530,103

593,115

5,501,921

251,979

§.753,900 $ $

78-2



Established by Resolution No, 2020

To accumulate funds for capital
improvemenls to the Sewer Fund

CilyofWarrenlon
BudgeE Documsnt

Sewer Fund Capita! Reserve Fund 038 (430)
Review Year; 2023

Historical Data
Budget for Fiscal Year

7/1/2021 -6/30/2022

Actual
Adopted
Budgel

FYE 6/30/19 FYE 6/30/20 FYE 6/30/21

Resources

and
Requiremenls

Proposed by Approved by Adopted by
Budget Budget Governing
Officer Committee Body

Resources

$2,167,203 $ 3,121,689 $ 3.300,000 300000 Beginning Fund Balance
Transfers from Other Funds:

1,029,563 413,305 682,017 391030 Sewor Fund Operations

M96i766 3,534,994 3,882,017

20.000

477
3,069

67,764
3,767

250
1,192

300,000
7,020

50,000

125.000
160,000
35,000

425.000
60,000
45,000

75,077 1,442 1,227,020

75,077 1.W 1.227,020

Total Resources

Requirements
Capital Outlay-Publfc Works;

610023 Side by Side Utility Vehicie
610024 Hoist Truck
610025 Vacuum Excavator Trailer
620089 SE 2nd Street & IVtarim Ave Pump Station
620091 Remodel of Public WorRs Offices
620046 Pump Station Generator
620093 Aulomatic Gate at Public Works
620078 N Main Ave & NW 7lh Pi (NW Warr Dr to NE 5th St)
620024 WWTP North Lagoon Dewatering Pump and Filter
620019 Septage Screening
620023 Se Mariin & 101 Pump Station Upgrade
620033 Pump Station Bypass Program
620094 Bird Netting for SBR
620095 4th UV Disinfeclion Module
620096 UVPLC Upgrade

Total Capital Outlay

Total Expenditures

716,665 880001 Reserved for SBR Basin and Equipment
633,332 880001 Reserved for Biosolids Disposal

1,305,000 880001 Reserved for future projects
3,121,689 3,533,552

$3.196.766 $ 3.534,994 $ 3,882,017

2,654,997 880001 Total Resen/atkms for future Expenditures

Totai Requirements

$ 3,600,000

1,000,000

4,600,000

35,650
15,000

50.000

125.000
160,000

60,000

50,000
60,000

555.650

555,650

816,665
733,332

2,494,353
4,0''M,350

$ 4,600,000 $

79



City of Warrenton
Budget Document

Sewer System Development Charges Fund 036 (410)

Historical Data

Actual
FYE 6/30/19 FYEi

$ 91,177 $
28,052
2,197

121,426

56,579
14,204

70,783

70,783

50,643

$ 121,426 $

: 6/30/20

50.643
40,874

976

92*493

29,975
9,330

39.305

39.305

53.188

92,493

Adopted
Budget

FYE 6/30/21

$ 38,000
30,000

300

68.300

68,300

$ 68,300

300000
339100
361000

620000

800000

Resources

and
Requirements

Resources

Beginning Fund Balance
Reimbursement Fee
Interest Earnings

Total Resources

Requirements

Capital Outiay-PublEc Works:
Improvements

Total Capitai Outlay

Not allocated:
Debt Service:
Prindpal-Y04001
lnterest-Y04001

Total Debt Service

Contingency

Total Expenditures

Ending Fund Balance

Total Requirements

Budget for Fiscal Year
7/1/2021-6/30/2022

Proposed by Approved by Adopted by
Budget Budget Governing
Officer Committee Body

$ 108,000
60,000

650

168,650

168,650

$ 168.650 $ - $ -

80



Historical Data

Actual
FYE 6/30/19

$ 417,570
983,178
192,973

3,844
17,245

1,614,810

141.194
2,044

696
10,396
2,842

532
28,513
56,926

179
462

44,049

$ 287.833

FYE 6/30/20

$ 420,570
965,985
196,792

1,207
17,175

1.600

1,603.330

151,307
1,863

182
11,201

2,971
287

38,715
50,361

174
480

47.071

$ 304,610

Adopted
Budget

FYE 6/30/21

$ -tSO.OOO
850,986
180,209

6,000

1,487.195

140,375
8.976

899
11,494
4,250

150
40,274
44,574

179
455

52,993

$ 304,619
2.8079

300000
344000
345000
360000
361000
366000
331500

110000
110001
110002
141000
142000
143000
144000
-1^5000
146000
149000
199999

Cily of Warrenlon
Budget Document

Sanitation Fund 032 (430)

Resources

and
Requirements

Resources

Beginning Fund Balance
Utilities
Recycling Fees
Miscellaneous
Interest Earnings
Proceeds from Sale of Assets
CRF Grant

Total Resources

Reauiroinonts

Personnel Services-Public Works:
Regular Salaries
Overtime
Part-time Salaries
F1CA
Workers Compensation
Unemployment
Retirement
Health Insurance
Life insurance
Long Term Disability
Personnel services overhead {MOQ FTE)

Total Personnel Services
Total FuH-Tsme Equivalent (FTC)

Budget for Fisca! Year
7/1/2021-6/30/2022

Proposed by Approved by Adopted by
Budget Budget Governing
Officer Committee Body

$ 425,000
956,764
204,328

4.000

1,590,092

150,851
8,000

899
12,221
5,725

160
42,075
44,654

163
394

52,619

$ 317,761 $ - $ -
2.7823

81-1



Historicaitistoricai Data

Actua!
FY£ 6/30/19

$ 369
1,019
2,074

667
1,532

707
664
115
708
680

2,478
313,750
189.775

1,804
1,580

316
1,078

33.851
37.933
11,830
14,056

1,057
22.756
59,013

967
64

156
5,088
3,564
3,338
4.013

12.182
31,098
29,495

789,777

FYE 6/30/20

$ 447
640

3,339
584

1,492
555
548
154
676
734

2,385
326.7-48
193,866

1.420
1.170

234
960

33,084
30,531

6,804
14,436

986
20,443
34,099

7,527
988

39
16.733
5,048
3.461
4,951
5,786

32,333
28,980

782,183

Adopted
Budget

FYE 6/30/21

$ 2.000
1,600
4,500

650
2.700
1.000

800
500

1,000
1,300
3,100

313,484
206,064

2,500
2,000
1,000
1,700

12,000
35,000
^6.000
25.000
15.500
1,600

32,000
40,000

2,000
500

10.000
7,000
5,464
2,476
6,500

45,000
37,471
49,628

1,000

920,037

210000
211000
223000
223001
223002
223004
223005
310000
320000
340000
340002
340003
340004
340005
340006
340007
340008
340015
340016
340017
340020
340025
360000
362000
366000
371000
371001
378000
380000
380005
380006
380020
380050
390090
420000
460000

OJtyofWarrenton
Budget Document

Sanitation Fund 032

Resources

and
Requirements

Requirements
Materials and Sen/ices-Public Works:
Office Supplies
Postage
Genera! Supplies
Janitorial Supplies
Chemical Supplies
Uniforms
Safety
Printing/Advertisjng
Dues/Meetings/TrainingH'ravef
Electricity
Communications
Landfill Fees
Residential Curbside Recycling
Wafer
Sewer
Storm Sewer
Sanitation
Spring Cleanup
Commercial Recycling-Cardboard
Yard Debris Recycling
Landfill Postdosure Care Costs
Recycling Education
BanR Fees/Credit Cards
Gasoline/OU/Lubricants
Equipment Maintenance
Repair and Maintenance
Rock
Building Maintenance
Professional Sen/ices
Professional Sen/ices - online payments
Professional Services - uUiily billing
Computer/Software Support
Non-capital equipment
Overhead Cost (Indirect Allocation)
Franchise Fee (5%)
Environmental Cleanup

Total Materials and Services

Budget for Fiscal Year
7/1/2021-6/30/2022

Proposed by Approved by Adopted by
Budget Budget Governing
Officer Committee Body

$ 2,000
1,600
4,500

650
2,700
1,000

800
500

1.000
1.300
3,100

351,435
212,2^6

2,500
2,000
1,000
1,700

12.000
35,000
46,000
25,000
15,500

1,600
32.000
40.000

2.000
500

25,000
7,000
5,464
2,476
6.500

45.000
38,397
49,250

978,718

116,630

116,630

83.840

Not allocated:
Transfers lo Other Funds;

66,845 860034 Sanitation Fund Capita! Reserve 35,000

83,840 66.845 Total Transfers to Other Funds 35,000

-185,263 800000 Contingency

1.194,240 1.170,633 1,476,764 Total Expenditures

420.570 432,697 10,431 880001 Ending Fund Balance

$1.614,810 $1.603,330 $1,487,195 Total Requirements

67,800

1.399.279

190,813

$1,590.092 $

81-2



CityofWarrenton
Budget Document

Established by Resolution No. 2161
Sanitation Fund Capital Reserve Fund 034 (430)

To accumulate funds for equipmenl and capita) improvemenls

of the Sanitalion Fund

Historical Data

Aclua!
FYE 6/30/19 FYE 6/30/20

Adopted
Budget

FYE 6/30/21

Resources
and

Requirements

Resources

$ 370,497 $ 483,726 $ 113,000 300000 Beginning Fund Balance
Transfers from Other Funds:

116,630 83,840 66.845 391032 Sanitation Fund

'187.127 567,566 179.845 Total Resources

1,821
1,580

Requirements

Capita! Outiay-Pubiic Works:
610024 Hoist Truck

368,116 610008 Garbage Truck Replacement
15,000 620001 SW 1st Street Recycling Center Upgrades

984 5.850 620091 Remodel of Public Works
620093 Automatic Gate at Public Works
620094 Storage Facility

Total Capital Outlay

Total Expenditures

158,996 880001 Reserved for future expenditure

Total Requirements

3,401

3,401

483,726

$ ^87.127 I

369,100

369,100

198,466

^ 567,566 ^

20.850

20,050

158,996

& 179.845

Review Year; 2026

Budget for Fiscal Year
7/1/2021-6/30/2022

Proposed by Approved by Adopted by
Budget Budget Governing
Officer CommiUee Body

$ 240.000

35.000

275,000

14,950

20,000

34.950

34,950

240,050

$ 275,000 $

82



Hi;fistoricat Data

Actual
FYE 6/30/19

$1,809,511

3B0.524
377.574

2,591
50,455

2.628,655

44,105
936
696

3,368
1,095

173
9,712

11,024
59

137
19,968

91,273

196

1,945
70

6
218

1.153
940
398
340
441

41
35

7
519

70,344
297

1,159
2.714

48,467
1,978

32,300
91

8,224
2,243

855
14,097

189,081

FYE 6/30/20

$ 2,327.209

363,510
351,274

705
49,558

9,275
174

3,101,705

^4,266
442
182

3,306
1,495

8<1
11.275
10.053

53
133

19,268

90,557

219

2,270
20

6
438

49
205
370
331

31
29

6
2.178

72.556
726
835

6,496
22,485

488
208.306

14
65.586
2,250

1,119
13.235

^00,250

Adopted
Budcjet

FYE 6/30/21

$1,017,899
1,252.381

29,720

377.965
307,000

25,000

3,009,965

62.255
2.346

899
5,011
2,357

66
17,255
16,788

77
192

29,403

136,649
1.0511

500
150

3,000
100
4Q

300
1,000

600
500
450
500
100
60
60

2,600
70,000

600
3,700
5,500

65.000
20.000

450.000
15,000
70,000

5,000

5,000
20,745

740,605

300000

335700
335800
360000
361000
365002
331SOO
334301
334302
334400

110000
110001
110002
141000
142000
143000
144000
145000
1^6000
149000
199999

210000
21-1000
223000
223001
223002
223004
223005
310000
320000
340000
340002
340005
340006
340007
340008
341000
360000
362000
366000
371000
371001

378000
380000
380020
380050
390090

CUyofWarrenion
Budget Documont

State Tax Street Fund 040 (431)

Resources
and

Requirements
Resources

Beginning Fund Balance (BFB)
BFB (City Fuet Tax)
BFB (State fuel tax 1% ifaits)
BFB (Sidewalk in Lieu)
State Gas Tax (per capita)
City Fuel Tax ($.03 per gallon)
Miscellaneous
Interest Earnings
Sidewatk Fee In lieu
CRF Grant
SRTS Grant
ODOT Contribution to SRTS
OPC Grant
Total Resources

Requirements
Personnel Service s-Public Works:

Regular Salaries
Overtime
Temporary/Seasonal Salaries
FICA
Workers Compensation
Unemploymenl
Retirement
Health Insurance
Life Insurance
Long Term Disability

Personnel services overhead (.2708 FTE)

Toial Personnel Services
Total Fuii-Tlme Equivalent <FTE)

Materials and Services-Pubfic Works:
Office Suppiies
Postage
Genera! Supplies
JaniEorial
Chemical
Uniforms
Safely
Printing/Advertising
Dues/Meetings/Trainsng/Travel
Electricity
Communications
Water
Sewer
Storm Sewer
Sanitation
Street Lighting - Eiectricity
Bank Fees/Credit Cards
Gasofine/Oit/Lubricants
Equipment Maintenance
Repair & Maintenance Materials
Rock
Overlays (city fuel tax)
Building Maintenance
Professional Services
Computer & Software Support
Non-Capital Equipment
Overhead Cosl (Indirect AIEocatton)

Total Materiafs and Services

Budget for Fiscal Year
7/1/2021 - 6/30/2022

Proposed by Approved by Adopted by
Budget Budget Governing
Officer Committee Boch

$1,091,606
761,912

34,752
11,650

405.744
361.000

20.000

400,000
100,000
93,319

3,280.063

76,101
2,000

899
6,044
2,949

79
21,951
25,268

94
188

32,321

167,894
1.3085 1,051t 1,0511

500
150

3.000
100
40

300
1,000

800
500
450
500
100
60
60

3,400
70,000

600
3,700
5.500

65,000
20,000

450,000
15,000
70.000
5,000
5.000

23,555

744,215 _^_^
Rl-!



CityofWarrenton
Budget Document

State Tax Street Fund 040 (431)

Historical Data
Budget for Fiscal Year

7/1/2021 -6/30/2022

Actual
FYE 6/30/19 FYR

337
4.062
1,094

15,600

21,092

6/30/20

935

108
4,228

4,975
38,814

49,060

Adopted
Budget

FYE 6/30/21

300,000
567.000

638
320,000

220,000
300,000
yo.ooo
40,000

1.797,638

198,000

610014
610019
61002^
610025
620068
620078
620091
620084
620093
620086
620087
620012
620013
620014
620028
620029

800000

Resources
and

Requirements

Requirement?
Capital Outlay-Public Works:
Emergency Response Trailer
Spray Boom System
Hojsl Truck
Vacuum Excavator Trailer
SW 2nd St (Elm - Gardenia)
N Main & NW 7th Place (Warrenton Dr- NE 5th)
Public Works Remodel
SW 4Eh St (S Main Ave-Alder Cf)
Automatic Gate at Public Works
Intersection of SW 9th St and Q Main Ave
SWAfderAve.(2ndto1st)
Warrenton Trails Wayfinding Signs
Upgrade Curb & Sidewalk at Elementary
SRTS Grade Sch'Main Ave Safe Ped Walk
SE 2nd St (SE Marlin-Warr. Commercial Ctf)
Tansy Point Connection NW 11 Eh Path

Total Capital Outlay

Proposed by Approved by Adopted by
Budget Budget Governing
Officer Comniittee Body

10,000
15,000
10,350
15,000

250,000
567.000

320,000

220,000

500.000
60.000

104,000

2,071,350

200,000

301,446 539,867 2,872,892 Totai Expenditures

2,327,209 2,561,838 137,073 880001 Ending Fund Balance

$2,628,655 $3,101,705 $3,009,965 Total Requirements

3,183,459

96,604

$3,280,063 $

S-^9



CilyofWarrenton
Budget Document

Streets System Development Charges Fund 041 (410)

Historical Data

Actual
Adopted
Budget

FYE 6/30/19 FYE 6/30/20 FYE 6/30/21

712,918 $ 815,508 $ 893,000
82,929 74,989 150,000
19.661 18.771 6,000

Resources

and
Requirements

Besources

300000 Beginning Fund Balance
339200 Improvement Fee
361000 interest

Budget for Fiscal Year
7/1/2021-6/30/2022

Proposed by Approved by Adopted by
Budget Budget Governing
Officer Committee Body

$ 1,070,400
170,000

8,500

815,508 909,268 1,049,000. Total Resources

Reauirements

Capital Outlay-Pubiic Works:
620000 Improvements

Total Capital Outlay

1.246.900

800000 Contingency

Total Expenditures

815,508 909,268 1,049.000 880001 Ending Fund Balance

$ 815,508 $ 909,268 $1.049,000 Total Requirements

1,246.900

$ 1,246,900 $

84



Historical Data
Adopted

Actual Budget
f YE 6/30/19 FYE 6/30720-FYE 6730/21

$ 5,406 $ 5.406 $ 5.406
167,163

5,406 5,406 172.569

99,250
7,593
1,260

99
32,502
24,176

175
314

165,369
1

1,000
1,500

700

2,000
2,000
7,200

CHyofWarrenton
Budget Document

Engineer Internal Service Fund 042 (760)

300000
347500
3^8000
3QOQOO
361000

110000
141000
142000
143000
144000
145000
146000
1-19000

210000
320000
340002
380000
380020
380050

Resources
and

Requirements

Resources

Beginning Fund Balance
Engineering Sewices
Other Biited Sen/ices
Miscellaneous Income

Interest
Total Resources

Requirements

Personnel Services-Engineering Dept:

Regular Salaries
FiCA
Workers Compensation
Unemployment
Retirement
Health Insurance
Life Insurance
Long Term Disability

Total Personnel Services
Tolat Fuil-Tlma Equivalenl

Materials and Sen/ices-Engineering Dept:
Office Supplies
Dues/Meetings/Trafning/Travel
Comtnunications
Professional Services
Compuler/Software Support
Non-capital equipment

Total Materials and Services

Budget for Fiscal Year
7/1/2021-6/30/2022

Proposed by Approved by Adopted by
Budget Budget Governing
Officer Committee Body

$ 5,406
127,428

132,834

72,100
5,516
1,026

72
22,819
23,865

50
186

125.634
~J11~

1,000
1,500

700

2.000
2,000
7,200

5,408 5.406

$ 5.406 $ 5,406 $ 172,569

172.569 Total Expenditures

880001 Ending Fund Balance

Total Requirements

132,834

$ 132,034 $

85



CItyofWarrenton
Budget Document

Warrenton Business Licenso Fund 006 (400)

Hislorica! Data

Actual
Adopted
Budget

FYE 6/30/19 FYE 6/30/20 FYE 6/30/21

6G.586
60,565

166
1,63r)

6.250

10,789

59.607
60,445

1,926
s

78,000
59,000

800

13<t,202 121,983 137,800

9,893

63.606 40,685 71,508

40.000

10,000

50,000

Budget for Fiscal Year
7/1/2021-6/30/2022

300000
321600
360000
361000
364000
365000

6,838 199999
10,789

793
3,790

52
1,000

2,518

455
245

3.950
2.500

40.887
7,617

9.893

925
2,502
7,500

56
13,000

203

3,504

570
205
869

4,556

6,795

6,838

1,000
2,500
7,500

150
5,000
1,000

10,000
2,000

500
1.000
1,000
5,000

16,000
5,000

10,000
4,858

211000
310000
320000
360000
380000
380010
380019
380020
380&21
380039
380031
380034
380036
380047
380048
380051
390090

Resources

and
Requirements

Resources

Beginning Fund Balance
Business License Fees
Miscellaneous
Interest Earnings
Fund Raising Revenues
Donations

Total Resources

Requirements

Personnel Services-WBL Program;
Personnel services overhead (.0515 FTE)

Total Personnel Services

MateriaEs and Services-WBL Program:
Postage
Printing/Advertising/Publfcity/MarkeHng
Dues/M eetl ng s/Trainingffravel
Bgnk/CreditCard Fees
Professional Services
Ronlal (Storage)
Nuisance Abatement
Computer & Software Support
Recognition Program
North and South Welcome Sign
July 4th Parade
Winter Holiday Events/Oecoralion
Website rtiainlenance
Facade Grants(outside URA)
Festival/Chamber Events
Holiday & Community Events
Overhead Cost (Indirect Allocation)

Tolai Materials & Services

Not allocated:
Transfers to Other Funds

860070 Police Vehicle Replacement Fund
860071 Fire Apparatus & Equipment Fund
860015 Grants Fund - (Fire Equip. Match)
860004 Community Center Capifaf Reserve Fund

Total Transfers

Proposed by
Budget
Officer

Approved by
Budget

Committee

Adopted by
Governing

Bods

5,000 800000 Contingency

74,595 50,578 133,346 Total Expenditures

89,607 71.405 <),454 880001 Ending Fund Balance

$ 134,202 $121,983 $137,800 Totai Requirements

40,000
59,000

500

99,500

6,154
6,154

1,000
1,500
7,500

150
2,500

5,000
2,000

800
1.000

15,000

20,000
4.487

60,937

5.000
5,000

10,000

5,000

82,091

17,<i09

99,500 $

86



10.A.
Finance Department

Agenda Memorandum

To: Members of the City of Wan'enton Budget Committee

From: April Clark
Finance Director

Date: May 15,2021

Regarding - Final Approval of the FY 2021-2022 City of Warrenton Proposed Budget
Document

Congratulations to the Wan'enton Budget Committee and thank you for all your hard

work!

For the Budget Committee's consideration, please find "Budget Committee Action -

Final Approval of the FY 2021-2022 Proposed Budget Document" attached.

If approved, this document will formally finalize the completion of the FY 2021-2022
Budget Committee phase of approving the City ofWarrenton budget for fiscal year 2021-
2022 and, as required by Oregon Budget Law, establishes and approves the amounts and

rates of property taxes to be imposed by the City in Fiscal Year 2021-2022.

Options:

1. The Budget Committee may move to approve the attached Budget Committee

Action, Final Approval of the FY 202 J -2022 Proposed Budget Document

2, Other action as deemed necessary by the budget committee.



Budget Committee Action

Final Approval of the FY 2021-2022 Budget Document

Approval of the FY 2021-2022 proposed Budget Document, including amendments, by the Wan-enton
Budget Committee and submitting the approved Budget to the City Commission and recommending
adoption.

WHEREAS, pursuant to Oregon budget law, and after careful consideration, Warrenton's Budget
Committee has comprised and approved a balanced Budget for the City ofWarrenton for FY 2021-2022;

WHEREAS, the proposed FY 2021-2022 Budget contains best estimates for projected revenues and
expenditures; and

WHEREAS, the Budget Committee has reviewed all estimated revenues and expenditures, for all City
Departments and funds, for FY 2021-2022, making modifications and changes where appropriate.

THEREFORE, THE WARRENTON BUDGET COMMITTEE, has approved and authorized the City
to levy the permanent rate of $1.6701 per-thousandofassessed value for the General Fund: to levy $0.28
perthousandof assessed value for the Police Local Option Levy: to levy $0.33 for the Library Local
Option Levy: to levy the amount of $559,079 for bonded debt for the wastewater treatment facility.

After completing all obligations requu'ed under Oregon Budget Law, the Wan'enton Budget Committee
hereby approves the FY 2021-2022 Proposed Budget, as amended, comprised of revenues and
expenditures for all City funds and departments and submits the Approved FY 2021-2022 Bi^getto the
City Commission for further consideration and recommended adoption.

APPROVED BY THE BUDGET COMMITTEE ON THIS DAY OF MAY 2021.

Budget Committee Chair

Budget Committee Vice-Chair


